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CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION
THE SECRET OF OUR SUCCESS
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Vision
To be a leader of comprehensive cap provider for food & beverage in

South East Asia region which provides caps, capping equipments,

maintenance services and solutions.
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Mission

- Develop the Company to achieve competitive cost and appropriate
return on equity for sustainable growth

- Develop with new innovation to provide food-safe
quality assurance to customer

- Having good corporate governance and strong investor relation

- Quickly response to all stakeholders

- Be responsible for social and environment

- Provide safety and happy workplace to employees

- Support the group with professional management as an ASEAN HQ
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Financial Highlights

uMsRuaLIsalade
Financial Statements in

Which Equity Method is Applied

JUNSRURNIZAINT

Separate Financial

Statements

2560 2559 2558 2560 2559 2558

2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
wan1sauduau (8wum)  Operating Results (Million Baht)
seleisn Total Revenue 2,822 3,012 3,003 2816 3,012 3,003
mlsanmsstiununiewin  EBITDA 472 634 570 463 643 572
panlen1PuazAdeusIA
(EBITDA)
duudavianuantuaauly  Share of Loss from Investment (6) (8) 2) . - .
VTN in Associated Company
finlsans Net Profit 250 372 323 240 381 325
FIUENNNSRY (§1UUmM)  Financial Status (Million Baht)
Funsndsay Total Assets - 3582 3,327 3684 3593 3,330
wilAus Total Liabilities - 603 619 596 603 619
duvesiievu Total Shareholders’ Equity - 2979 2,708 3,088 2990 2,711
anseumansiu (Bawaz)  Financial Ratios (%)
dnsilsans Net Profit Margin 8.85 1236 10.78 854 12.65 10.85
SATINANDUUNUINGUNSNEG  Return On Assets - 1078 10.05 661 11.01 1012
(ROA)
FRINANDULNIURIDEIUVDY Return On Equity - 1310 1247 791 1337 1256
#devfu (ROE)
lssovutufiugu (wm/hy)  Basic Eaming Per Shear (Baht) 480 716 622 462 133 627
mlssieruusuan (U/sfu)  Diluted Earning Per Shear (Baht) 473 705 613 455 722 617
yarnudayd (V) Book Value Per Share (Baht) - 5643 51.29 5848 56.63 51.35

-
3
»

-
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ACU=NSSUNISUSHEN
Board of Directors

W el
Mr. Dhep Vongvanich
AT5UNNTDaTE LazUsys1unITUAIT
Independent Director and Chairman

UIBNIA 158U ueiila Weswsdaud WedY1Y U1
Mr. Pornwut Sarasin Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn Mr. Hisashi Nakajima
509USEEIUNTIUNS N33UNN38a3% WarUswaUNTIUNIINTIAAOU N33UN3

Independent Director and Chairman Director
of the Audit Committee

Vice - Chairman

weddlez Todng WEE1SA YIeywnaina LN LAIATUNS

Mr. Ichio Otsuka Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra
ATINNTT NFTUNTDATE WAZNITUNIIATIVEBY NFIUNITDATE KASNITUNITATIVADY
Director Independent Director and Independent Director and

the Audit Committee the Audit Committee
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A.AS.EIUa AsANYS WAl yagu wegudd Wlaly
Prof.Dr. Suwimon Keeratipibul Mr. Dhitivute Bulsook Mr. Junichi Motono
nIIUNNTDaTY ATINATT N33UN1T
Independent Director Director Director

weledd fgnil wemAgn el wedazlnd 8glus
Mr. Yoshiki Miyatani Mr. Takayuki Sasou Mr. Hisatoshi Itsubo
N3ITUNT N3TUNT N3TUNT
Director Director Director

WNEUANS LATATHY
Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk
Laml\gmsﬁﬁmai .
FUIUNTIAUSNTTUNIIUIBNY
Company Secretary and
Secretary to the Board of Directors
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WUSHTS
Management

WeWuIN ganlvena
Mr. Panthep Supachaiyakit

H3an1slngy
President
wemagn el WBY AuNATE]
Mr. Takayuki Sasou Mr. Ruj Tantsetthi
Hegdnnislvgjonlamaiia fe1uen1slsnu
Senior Vice President - Technical Vice President - Plant
aa W a ° ¢ £
UNAINT ndadaunsEa UNENMYAN A159AANA
Mrs. Siriporn Lawattanatrakul Ms. Chutima Damrongsak
HEM8NITUIMNT HYeRewIeN Tl duarnsiiu

Vice President - Administration Deputy Vice President - Finance and Accounting
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ANZNSSUNISUSHYN
Board of Directors

UGN 299
Mr. Dhep Vongvanich

07g 71 U/ Age 71 years
NSTUNIDATE wazUsTEIUNITTUNNT
Independent Director and Chairman
&ty - Ine / Nationality - Thai

AL - NITUNNTDATY (menw 24 il.8. 2551)
- Us¥sIUNTINNIT (memw 15 §.A. 2559)
dndaunnstiouuiem* (Sewag) -lid-
ANqAIN1TANY / YseiAnisausu
- USggyans AMnssuAtans a1v1adanssulesn
PHIRINTAUM IV
Uszaunisalvineulusees 5 U daunds
Uagtiu - NITUNTTATE UAzUTZEIUNTIUNT
V3T e3u 11 (Wenvu)
- Usysu
U3t TN weneifin ueusefines AoSUaistiu $hin
- mﬂinmﬂﬁumsm@mﬂwy
Ut Yududlne dria (o)
- SCG Country Executive Director
Uszinadgauny
- ASINNNT
U Inenanainuaviailiue s1im (vnaw)
- ASINNIT
USEN V9nendusEWSEaLiE 311
- Board of Commissioner
PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures

Position - Independent Director
(Appointment as of 24 Jun. 2008)
- Chairman (Appointment as of 15 Dec. 2016)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
- Bachelor of Civil Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Independent Director and Chairman
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Chairman
TPC Vina Plastic and Chemical Corp., Limited.
- Advisor of the President
Siam Cement Public Company Limited.
- SCG Country Executive Director Vietnam.
- Member of Board of Directors Thai Plastic and
Chemicals Public Company Limited.
- Director
Bangkok Industrial Gas Company Limited.
- Board of Commissioner
PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures

UIPNIIA d158u
Mr. Pornwut Sarasin
87g 58 U / Age 58 years
389U5857UNITUNTT
Vice - Chairman
Fyvd - Ine / Nationality - Thai

ALY - ASIUANS (Lmeauw 24 4. 8. 2558)

- 999UTEIUNTINNT (memum 15 5.A. 2559)

- NITUNTHNBIUIIRIUURNHUUTEN
dndaunisiaviuuivn* (Fesag) 0.0415
ANQAINITANY / YseiAnisousy

- g annuivnsgsna avmingndesuieslan
Uiumﬂamﬁamim /
- Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 'i‘mn 45

Uszaunisalvineulusees 5 U daunds
Yagtiu - 589Us¥51UNTINNS USEM )3u e (W)
U551Un3INNS USTW Inenirding s11a
NIINNT UATUITEILAAENTINNITATITADY
u3En a3¢lne 15 woud waila 91fin (@nvw)
n55UNS U Tat Wseind ihuwes $rin i)
N531N15 USHW Lafl (Inewaus) s1im (wmww)
N33UMT UM 1hule (Uszwmelne) S1im
N351MT VS seusn selnluda (Wsewmrlne) S1in
NITUNT USEW By walmas (‘Ui”mﬂi‘ﬂﬂ) Fin
nssunTs UVt Inelede udie U3aed i
n55UM3 UM Ineuseaalau 311n
N55UN15 USIM Tne-18ud 1im
N33N3 U #3ins By lwad drin
N33UNTT UTEW wiinys By Sads Sriim

a o

2542-2556 - 993UTEHIUNTINNT UTEN 11/]814’11/]?‘18 10

Position - Director (Appointment as of 24 Jun. 2015)
- Vice - Chairman (Appointment as of 15 Dec. 2016)
- Authorized Director
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) 0.0415
Education / Director Training Courses with IOD
- MBA. Pepperdine University, USA /
- Director Accreditation Program (DAP 45)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Vice-Chairman
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Chairman ThaiNamthip Company Limited.
- Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee
Charoong Thai Wire & Cable Public Company Limited.
- Director
Home Product Center Public Company Limited.
Director AP (Thailand) Public Company Limited.
Director Denso (Thailand) Company Limited.
Director
Honda Automobile (Thailand) Company Limited.
Director Isuzu Motors (Thailand) Company Limited.

Director Thai Asia Pacific Brewery Company Limited.

Director Thai Bridgestone Company Limited.
Director Thai-MC Company Limited.

Director Tri Petch Isuzu Sales Company Limited.
Director Tri Petch Isuzu Leasing Company Limited.
Vice-Chairman ThaiNamthip Company Limited.

1999-2013
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y1eila Weuwadaus
Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn

27¢ 81 U / Age 81 years
NITUNITDATL HATUILTIUNITUNITNIIVEDY
Independent Director and Chairman of
the Audit Committee
Hoyv - Tne / Nationality - Thai

UIYFYY WIN1IU
Mr. Hisashi Nakajima

91g 61 U / Age 61 years
N3IUNT
. Director
415 - JUu / Nationality - Japanese

2°

AL - 3SUANSBATE (WHRTTUR 12 A, 2542)
- Us¥51UNTIUNISASIVEBU
(usade¥ud 8 5.0, 2554)
dadaunsteuuien* (Gouay) -lifl-
AnAIn1TAne / Uszdaniseusu
- Usyy19is n1sUnyd Pnadnsaluvniviende /
- Faoutn¥Tuauan (CPA. NO.2336)
- Certified Internal Audit Anfufng a1n Institute
of Internal Auditors (CIA.NO.30861)
- Director Certification Program (DCP)
Uszaunisaivinaulusees 5 U daunds
Yagdu - ASSUNNSDETE WaTUIEEIUNTIUNITATIVEDU
UsE 613U 100 (L)
- Usesu
USEN 907R WOUA WAL ABLTALALY TR
NS5UANTDEATE WATNITUNIINTIVEDU
uSun Useiudelneddand S1de (vnaw)

Position - Independent Director
(Appointment as of 12 Oct. 1999
- Chairman of the Audit Committee
(Appointment as of 8 Dec. 2011)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with I0D
- Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn
University /
- Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)
(CPANO.2336)
- Honorary Certified Internal Auditor from
The Institute of Internal Auditors (CIA.
NO.30861)
- Director Certification Program (DCP)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Independent Director and Chairman of
the Audit Committee
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- President
Audit and Management Consultant
Company Limited.
- Independent Director and Audit Committee
Thaivivat Insurance Public Company
Limited.

AU - n3uMS (Wreieudl 4 we. 2558)
- NIIUMIFHSNNIRUURNHUUTEN
adqunstieuuien* (Sevaz) -lud-
aAinsAne / Usedanisausy
- USgy1es Amanssuenans @a1913mngsy
wseIna wnnInendeseninla Ussinadlu
Uszaunsalvinauluszes 5 U dounds
Yaqtu - NFIUNT U 61T 1R (vvw)
n.g. 2558-Uagtu - President and Representative Board
Director US®" AUUou laaaivesea d11n
2556-¢.A. 2558 - Board Director and Executive Operating
Officer, Head of Technical Development
Headquarters U3#w TJUUsu laaaltesa
Cahata

€

D A

2553-2556 - Operating Officer wagydnN13lsaeu
Ishioka U3 AUUou laaaigesea 4110
Position - Director (Appointment as of 4 Nov. 2015)

- Authorized Director
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with IOD
- Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering,
Hokkaido University, Japan
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Director
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Sep. 2015-Present- President and Representative Board Director
Nippon Closures Company Limited.
2013-Aug.2015 - Board Director and Executive Operating
Officer, Head of Technical Development
Headquarters
Nippon Closures Company Limited.
- Operating Officer and Plant Manager,
(shioka
Nippon Closures Company Limited.

2010-2013
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y18dley ladng
Mr. Ichio Otsuka
91¢ 58 U / Age 58 years
NIIUNT

. Director
foyvi - Uu / Nationality - Japanese

RN - NFIUNIT (WASATIUAN 8 d.A. 2560)
s 1 =) L4 a o v 1
dadrunstouuien* (Sewas) -lill-
AMAINSANET / UsziRnsausy
- USugms AAINTINATERT @1013AINTIN
\W3eINa uvnInendeiale UssmegUu
Uszaumsalinauluszes 5 U dounas

Yagdu - N53UNT5 USEW AU 91 (wmvw)
- Persident Us®™ Iale lofdu 311n
L31.8. 2559 - Director and Senior Executive Officer

U3t Taly Lo $1dn
2558 Executive Officer U3#m ale lafiu d1iin
2557 - Operating Officer 5

u3Em lele Loy nu Teadsd 9riin

2556 - Operating Officer
U3t Taly Lo $1dn
Position - Director (Appointment as of 8 Aug. 2017)

Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with I0D
- Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering,
Keio University, Japan
Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present - Director Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- President Toyo Seikan Company Limited.
Apr. 2016 - Director and Senior Executive Officer

Toyo Seikan Company Limited.

2015 - Executive Officer
Toyo Seikan Company Limited.
2014 - Operating Officer

Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Company Limited.
2013 - Operating Officer
Toyo Seikan Company Limited.

WIETA YIYLY1INNa
Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul

91¢ 69 U / Age 69 years
NITUNNTBATL LALNITUNITNTIVADU
Independent Director and the Audit Committee
dryu@d - Ine / Nationality - Thai

AN - NIFINNTDATY (waiaé”’ﬁuﬁ 29 9. 2552)
- ASINAIATIVABY (UWAIRIIUN 20 N, 2553)
dadaunisteuuien* (Jowas) -liil-
AMAINTSANE / UsziAnisausy
- Wawu. (U3135379), WINeausIumans
- M.Sc. (Textile Technology), University of
Leeds, UK. / .
- Director Certification Program (DCP) u#l 83
Uszdunisalvinauluszes 5 U dounas
Yagdu - NITUNTBATE UALNTIUNITATIAABY
USEN /13U 9109 (Wrvw)
- Usg51UNITUNNg
S Led 18U & veswes e ()
N3IUNTDATE UAYNTTUNIINTINABY
UIEW Lede waa n3U leaded d1in ()
N3IUNTDATE UAYNTIUNIINTIVABY
USEN ada nSemnesh i ()
- N3TUNIBATE UALNIINIINTINADY
s e evlng WBuwesd e @)
ASIUNTT USEN nanning Lowde waa 310n
- A5UNS USEm Leaid leulaide s1iim
N53UN15 U3EN dmesy 1Usand d1nia

Position - Independent Director
(Appointment as of 29 Jun. 2009)
Audit Committee
(Appointment as of 20 Feb. 2010)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with I0D
- M.A. (Business Administration), Thammasat
University
- M.Sc. (Textile Technology), University of
Leeds, UK. /
- Director Certification Program (DCP 83)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Independent Director and the Audit
Committee Crown Seal Public Company
Limited.
- Chairman SNC Former Public Company
Limited.
- Independent Director and the Audit
Committee Asia Plus Group Holdings Public
Company Limited.
- Independent Director and the Audit
Committee Lalin Property Public Company
Limited.
- Independent Director and the Audit
Committee Thai Agro Energy Public
Company Limited.
- Director Asia Plus Securities Company Limited.
- Director SPC Home Ideas Company Limited.
- Director Witcorp Products Company Limited.
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WIBNIYNDY LAIATUNS
Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra

91¢ 58 U / Age 58 years
NITUNTDATLUALNITUNITNTIIEBU
Independent Director and the Audit Committee
deyv@ - Ine / Nationality - Thai

A.AT.§IUa NIANYa
Prof.Dr. Suwimon Keeratipibul
818 63 U / Age 63 years
NSIUNITDATE

Independent Director
{115 - vy / Nationality - Thai

AN - NITUNTOATY (LLm&gﬁuﬁ 8 5.A. 2554)
- ASIUNNIATIVERU (UeeRaTuTl 8 5.a. 2554)
dadaunstieviuuien* (ovay) -lidl-
ARAin1TAne / Uszdfniseusy
- MA. (Economics), Northwestern University, USA. /
- Financial Statements for Directors (FSD 2/2008)
- Role of the Chairman Program (RCP 21/2009)
Uszaunisaivinaulusees 5 U daunds
Taqdu - NITUNTDETT UAZNTIUNIIATIVEDU
UTtn odu e ()
- Udansensns nssnsnmsvisaiisnasivn
A55UAN5 NsViRLReILraUsEmelneg
- AS5UANS MIRrIwaUsEmAlng
- U81UNITUNTUTEN USEN lALAL
(WUszwnrlng) $1n (@)
2555-2560 - N33UNIT
USHM sumInIsing e W)
2552-2559 n55UAN5 USEN Ineasuseiude Sin ()
2556-2558 - n55uA1S USEm n1stulne s1nim ()
2554-2558 T93UARNIZTNTNNITAGI NTZNTNNITART

q

Position - Independent Director
(Appointment as of 8 Dec. 2011)
- Audit Committee
(Appointment as of 8 Dec. 2011)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with |OD
- MA. (Economics), Northwestem University, USA. /
- Financial Statements for Directors (FSD 2/2008)
- Role of the Chairman Program (RCP 21/2009)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Independent Director and the Audit Committee
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Tourism and Sports.
- Director Tourism Authority of Thailand.
- Director Sport Authority of Thailand.
- Chairman
Megachem (Thailand) Public Company Limited.
2012-2017 - Director TMB Bank Public Company Limited.
2009-2016 - Director
Thaisri Insurance Public Company Limited.
Director
Thai Airways International Public Company
Limited.
Deputy Permanent Secretary Ministry of Finance.

2013-2015

2011-2015

RN - nsTumsBesy (wieeTuil 26 e, 2553)
dadaunsiaviuuien* (Sewaz) -liil-
AnQAIN1TANeT / UszdRniseusu
- USggln dasUSgeyien AAInTINANEARS
arvunaluladnismidn umingrdeslsdun
Ussinadidu /
- Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
N 97/2555
Uszaumsalvinauluszes 5 U dounas
Yaqdu - N3SUNTSBAsE USEW BAU 1R (Wnvw)
- 91915dUszRnmvImalulagnienig
ANEINEIANANS-THIAINTAUM NNy
- NFTUNIDATE ‘
UTEN LNSBLAUI LULND3 9119 (WTL)
2560-2554 - HunulveveinguanamnIIuems
angaamnssuwiaseinalnelunisuseyy
Codex Committee on Food Hygiene 184
1ATNITUINTFILOINTTENINUSTINA F9d0
lagosAnisantszem® FAO/WHO

Position - Independent Director
(Appointment as of 26 Apr. 2010)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with |OD
- Doctor and Master of Engineering
(Fermentation Technology), Hiroshima
University, Japan /
- Director Accreditation Program
(DAP 97/2012)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Independent Director
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Lecturer at the Department of Food
Technology Faculty of Science, Chulalongkorn
University
Independent Director
President Bakery Public Company Limited.
1997-2011 - Representative of the Food Industry Group
The Federation of Thai Industries in Codex
Committee on Food Hygiene of Codex
Alimentarius Commission, Organized by
Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) and
World Health Organization (WHO) of UN.
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WgFAA uag
Mr. Dhitivute Bulsook
81y 49 U / Age 49 years

AITUNIT

Director
{115 - vy / Nationality - Thai

AL - n33uMS (uedaTudl 20 n.w. 2553)
dndrunsneviuuien* (3awaz) 0.0120
AMAINTSANET / UsziRnisausy
- Usgyay1ln U3m35309 Babson College
UsgimAansgeLusni
- YSaues deanssuaians uiainsal
UAINERE /
- Director Certification Program (DCP)
S;uﬁ 78/2549 (English Program)
Uszaumsalinauluszes 5 U daunas
Tagtu - NIIUNT VT EhJU 91iim (mww)
NTIUANT UTEMN LeSug iR (Unyw)
- N3N UTEM Wivmesu (Ineuaws) drin
- NIIUNT VT 1eSuge Leanad 911
- NIINANT UIEW LEFugY LWwinetisa 91in
- NTIUMT UTEMN LeSug wsuils 311
- NIWNNT UTEW Great Brands Limited.
- NIINNNT UIEW LAT0spNLTAERd (2008) §1in
- N3IUNTT USEW Inen3ea 911
25504-n.4.2558 - NIIUNITEIANTT
SN 1asuae e (@)

Position - Director (Appointment as of 20 Feb. 2010)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) 0.0120
Education / Director Training Courses with |OD
- MBA of Babson College, USA
- Bachelor of Engineering, Chulalongkorn
University/
- Director Certification Program
(DCP 78/2006 / English Program)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Director
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Director Sermsuk Public Company Limited.
- Director
Petform (Thailand) Company Limited.
- Director Sermsuk Holding Company Limited.
- Director
Sermsuk Beverage Company Limited.
- Director Sermsuk Training Company Limited.
- Director Great Brands Limited.
- Director Wrangyer Beverage (2008)
Company Limited.
- Director ThaiDrinks Company Limited.
2011-Sep.2015 - President Sermsuk Public Company Limited.

w1eudd Wlaly
Mr. Junichi Motono

818 65 U / Age 65 years
N3IIUNT
. Director
%17 - JUu / Nationality - Japanese

2°

AU - nsIUMS (WReReTud 22 nn. 2559)
dadaunisteuuien* (Jowas) -liil-
AMAINTSANY / UsziAnisausy

- USgeyeis @1v1uINISEINe unnInendeld

UszmegUu
Uszaumsaliauluszes 5 U dounas
Yagdu - NIIUNIT VSN EhJu 91iim (umww)

- Board Director and Senior Executive
Operating Officer
UsEm duUau lraaiwesa 911n
2553-2556 - Board Director and Executive Operating
Officer, Head of Administration
Department U3uv JUUsu lnadltesa 911n

Position - Director (Appointment as of 22 Feb. 2016)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with I0D
- Bachelor of Business Administration,
Meiji University, Japan
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Director
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Board Director and Senior Executive
Operating Officer
Nippon Closures Company Limited.
- Board Director and Executive Operating
Officer, Head of Administration Department
Nippon Closures Company Limited.

2010-2013
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welg T Ae1ndl
Mr. Yoshiki Miyatani

81¢ 59 U / Age 59 years
NIIUNT
. Director
%1% - JUu / Nationality - Japanese

2°

wemAgh ¥1ly
Mr. Takayuki Sasou

91g 62 U / Age 62 years
N3IUNT
. Director
415 - JUu / Nationality - Japanese

2°

ALY - n3suNS (usadetud 28 e, 2559)
- NITUNTEABNNIAUUENTUUTEN
dadaunstiauuiem* (Fovay) -liil-
AMAINTSANYT / UszdAnisausy
- USQy1eis annUIISEIng uvnInendeiud
Usemadiu
Uszaunisaivinaulusees 5 U dounas
Yagdiu - NN VS EhJu 91im (i)
- finnnslvgy
UTEN V9NDNLAL LLiJuléLLWﬂL’i]a%\‘i Ol
- g3anslvgy
usEm Tale loiu (Uszndlng) $1im
- ASSUANS
S Inavea Bla-ueu afien Usswelne) S1in
- AS5UANS USEM munneg ([WUsewmelne) 310
- Assuns U ing waw dulundu sada

- Operating Officer U3 laly laffu d11n

2556 - Operating Officer
U3t lale ey n3U leadsd 911
2554-2556 - General Manager of Procurement

Department U3t lole lariu nU leadsd i

Position - Director (Appointment as of 28 Apr. 2016)
- Authorized Director
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with |OD
- Bachelor of Business Administration, Meiji
University, Japan
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Director
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- President
Bangkok Can Manufacturing Company Limited.
- President
Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Company Limited.
- Director
Global Eco-can Stock (Thailand) Company
Limited.
- Director Kanagata (Thailand) Co., Ltd
- Director Next Can Innovation Co., Ltd
- Operating Officer
Toyo Seikan Company Limited.

2013 - Operating Officer
Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Company Limited.
2011-2013 - General Manager of Procurement

Department Toyo Seikan Group Holdings
Company Limited.

I - n3IUMS (WReRe Tl 19 e, 2560)
- NIIUMIFHSMNIRUURNRUUTEN
dadaunstaviuuien* (Sevaz) -liil-
ANqAIN1TANe / UszdRniseusu
- U3g1e3 Amanssueand @a1913mangsy
LASBANA UMINEESY Tokyo City UsewmagUu
Uszaumsalvinauluszes 5 U dounds

q

UYaqdu - NFIUNT VS BTV 1A (L)
- Executive Operating Officer
UsEm duveu lraawwesa 911n
2556 - Executive Operating Officer Production

USun fuveu lraawesa 3in
2553 - Operating Officer Plant Manager, Komaki
USun fuveu lraawesa 3in

Position - Director (Appointment as of 19 Apr. 2017)
Authorized Director
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
- Bachelor Degree, Department of Mechanical
Engineering, Faculty of Engineering Division,
Tokyo City University
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Director Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Executive Operating Officer
Nippon Closures Company Limited.

2013 - Executive Operating Officer Production
Nippon Closures Company Limited.
2010 - Operating Officer Plant Manager, Komaki

Nippon Closures Company Limited.
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wedazlad deglug
Mr. Hisatoshi Itsubo
81¢ 55 U / Age 55 years
N3NNI

. Director
foyw i - Uu / Nationality - Japanese

AL - nsTUMT (WReReTuT 7 we. 2560)
dadrunsnaviuuien* (Sewas) -liil-
ARAin1TAne / UszdRnisausu
- USygym3 Aagdeanine unninenaesuly
Uszmadiu
Uszaumsalinauluszes 5 U dounas

q

Yaqdu - NIIUNIT VS EhJu 91im (umww)
- General Manager-Global Business Planning
UsW fUUeu lraaieasa 911n
L3.8. 2559 - General Manager Operational Headquarter
s duUsu lraaiwesa 911n
1.8, 2558 - Head of Procurement Center
U39 Tole Tuu n§U Teansd 10
.8, 2555 - General Manager-Procurement
Ut laly Lo lnegn ardin
Position - Director (Appointment as of 7 Nov. 2017)

Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with I0D

- Bachelor Degree of Sociology, Kansai

University, Japan

Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Director Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
General Manager-Global Business Planning
Nippon Closures Company Limited.

Apr. 2016 - General Manager Operational Headquarter
Nippon Closures Company Limited.

Jan. 2015 - Head of Procurement Center Toyo Seikan
Group Holdings Company Limited.
Apr. 2012 - General Manager-Procurement Toyo Seikan

Kaisha Company Limited.

wewn 1 AIIUMIUIENY W 13 v Lifiannuduiugnie
ATOUATITENINIU

2. *funiuvueddansd uarynsndtliussaiinnoeee

Remark 1. All above 13 Directors have not family relations.

N

*Ratio of shareholding includes share of spouse
and minor children.

UNANIUNNT TATHY
Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk

91¢ 53 U / Age 53 years
Laﬁuwmiﬁﬁw LLazLamgmiﬂmzﬂﬁumiﬁﬁWﬂ
Company Secretary and Secretary to the Board of
Directors
Foyvf - Ine / Nationality - Thai

AU - layMIUIE (wiskedudl 24 fie. 2551)
- IBYILYNTAMENTIUMSUIINT
(WSRATTUT 26 @A, 2551)
dadaunsiaviuuien* (3ewaz) 0.0148
ANQAINTTANeT / UszdRniseusu
- Uy eis PEueSEANENS avivendesasueans /
- Company Secretary Program (CSP)
- Effective Minute Taking (EMT)
- Board Reporting Program (BRP)
- Company Reporting Program (CRP)
- Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG)
Uszaunisalvinauluszes 5 U dounag
Yagdiu g3nn1seheyama USEM /v 91iin (vww)

v

- fginnsdtdnianiynis

U3 U3 eI i (nww)
WYINTUTEN VSN 113U e ()
LAYIYNITAMENTINNTUTENY

USEN 13U 10 (@A)

Position

Company Secretary

(Appointment as of 24 Jun. 2008)
Secretary to the Board of Directors
(Appointment as of 26 Aug. 2008)

Ratio of Shareholding* (%) 0.0148
Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
- Bachelor of Political Science, Thammasat
University /
- Company Secretary Program(CSP)
- Effective Minute Taking (EMT)
- Board Reporting Program (BRP)
- Company Reporting Program (CRP)
- Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Personnel Manager
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Company Secretary Office Manager
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Company Secretary
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Secretary to the Board of Directors
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
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WUSHIS
Management

wgWuwmw gnlveia
Mr. Panthep Supachaiyakit

81y 63 U/ Age 63 years
H3nn15tney
President
{0y - Ine / Nationality - Thai

wgNIAEn Y1y
Mr. Takayuki Sasou

81y 62 U/ Age 62 years
HYeEInnsivgjonlamaila
Senior Vice President - Technical
foyvi - eUu / Nationality - Japanese

AU - ffnnsTvgy (udedfadudl 1 ma. 2560)
dadaunsnaviuuien* (Sewaz) -liil-
AAin1TAne / Uszdfniseusu
- Usgygyly U3m3g3na a1v1nismana
University Of Chicago UsginfiansgaLisni

- USggyand AAINTIUAIERST @19LATDINA

PHINTUINE Y
Uszaumsalinauluszes 5 U daunds
Yyl - ganslug) U3EM eI 1R (W)
- NITUN3

VS Ineusiv ReasH wsuRe 31m (W)
1 3.A. 2558 - Senior Advisor SCG Paper

1 W.A. 2557 - Managing Director-Phoenix Pulp and Paper
Thai paper/ Thai Union Paper, SCG Paper
16 n.A. 2555 - Managing Director

Thai paper/ Thai Union Paper, SCG Paper
1 AW. 2555 - Chief Marketing Officer and Managing
Director-SFCC SCG Building Material

Position - President (Appointment as of 1 Oct. 2017)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
- MBA. Marketing, GSB (Booth School),
The University of Chicago
- Bachelor of Engineering (mechanical),
College of Engineering, Chulalongkorn

University
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - President
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Director

Thai British Security Printing Public
Company Limited.
1 Jan.2015 - Senior Advisor SCG Paper
1 May.2014 - Managing Director-Phoenix Pulp and Paper
Thai paper/ Thai Union Paper, SCG Paper
16 Jul.2012 - Managing Director
Thai paper/ Thai Union Paper, SCG Paper
01 Feb.2012 - Chief Marketing Officer and Managing
Director-SFCC SCG Building Material

AU - gegdanisingjonlamaia

(uasieTuil 16 n.a. 2560)
dadaunsiaviuuien* (Sevaz) -liil-
ANQAINTTANeT / Uszdfniseusu ‘
- USqyaywis AnSsuAmans anuimngsaeseana
WAImende Tokyo City Ussineegthu
Uszaunsalvinanuluszes 5 U dounas
Yagdu - gegdanisingjonlamaiia
UIEW B3U 9109 (W)
- Executive Operating Officer
viem fuleu lradwesd 911n

2556 - Executive Operating Officer Production
UM fiuUeu laaawesa 911n
2553 - Operating Officer Plant Manager, Komaki

USun fuveu lraawasa 31

Position - Senior Vice President - Technical
(Appointment as of 16 Jul. 2017)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with |OD
- Bachelor Degree, Department of Mechanical
Engineering, Faculty of Engineering
Division, Tokyo City University
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Senior Vice President - Technical
Executive Operating
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
- Executive Operating Officer
Nippon Closures Company Limited.

2013 - Executive Operating Officer Production
Nippon Closures Company Limited.
2010 - Operating Officer Plant Manager, Komaki

Nippon Closures Company Limited.
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W7 AUNATET UNAINST daIMUATENA
Mr. Ruj Tantsetthi Mrs. Siriporn Lawattanatrakul
97¢ 53 U / Age 53 years 81¢ 55 U / Age 55 years
HE18N15L599Y HE1INITUINIS
Vice President - Plant Vice President - Administration
{018 - lne / Nationality - Thai dryv@d - Ine / Nationality - Thai
A - runenslssnu (udsdadudl 1 5. 2555) AU - fSunemauims (uskedudl 17 a.n. 2558)

o

dadaunstieiuuiem* (Fovag) 0.0019
AAin1TAne / UszdRnisausu
- Usyay v Usmsgsia (nsdnniseedng)
UMIMEFegSRATNGIng
Uszaumsalinauluszes 5 U dounas

Uagiu - #E1weMIlssnu Uem dhdu 91in @mnow)
2548-2555 - gApnisEhendn 1 UTen AU 9110 (Wnivw)
Position - Vice President - Plant

(Appointment as of 1 Jun. 2012)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) 0.0019
Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
- Master of Business Administration
(Major Organization Management),
Dhurakij Pundit University
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Vice President - Plant
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
2005-2012 - Production 1 Manager

Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

o

dadaunistaviuuiem* (Fovay) -liil-
AAin1TAne / UszdRniseusy
- Gygln Az dmnssuenans auninenenans
ABNTINBS PUAINTABIV Ve
Uszaunisalvineuluszes 5 U daunds

q

Uagliu - FEIEMIUINIG UEM edu 91iin @mnaw)
2557-2558 - {EIWIEN1SUIE USEN /13U diin ()
2550-2556 - HAAMINegINaRUTEIA

U 3
a o

VSN /13U 3110A @)

Position - Vice President - Administration
(Appointment as of 17 Aug. 2015)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with |OD
- Master of Computer Science, Faculty of
Engineering, Chulalongkorn University
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Vice President - Administration
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

2014-2015 - Vice President - Sales
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
2007-2013 - International Business Manager

Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
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o o £
u’mﬁ’mgmm ﬂ']‘i\‘lﬁﬂﬂﬂ
Ms. Chutima Damrongsak

81¢ 39 Y/ Age 39 years
HYeEenen1sUduasn1stu
Deputy Vice President - Finance and Accounting
deyv@ - Ine / Nationality - Thai

AUnUS - feegdnnenisiyBuaznisiu
(UAIATIUN 1 W.8. 2560)
dadaumstieuuien* (Fovay) -liil-
AaAINSANY / UsziAnsausy
- Usgygyln YyBusvns awiasnsaluvninendy
- Ygans ¥ aminendenenisaiine
- HaeulnyTiueuan (CPA. No.8920)
- waeuUnyin1¥ens (TA.No.434)
Uszaunsalinauluszes 5 U dounas
Tagdu - gegs e ianisiu
U3 i 9 ()
w.A. 2559-Thgdu- finnsiednd warnsty
USEN 113U 91 ()

Position - Deputy Vice President - Finance and Accounting
(Appointment as of 1 Nov. 2017)
Ratio of Shareholding* (%) -None-
Education / Director Training Courses with IOD
- Master of Accountancy, Faculty of
Managerial Accounting, Chulalongkorn
University
- Bachelor of Accountancy, University of the
Thai Chamber of Commerce
- Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)
(CPA.No 8920)
- Tax Auditor (TA. No. 434)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present - Deputy Vice President - Finance and Accounting
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
May 2016-Present - Finance and Accounting Manager
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

wnewn 1 §usmenia 5 vinu biflanuduiudnenseunsaseving
fiu

2. *ffunuvuredsansd warynsndilivssaiinnieee

Remark 1. Allabove 5 executives have not family relations.

N

*Ratio of shareholding includes share of spouse
and minor children.
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srguMsivaguIlamsiionanndwausene
VaINSsSUNIsUSENIia:wWusKs ru Jun 31 SuaAu 2560

Report on changes in securities holding by company
directors and management members as of December 31, 2017

Y dodau
No. of shares msﬁgﬁu
5 7. . - . . ) Tuvsen
TYYBNITUNITUALEUINNS AU & 31 5.0. 59 UL & 31 5.0. 60 LN (anag) Sy
Name As of December 31, 2016 As of December 31, 2017 Increase (Decrease) X
Shareholding
Mense | medan* | saw N9Ase | medan* | sau 119959 | medau* | sau | ratioin year
Direct |Indirect* | Totel Direct |[Indirect*| Totel Direct |Indirect*| Totel 2017
1. WENW 299N - - - - - - - - - -
Mr. Dhep Vongvanich
2. mawn@ ansau 21,926 - 21,926 21,926 - 21,926 - - - 0.0415
Mr. Pornwut Sarasin
3. unsitle Deunsdaud - - - - - - - - - .
Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn
4. WwBYIT WIN1TN - - - - - - - - - -
Mr. Hisashi Nakajima
5. wwddley lodng - - - - - - - - : .
Mr. Ichio Otsuka
6. WIBAIDA VYNNG - - - - - - - - - -
Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul
7. WY LATUNS - - - - - - - - - -
Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra
8. A.ATdlua NsRfiya - - - - - - - - - -
Prof.Dr. Suwimon Keeratipibul
9. weRiAl yagy 6,320 - 6,320 6,320 - 6,320 - - - 0.0120

Mr. Dhitivute Bulsook

10. wequdd lulalu - - - - _ - a } B _
Mr. Junichi Motono

1

[N

- weledh f1md - - - - . B B : . ,
Mr. Yoshiki Miyatani

12, wiemegh wle - - - . . - - ) B B
Mr. Takayuki Sasou

1

(SN}

- wedazlng daluy - - - - - - - - - :
Mr. Hisatoshi ltsubo

14, wigiuwm gnilveia - - B . B, . B} B B B
Mr. Panthep Supachaiyakit

15. Wg9U FmATYY 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 - - - 0.00019
Mr. Ruj Tantsetthi

16. uaAINs vaeinunszna - - - - . - - _ _ _
Mrs. Siriporn Lawattanatrakul

17. wRaMYhn MSIAANA - - - - - - - : - .
Ms. Chutima Damrongsak

18, WNAIUNINT LATASAY 7,826 - 7,826 7,826 - 7,826 - - - 0.0148
Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk
574 / Total 37,072 - 37,072 37,072 - 37,072 - - - 0.0702

o

mnewe - *n1stieviuresaausa warynsidalivssaiifnie sufuiuniiyaradulafiondnnindliununssums duinis wiegiisnunaniunu

Note: *Shareholding by spouse and minor children including any person holding share in the replacement of director, management

or controlling person.



UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

InsvasvouAns -
Organization Chart o

Saichol Kradasthong
gIanstheuanuilan:

3ms Bodwys

METAL CAP PRODUCTION MGR.
Wiharn Ruangpetch

Iamstheuanuwaain

Unyu Insedryaing
wousemslseu PLASTIC CAP PRODUGTION MGR.
v o = Bucha Triyapunjavit
. SYU NOUNIFASYY
V.P.PLANT GIamstheaduayuniswan
Ruj Tantsetthi 2q quiumuurt
— PRODUCTION SUPPORT MGR.
Vasu Oupathumpanont
gdansthedaonssulasinis
WUANG ISWAWIA
—— PROJECT ENGINEERING MGR.
[Iiiiozlr.“ﬁnn‘]s'(mj Punsak Kaorapapong
alannia Wdusensinalin gaamsihedAonssuiisly
mmef s SﬁU ATUNIASYT 3uUns NlvINNYY

[ GENERAL ENGINEERING MGR.
Charin Vanichvatanyoo

S.V.P.TECHICAL V.P.TECHNICAL

Takayuki Sasou Ruj Tantsetthi

Gamstheddena:wou
1AUR 11N

— RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT MGR.
Kenji Sasaki

§danistheusmisinadianas
AoWwIwelagnAn

1UNY9ISSU BIYLUSIF

TECHNICAL SERVICE & CUSTOMER
SATISFACTION MGR.

ﬂm:ﬂssun'lsugl'l'n @’5ﬂms'[m'g e Benchawan Channarong
BOARD 0 K Wuinw aﬂ’ﬂu oy ""'ﬂga,?lf;:ﬁms gaanstheus:nuamuniwihlan:
L UGwansowgu | dBosw
DIRECTORS PRESIDENT, ) D.V.P.QUALITY METAL CAP QUALITY ASSURANCE MGR.
Panthep Supachaiyakit ASSURANCE Hiroshi Harada

Preecha Suthivechakun
gaanstheus:nuauniwdwanain

MUA19A HILnay
PLASTIC CAP QUALITY ASSURANCE MGR.
Kandawadee Hongthong

§ooegduems
msUiyBiia:nmsiiu daamsthedrydia:nsiu
YA PSVAFNA AU FISIARNA
D.VP.FINANCE ™~ FINANGE AND ACCOUNTING MGR.
AN=NSSUNISASIdOU AND ACCOUNTING Chutima Damrongsak

Chutima Damrongsak

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Gaanisthessiosirads:na
UtufisT fiennan
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MGR.

Wau8N1Isv19 Monthira Kitchadussadee

wuinw gmlyene

V.P.SALES gaamsthevigluls:ns
Panthep Supachaiyakit A 9SS
DOMESTIC SALES MGR.

Nittaya Sirijariyaporn

Gaamstheanwuulovte
ofiyn ansna

[ CORPORATE PLANNING MGR.
Apichat Sathirakul

gduognisusms §aamsiheanto
_v e N dsugn laAutunana
ASWS MAOORURSINA L pyRcHASING MGR.
V.P.ADMINSTRATION Sarinya Lertbunditkul
Siriporn Lawattanatrakul .
@Iamstheaisauna
1A @JoUnY

— INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MGR.
Arkom Sanguanmoo

§aanstheynna
unws InDASaV
PERSONNEL MGR.
Napaporn Temeesrisuk

GIamsdriniaviunisusen

unmws INDASEV

COMPANY SECRETARY OFFICE MGR.
Napaporn Temeesrisuk

§Ianisdriinasasaounelu
9SSTUWT AuUszans

INTERNAL AUDIT OFFICE MGR.
Wannapa Somprasit
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General Information

U3EN /AU 9110 (W) (CSC)
wanuazImrdmsulansuzUssIan
0 917 thIu shegilidemndeniulasu
dudind kawanafin wazrimeulngn
WzLﬁBULa‘U‘ﬁ 0107537000416

(il uue. 288)

528,000,000 um

528,000,000 um

10 Um
Wwandy 52,000,012
WuUsHAVS 799,988 v

@7 5 Yopsidn-uATUIEn 46
sualszslng 81nesyys
Jaminunusnil 12130
0-2533-0450-9

0-2974-1118
www.crownseal.co.th
UNATIUANT WilATary

03 : 0-2533-0450-9 §i0 638

8a : napapor@crownseal.co.th

VSt audsurhnvann3ng (Usemellng) S1in
93 AUUSTAIALEN WUNAULAY LWARULAY
N3B1N 10400

A : 0-2009-9000 Tisens : 0-2009-9991
WLYING ANLATYFUUN Uaz/WSo
YeEnRNile 1ndnvasia uwaz/mse
UNANMTANT LAYDIAY UTEN d11nau
5110 1 (Waswanusen danay
BUdN waun 89 31 LA

§u 33 81A1siandunn 193/136-137
AUUSIANALEN ARBIAY NFUMNT 10110
Ty : 0-2264-0777 s : 0-2264-0789-90
S tede M usdlaBion novneuwaem 8 1in
444 $u 4 erensTeduTelne maes
AUUSANALEN LUNELEUUDN
LWATIEYING NFANN 10310

Tnséwin: 0-2501-4214-6 Tnsans : 0-2541-4200

¥

PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures

anunnsdtinaulng

Ussangsna
nsdwii
nsans
U

yfinvaifu

: Kawasan Industri MM2100. JI. Madura

I block LIO,Kel. Cikedokan Cikarang
Indonesia

; NAALAZIINUIBNIYUZWAERN

: (62) 021-3860888

:(62) 021-3520908

: 14,375 yu (AaduSeray 12.08 veq

uasmziden)

s Viuensley

Name
Type of Business

Registration No.
Authorized Capital
Paid-up Capital
Par Value

By dividing into
Address
Telephone

Fax

Homepage
Company Secretary

Company Registrar

Independent Auditor

Legal Consultant

adAnydu

Crown Seal Public Company Limited (CSC)
Manufacturing and Sale of Crown Caps,
Pilfer-Proof Caps, Maxi Series, Plastic
Caps and Composite Caps
0107537000416

(Bor Mor Jor 288)

528,000,000 Baht

528,000,000 Baht

10 Baht

Ordinary share 52,000,012 Shares
799,988 Shares

5 Soi Rangsit-Nakornnayok 46,

Preferred share

Prachatipat, Tanyaburi,
Pathumthani 12130

(662) 533-0450-9

(662) 974-1118
www.crownseal.co.th

Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk

Tel: (662) 533-0450-9 # 638

E-mail : napaporn@crownseal.co.th

Thailand Securities Depository (Thailand)
Company Limited. 93 Rachadapisek Rd.,
Dindaeng, Dindaeng, Bangkok 10400
Tel : (662) 009-9000 Fax : (662) 009-9991
Mr.Chayapol Suppasedtanon and/or
Ms.Pimjai Manitkajohnkit, and/or

Ms. Rosaporn Decharkom,

EY Office Limited (Previous Ernst & Young
Office Limited) 33 Floor, Lake Rajada
Office Complex 193/136-137 Rajadapisek
Rd., Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Tel: (662) 264-0777 Fax : (662) 264-0789-90
S.A.T. Associates Legal & Tax Co., Ltd.
444, 4" Floor, Olympia Thai Tower,
Ratchadapisek Rd., Samsennok,
Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310

Tel : (662) 541-4214-6 Fax : (662) 541-4200

Juristic person where the Company’s shareholding at least 10%

PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures

Address

Type of Business
Telephone

Fax

% Shareholding

Type of Share

: Kawasan Industri MM2100. JI. Madura

| block LIO,Kel. Cikedokan Cikarang
Indonesia

: Manufacturing and Sale of Plastic Cap
: (62) 021-3860888

: (62) 021-3520908

: 14,375 Shares (12.08% of registered

capital)

: Ordinary share
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ulgurgna=nwsounsus:=naussng

1. MWsoUNIsUs=NoussiavoIusend

U3t shdu $1im (uvnaw) Usznevssiailugnanuazsimine shiu dindenfuvasy duind dnanadn way
dhneulndn dwsulandnuaussgeiesiumannuansusson Wy thdnau uudundes 1es Tenn wedosdaniig
s dmalsl a5 9 v guldadn Sun uaznmtoe msfedwiseiesdndgniuuuudulenuazedowmiing
uind wenanil U= gainsliuinisSudneiamiusulaveuazunuegiidounsieiieg

U3E Bhdu {10 awnwn) nedelud 2511 Tdsumsatuayumaluladimananannuisn duleu lnaaesa
it Saduuisnlunduvesuism Tale luiu ndu Teasd $1fn Ussmadiu uwasdendndsifidamnings siusis
sadamanandififisswe UTEn I wnheAudliiugnédunidulssmeuazsiassma tagtufivesueanndy
2,500 v el Tneiliievundneglunduanamnssuussyiasiuaziaiesiy 1éu v3em uveu lnaawesa
it U3 Tole lafu S U3 yaysaau3anes St U3 Tnenhiing $1fn U3 @3uan S ) uey
U3¥n nuaven 911n

naenszezIaTluNsAliugINaussin i Uanin USEn lanukasesuaisnnuduiussusuiuiu
ané fensBasiulunisudandndasifiinanin uazaianufiaelalitugnén nenslémaluladdutieinngy
39 Toile Lot 3 Teansd 910 UM Ssamjumiarssiuosnafiud ioeinlugmnmudinlugshaussysasi
Tuauen

2. n1sidagundavia=wsyuinisnanAry

U3 {13u St (W) (Crown Seal Public Company Limited) Idannzifoudaraduiifiyanaussam
USImanin WoTud 26 wweu 2511 Imaﬁnuawmﬁauﬁmmﬂ 100,000,000 U wussduviuasiayduan 10,000,000
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Company’s Overview

1. Company Business Overview

Crown Seal Public Company Limited is a manufacturer and distributor of Crown Caps, Pilfer-Proof Caps,
Maxi Series, Plastic Caps and Composite used as bottling and container seals for products namely carbonated drinks,
milk, beer, liquor, soda, drinking water and medical supplies including the hand-held capping machine and

Maxi-Cap Sealing machine. Furthermore the Company also earns the revenue from the printed sheets service.

Crown Seal Public Company Limited was established in 1968 by receiving technological supports from
Nippon Closers Co., Ltd., a company in Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd. of Japan. With the high
quality products and sufficient production capacity, the Company has distributed the products to leading
customers both in country and overseas with the sales revenue of over 2,500 Million Baht per year at the
present. Major shareholders are in the packaging industrial and beverage group: such as; Nippon Closers Co.,
Ltd., Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd, Boon Rawd Brewery Co., Ltd., ThaiNamthip Co., Ltd, Serm Suk Public Co., Ltd.,
and Green Spot Co., Ltd.

Throughout the operational period of being engaged in the business of caps and closures packaging,
the Company has developed and built up long standing relations with the customers by firmly adhering to
the productions of quality products and create satisfactions to the customers which, in this respect, leading
technology from Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co.,Ltd. is used in the productions. In addition, the Company
has still devoted its utmost effort and firmly determined at all out endeavor possible to step forward in
becoming the leader in packaging in the future.

2. Significant Change and Development

Crown Seal Public Company Limited was registered for incorporation as a juristic person under the
category of a limited company on 26 April 1968 with the initial registered capital of 100,000,000 Baht
divided into 10,000,000 ordinary shares with par value of 10 Baht each. The Company was established through
a joint venture of a domestic beverage production companies with Berli Jucker Co., Ltd., and Toyo Seikan
Kaisha Co., Ltd., where providing academic and technical assistances on the productions of Crown Caps,
Pilfer-Proof Caps and Maxi-Caps.

The Company was granted to be a listed company in the Stock Exchange of Thailand on 30 December
1977.

On 2 February 1994, the Company made a registration converting its status to a Public Company
Limited in accordance with Public Company Limited Act, B.E.2535, under the Registration No. Bor.Mor.Jor.288
(PLC.288). The Registration Number is currently changed to 0107537000416.

The Year 2012:
e The Company increased the capital in Petpak Co., Ltd., twice, thus, accounting for a total of 180,000

shares at 450 Baht per share, hence totaling amounting to 81 Million Baht which consequently
resulting in the Company to have its shares in Petpak Co., Ltd., increased to a total of 260,000
shares or 18.6% of the total number of the shares.
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The Year 2013:

Toyo Seikan Kaisha Co., Ltd., who is the Group’s parent company, changed its structure and
renamed it to Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd., and transferred all 5,280,000 shares of Crown
Seal Public Company Limited or 10% of the total number of the shares to Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd.,
which is a subsidiary company that its total shares were held by Toyo Seikan Group Holdings co., Ltd.
since 1 April 2013.

Japan Crown Cork Co., Ltd., the major shareholder of the Company in the totaling number of
19,843,338 shares or 37.58% of the total number of shares changed its name to Nippon Closers
Co., Ltd,, since 1 April 2013.

The Company sold its 120,000 shares in Petpak Co., Ltd., at the price of 483.48 Baht per share to
Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd., so that the Company’s shares in Petpak Co., Ltd., remaining
at 140,000 or 10.0% of the registered capital.

The Year 2014:

The Company had jointed with Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. and Davlyn Steel Corporation (Hong
Kong) Co.,Ltd. to establish a new company called “PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures” to manufacture
and distribute caps and closures in the Republic of Indonesia. It registered capital were 5,750,000
US Dollar, the number of share holding at 14,375 shares or 25.0% of the registered capital.

The Year 2015:

There was no significant change.

The Year 2016:

The Company has joined the declaration of intent in view of establishing Thailand’s Private Sector

Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption.

The Company had written off the investment in Heritage Stoneware Co., Ltd. amounting 10 Million
Baht which had been reserued the full allowance for loss on diminution in value sine 1998.
The Company had been reserved the full allowance for loss on diminution in value sine 1998.
The Company had gone bankrupt and the Central Bankruptcy Court ordered closing the case in
the year 2016.

The Year 2017:

The Company sold its 140,000 shares in Petpak Co., Ltd., at the price of 303 Baht per share to
Bangkok Glass Plc., The Company is not a shareholder in Petpak Co., Ltd.

The Company had waived the rights to purchase 15,375 increased capital ordinary shares of
PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures or 25% of the increased capital ordinary shares of 9,225 shares
to Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. or 15% and to Davlon Steel Corporation (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. of
6,150 shares or 10% of the number of CSC’s waived capital-increasing shares, after capital increased
of ICC the Company shareholding in ICC of 14,375 shares or 12.08% of the registered capital of
ICC.

Crown Seal Public Company Limited received a membership certificate of Thailand’s Private
Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption (CAC) from the CAC Council in “Thailand’s

8" National Conference on Collective Action Against Corruption”, held on November 21, 2017.
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3. Ownership Structure of the Company in affiliated companies

Type of Registered % Share

Company’s Name Type of Business
pany P Share Capital Holding

Affiliated Companies

PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures  Plastic Packaging Common 11.90 Million USD 12.08

Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Easy open end, Common 1,800 Million Baht 1.6
283 pieces can

4. Relation between the major shareholders business

The Company receives technology supports from Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd. and Nippon Closures Co., Ltd.
of Japan. As a result, the Company paid the royalty fee by percentage of net sales amount of each product

along with other expenses if necessary for technician coming from Japan.
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Nature of Business

Our Products

Crown Cap is a bottle closure made from pressed coated steel sheet (tin free steel, tin plated steel)
lined with liner to prevent leakage. Once closed, Crown cap preserves the original content quality with an

excellent sealing performance. Crown cap is used for carbonated drinks, beer, soda, soymilk and fruit juice.

Pilfer-Proof (PP Cap) Cap is a screw cap developed to protect against pilferage. It is made by pressing
aluminum sheet into cylindrical shape, perforated (between the body and flare) and lined. PP cap is
rust-proof, easy to open, can be recapped if the content is not wholly consumed. Pilfer-Proof cap is suitable
for carbonated drinks, health drinks, spirit and medicine.

Plastic Cap is a screw cap made from plastic resin which is molded into shape. The inside is designed
either with or without liner material to prevent leakage. The cap has knurls around the side for easy
opening, it can recap after used. Now Plastic cap is used in many products upon customer’s requirement

such as

. Plastic cap with a liner: use for carbonated drinks or product using high temperature filling process

such as tea, milk and energy drinks

. Plastic cap without liner: provided anti-leaking feature without liner material, use for drinking

water, fruit juice.
. Plastic cap without liner for product using high temperature filling process: use with; milk, tea.
. Plastic cap without liner: use for Aseptic filling process.

Maxi Crown Cap is bottle closure made from pressed and scored coated tin free steel shell. The score
is developed for easy opening by simply pulling the attached ring. This closure gives a perfect anti pilferage
feature. Maxi crown is recapping for non-refrigerate product.

Maxi Cap is a bottle closure made from coated aluminum sheet pressed into one piece, scored and
lined. Apart from the same general characteristic as Maxi crown cap, Maxi cap made of aluminum, is rust-
proof and more suitable for product kept in high humidity. Maxi cap is used for drinking water, beer, spirit

and fruit juice.

Maxi - P Cap is a bottle closure made from pressed and scored coated aluminum shell. The general
characteristic is the same as Maxi cap except the pulling ring is made of plastic. Maxi-P cap used for drinking

water, beer, spirit and Fruit juice.

Composite Cap is a closure comprised of two parts, the shell formed by plastic resin and metal top
panel. Composite cap is designed for product with retort sterilization process and suitable for Chicken

Essence, Bird’s Nest or other premium grade products.

Hand-Crowner the hand-crowner is specially designed to crimp crown caps tightly, it is efficient in

protecting the product inside. The hand-crowner is easy to use and can be hand carried.

Maxi-Crimping Machine is a Single-hand, pneumatic Maxi crimping machine can be used to crimp either

Maxi series. It is designed with high technology to achieve utmost sealing performance.

Printing Service is provided for coating, printing on steel plate and aluminum sheets before forming

shaped. The service is also cover to design, pattern from the high technology printing system.
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Revenue structure of the Company for the past 3 years

2017 2016 2015
Net Income
1. Manufacture and Sales of caps 2,486.05 88.29 2,710.90 89.99 2,680.65 89.28
2. Printing Service and Sales of 179.87 6.39 173.15 5.75 162.04 5.40
Printed Sheets
3. Others Income 149.89 5.32 128.42 4.26 159.84 5.32

Total Revenues of consolidated 2,815.81 100.00 3,012.47  100.00 3,002.53  100.00

financial statements*

Remark : * Indicating in accordance to consolidated financial statements which include other revenues such as income from sales

of scrap metal, administration, and others.

Marketing and competition
Marketing strategies of the Company in 2017 are as follows:-
1. Product quality

The Company has clear policy to conduct the business under control of international standards,
the continual development of quality are in line with those international standards in order to ensure that

the customers will receive the quality level up to their requirements.
The International standards are:
- ISO 9001:2015
- ISO 14001:2015
- FSSC 22000:2013 (Food Safety System)
- BS OHSAS 18001:2007, 48n.18001-2554
- Good Manufacturing Practice - GMP
- Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point - HACCP

Furthermore, the Company focuses on productivity improvement using Crown Seal Productive
Management - CPM targeting on waste elimination, energy conservation together with 55 and Kaizen
integrating Company strength to gain customer confidence in the Company products.

2. Selling Price

The company adheres in its business transparency and fairly, product pricing are reasonable based
on the variation of raw material cost including the lot size and purchasing ratio of each customer. The
selling price is reviewed regularly in order to cope with market situation and Competitiveness. The Company

also performs cost evaluation for the customers using bidding system.
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3. Sale Service

The Company emphasizes the pre-sale, sale and after sale service, speedy service with accuracy
and consistency shall increase customer satisfaction. Sales team pay regular visit to the customers together
with the support from capable Technical service team providing service for capping inspection and other

technical training courses to the customers’ employees.
4. Product development

In 2017 the Company has developed the Pilfer proof cap in 28 mm. diameter with retort liner to
serve the customers producing fruit juice, coconut juice. This new product will be commercial in the second
quarter of 2018. The Company also installed new Printing Line for metal closures to cope with the increased

production capacity and additional printing and coating sheet service in the future.

Sales and Sales Percentage of Major Customers

Details of the past 3 years of sales to top ten major customers and sales percentage when compared

to total sales are given as follows:

Unit: Million Baht

Year Total Sales Sales to top ten customers % of total sales
2015 2,843 1,879 66.1
2016 2,884 1,928 66.9
2017 2,666 1,948 73.1

Among the top ten customers, three were shareholders of the Company, namely:
1) Group of Boon Rawd Brewery Company Limited
2)  Serm Suk Public Company Limited

3)  Green Spot Company Limited

In the past three years, The Company did not sell to any customer in excess of 30% of its total sales.

Ratio of Domestic and Export Sales
Unit: Million Baht

Year Domestic Sales Export Sales Total Sales
2015 2,156 687 2,843
(%) 75.84 24.16 100
2016 2,150 734 2,884
(%) 74.55 25.45 100
2017 2,196 470 2,666
(%) 82.37 17.63 100

Major countries for exports are Indonesia, Myanmar, Vietnam, Australia, New Zealand, Taiwan, Laos
Philippines and Malaysia. The drop in export sales came from the share of export sales with the Group
Company established in India and joint venture Company in Indonesia, also strong price competition from
Chinese and Indian competitors is growing in Myanmar
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Industrial Overview and Competition

1. Market size and growth

The overall economic conditions of Thailand in 2017 have improved from the preceding year due
to continuous growth in exports and tourism, including the public investment. However, consumption has
slowly expanded, the purchasing power is restricted to high level consumers, while the main purchasing
power like middle and lower level consumers are sluggish. As a result, the consumption of beverage

industry has grown in limit.

In 2017, the overall outlook of the industry of metal closures for glass bottles slightly grew up at
0.2 percent compared to 2016. Growth was slow for energy drink and contracted for soda, carbonated drink
and sports drink. However, the better growth was found in beer, RTD and soymilk. Nonetheless, the
Company still maintains the market leadership in metal closures in 2017 with strategy of quality products,
variety of products to satisfy the needs of customers in every beverage industry. Thus the Company is able

to keep its market share of major customers and expands the new customers.

The market of Plastic closures in 2017 has approximately 5 percent growth from 2016 due to the
continuous growth in the beverage industry and tourism. The beverage manufacturers have particularly
undertaken the sale promotion activities throughout the year plus the trend of quality drinks or healthy
drinks such as drinking water in PET bottle, herbal drinks, organic drinks and functional drinks in replacement

of green tea, which have continuously declined.

In addition, another supporting factor for growth of closure products is the economy and trade
among CLMW (Cambodia, Laos, Myanmar and Vietnam) which has continual growth, increase in purchasing
power of the middle class so imports on non-alcoholic beverages from Thailand like energy drink, herbal
drink, fruit juice, ready-to-drink coffee/tea, soy milk and ready-to-drink milk have increased, including the

other beverage market such as beer.
2. Domestic business trend

The beverage market in 2017 grew slightly over 2016 due to sluggish purchasing power of the
consumers in the lower to middle level of consumers, the stably overall economy of the country and the
falling agriculture product prices like rice, rubber leading to the impact on consumer purchasing power and
consumption frequency to decrease. Moreover, the summer season which is a high season for beverage
market was shorter than usual so the sale-promotion activities seemed to be sluggish this year. Bottlers still
employed the sale promotion strategy of under the cap SMS to maintain market share. In addition, at the
end of the third quarter, Excise Department increased the beverage tax rate in accordance with the Excise
Act, B.E. 2560, excise tax will be calculated based on the sugar content in the beverage, effective from 16
September 2017. Therefore, growth of beverages is restricted for a certain period. Most bottlers have
prepared for the situation through adjustment of their strategy with focus on innovation, introduction of new
formula or ingredients, including new products to expand the consumers who look after their health such

as herbal drink, functional drink and organic drink.

During the last quarter of the year, the bottlers have increased their productions to increase their
inventories ready for the New Year sales and to facilitate various celebrating activities. Therefore, the

beverage market has a tendency to grow continuously throughout 2018.
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3. Entry barriers for new competitor

The ASEAN Economic Community (AEC) tends to continue its growth, compared with the other
regions in the world; Manufacturers from Europe, America Asia such as Korea, Japan, China and India have
expressed their interest to invest in the production base for exports to other countries. Several foreign
packaging manufacturers have made an offer to sell their products to local beverage bottlers in Thailand
but not quite successful due to restrictions on delivery, inventory arrangement and after-sale services.

For major Bottlers of which the parent company is overseas, the bidding method will be employed
while the total demand of the domestic market will be used to be the base for price bidding and the
contract term is clearly determined. The trading pattern in the future will focus on potential trading partners
to strengthen the supply chain based on proper cooperation. Thus, the fact that the relationship between
the Company an customers, fair pricing offer and rapid response to the needs will make it difficult for the

new entrants to enter this industry.

The Company continuously provides with technical support from Nippon Closures Co., Ltd.
(the affiliated Company of Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd., packaging leader in Japan). Experts have
been sent to study and provide improvement recommendations regularly to strengthen the teams in
production division and quality assurance division and technical teams to be updated with modern

production technology and innovations for the future.

Right and Restrictive on Business practice

The Company entered into technical licenses agreement with Nippon Closures Co., Ltd., whereby the
Company receives technical support services for the manufacture of caps. Currently, compensation is payable

at a percentage of net sales of Maxi cap series, Plastic caps and Composite caps only.

Production Capacity and Quantity

Year 2017 Year 2016 Year 2015

Product |Total Quantity| Capacity Total Quantity | Capacity [ Total Quantity | Capacity
(Million pcs.) | Utilization (Million pcs.) | Utilization | (Million pcs.) | Utilization
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)

Caps 17,550 58 17,000 59 16,161 62

Raw materials and raw materials suppliers

The policy of the Company is to promote and support domestic industries so if the raw materials have
the suitable quality, standard and cost not more than that of the imports, the Company will make a purchase
domestically. The purchasing policy is to procure raw materials from more than one supplier to ensure
quality of the products in accordance with the standard at the suitable price and timely delivery.

To select the raw material suppliers, the priority is given to quality of the raw materials employed in
the production first with clear inspection criteria and consistent examination on the raw material suppliers
of the Company to ensure that the raw materials employed would not affect the quality of the products.
New raw material suppliers will be searched systematically each year through separation of raw material
suppliers by type of raw materials, test of raw materials by the quality assurance division in accordance with
the international assessment standards such as ISO, GMP, HACCP, OHSAS and FSSC 22000 to prevent
shortage of raw materials for the production of the Company.
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Product Major Raw Materials % to domestic procure
Metal caps Thin plate / Aluminum plate Thin plate 90/ Aluminum plate 80
Plastic caps Polypropylene 95

The Company did not have any supplier held more than 30% of the total raw material purchase amount.

Production Process
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Risk Factors

During the normal operation of the Company, there are some factors that could widely affect the
performance. These factors could be both internal and external factors that the Company cannot control.
Therefore, the Company shall prepare for the unexpected situation which may happen in order to reduce
any risk of which may effect to the Company’s goal and operation. The Company has established the Risk
Management Committee comprising of Senior Executive officers and Executive officers from various
departments and the President serves as the Chairman to evaluate and analyze risk including the trend of
potential event that may occur and affect the Company. Details of risks are as follows:

1. Risk from the Company’s sales being lower than the estimate

At present the trade competition is more severe as there are a number of competitors from overseas.
Besides, a number of beverage manufacturers in several countries have made a bid to purchase the products
from the parent companies and sent to the manufacturing plants while the economic conditions in many
countries such as Indonesia are not growing well so the beverage industry has seemed to decline from the
estimate. In Thailand, the grass-root economy has not grown up to the level of the macro-economic picture,
the agricultural prices have fallen impacting on the purchasing power of most people in the country. As a
result, the beverage drinks have grown at the slower rate. The Company has employed several measures
to reduce such risk such as search for new customers in and outside the country or search for new products
for buying to sell in case the demands is not high , monitoring activities of beverage manufacturers in and
outside the country, including expansion of the export base, improvement of product quality and close
control of production process to enhance production efficiency and cost, timely delivery, cooperation with
customers to invest or purchase the beverage manufacturing plant in ASEAN countries due to the decline
in domestic and oversea demands while the Company is unable to make the price competition in some

markets. Such impacts have put the Company at risk in 2017 to reach the sale target below the estimate.

2. Risk from fluctuation of exchange rate

The Company has imported raw materials, machines and equipment from overseas and exported
finished products overseas with credit term about 30-90 days so fluctuation in exchange rate may affect its
operating results. Moreover, the Company has incomes and purchased raw materials with foreign currency
The Company is able to reduce risk through arrangement of payment in the currency similar to its incomes
and preparation of forward contracts to buy and sell foreign currency. That will help reduce such impact at
the suitable period and the Company has monitored the exchange rate closely this help the Company to

reduce the Risk from fluctuation of exchange rate.

3. Risk from shortage of key raw materials and global price fluctuation

Major raw materials of the Company are steel sheets, aluminum sheets and plastic pellets of which
the price has changed due to global price fluctuation in accordance with the market demand at the time.
Such factor is not controllable by the Company. To reduce the price fluctuation risk and shortage of raw
materials in the future, the Company has closely monitored movement of the price of raw materials in

oversea and domestic market to look for supporting measures of the purchasing plan in congruence with
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demands from customers of the Company, including coordination with manufacturers of raw materials for
timely production and delivery of raw materials including the making of precise advance Sale Forecast in
order to plan purchasing of raw material in time.

The Company also manages and maintains its inventory to the suitable level without risk of shortage
of raw materials and to maintain a good relationship with suppliers of steel, aluminum and plastic pellets,

including procurement of additional suppliers of raw materials and substitutes at the lower price.

Moreover, if the cap selling price is determined with reference to the price of raw materials at the time,
it will reduce the risk from fluctuation of global price of raw materials. The quality of raw materials is
another major concern. The raw materials delivered by the suppliers to the Company are required to be
examined on quality in accordance with the standard before they are employed in the production process
every time to reduce risk of production loss due to poor raw material quality, these made the Company
can reduce the risk from shortage of raw material efficiently.

4. Risk from product quality controls

The Company has controlled its production of finished products in every step through quality
inspection since acceptance of raw materials into the production, packing and delivery process. However,
the Company still incurs risk from claims against the quality by the customers sometimes because the
acceptable quality level of the Company and the customer is not clear and the quality inspection on the
finished products is made through vision. Therefore, the Company has arranged measures to reduce this risk
through preparation of acceptable quality requirement between the Company and each customer,
installation of equipment and improvement of cap quality inspection system with highly qualified camera
to ensure precision, arrangement of training program for employees in the production line, training on finished
products production and concept on quality improvement because such measures will help greatly reduce
the risk.

However, the Company still performs continual improvement in order to reduce the risk from

merchandise quality control, targeting to Zero customer complaint on product quality.

5. Risk on customers’ satisfaction

The Company conducts the Annual Satisfaction Survey of the customers in the field of Quality,
Delivery and Service. By sending the customers the survey forms. The survey result for the year 2017
showing that the Customer Satisfaction increased from the year 2016 for Quality, Deliver and Service.
Regarding the delivery the Company manage the deliver plan in advance this made ease of transportation
arrangement. For the quality, the Company using high speed inspecting camera to ensure that only caps
meet the customer spec will be delivered to the customers at the right time. The Company held that
Technical Service is one of the essential element in order to provide prompt response to the Customer’s
needs and increase customer satisfaction, the on-site technical assistance including the Packaging Technical
training introduce strong relationship and enhance the product loyalty help controlling Risk on customers’

satisfaction.
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6. Risk from carrying high inventory

To manufacture the finished products of the Company is not only to maintain the set up inventory
levels which are determined through the frequency of customer orders and the Company production
ability to ensure the sufficient products for delivery once the customers place orders but also to serve as
per particular customers’ orders. By the way, found that the Company has carried high inventory which will
lead to risk of excess inventory for customer demands that may become expired products for use in case
the customers changed their product designs. To prevent and reduce such losses, the committee consisted
of relevant unit representatives was arranged by the Company to co-consider the ways for inventory
management to be at appropriate levels. As the result, action plan meetings and follow up the actions to
achieve target as well as other measures were set up such as the more accuracy of an estimate of
customer demands, report system improvement to ease for the details of inventories follow up, the
production quantity control and held products inspection management etc. For the year 2017 the
Company reviews overall inventory and performing the dead stock eliminating. This indicated that the
Company gave importance to the inventory control to prevent the Risk from carrying high inventory.

7. Risk from accident and fire casualty

To manufacture the finished products, the Company has employed machines and equipment in the
production process and loading and unloading of raw materials and merchandises at all times; therefore,
work safety is critical to both employees and the Company. An accident incurred during the working process
may result in physical loss of the employees and loss of properties of the Company. To prevent and reduce
such loss, the Company has appointed the occupational health and environmental safety committee and
has introduced the Occupational Health and Safety Management System (OHSAS18000) to manage the work
with identification of hazard and risk assessment in the production process, working procedure and risk area
as well as to determine preventive measures against possible hazard and to arrange a campaign to keep the
employees aware of safety and to assist reduction or removal of the origin of hazard through inspection of
machines, tools, equipment and environment surrounding the working area for improvement and corrective
measures. To prevent fire casualty, the Company has arranged a plan to prevent fire casualty with
determination of risk area, including established the control and inspection measures strictly in accordance
with the plan, arrangement of fire drill and evacuation annually to ensure that the employees have
understood and undertaken the correct measures. In addition, the Company has made the all-risk insurance
against its properties and business interruption insurance as well. Where in the year 2017 the number of
accident reduced from the year 2016, however there are still risks of fire which the Company has to find the

way to reduce the area under risk of fire.
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Securities and Shareholders

1. The Company’s Securities

. Registered Capital and Paid-up Capital
As of 31 December 2017, the Company accounted for the registered capital of 528,000,000 Baht which
had been paid up in the amount of 528,000,000 Baht, divided into 52,000,012 ordinary shares and 799,988

preferred shares with par value of 10 Baht each.

The Company sold 800,000 preferred shares to the existing shareholders with a par value of Baht 10
each. The selling price was Baht 76 per share, according to the resolution of the 2007 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders held on April 23, 2007. Then they had converted into 12 ordinary shares. The preferred
shares have the same rights and benefits as the ordinary shares. The preferential rights of the preferred

shares are as follows:

1. Each preferred share is entitled to dividends at the same rate as each ordinary share is, plus Baht

1.50 for each preferred share. Dividends on the preferred shares are non-cumulative.
2. Each preferred share has one vote.

3. Each preferred share is convertible into an ordinary share at the ratio of 1:1. A holder may exercise
the right to convert the preferred shares to ordinary shared on the last business day of each

month. If that day in a non-business day, the exercise must be postponed to the next business day.

2. Shareholders

Details of top ten shareholders as listed in the share registered as of December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Share Amount

Name of Shareholders ** Nationality Ordinary | Preferred % to Type of business

Total
share share Total

1. Nippon Closures Co., Ltd." Japanese 19,071,292 772,046 19,843,338  37.582 Packaging

2. Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd. Japanese 5,280,000 - 5,280,000 10.000 Packaging
3. Boon Rawd Brewery Co., Ltd.” Thai 3,934,488 - 3,934,488 7.452 Beverages
4. ThaiNamthip Co., Ltd. Thai 3,768,316 - 3,768,316 7.137 Beverages
5. Sermsuk Plc.? Thai 1,057,742 - 1,057,742 2.003 Beverages
6. Green Spot Co., Ltd.° Thai 1,000,000 11,230 1,011,230 1.915 Beverages
7. Mr. Supachai Suthipongchai Thai 890,000 - 890,000 1.686 -

8. Bangkok Insurance Plc.’ Thai 882,828 - 882,828 1.672 Insurance
9. C.S. Capital Co,, Ltd.? Thai 735,000 - 735,000 1.392 Investment in

another company

10. Mr. Somkiat Chintammit Thai 587,900 - 587,900 1.113 -
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Remarks :

1. The major shareholder of Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. is Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd. (100%)

2. The major shareholder of Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd. is Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd. (100%)

3. The major shareholders of Boon Rawd Brewery Co., Ltd. are Mr.Piya Bhirombhakdi (13.15%), Mr.Naiyanop
Bhirombhakdi (12.63%) and Mr.Santi Bhirombhakdi (12.27%)

4. The major shareholders of ThaiNamthip Co., Ltd. are Coco-Cola Export Corporation Co., Ltd. (40.8%) and
Jootee Tin Dredging Co., Ltd. (10.2%)

5. The major shareholders of Sermsuk Plc. are So Water Co., Ltd. (64.66%) and SS National Logistics
Co., Ltd. (21.13%)

6.  The major shareholder of Green Spot Co., Ltd. is Wattana Sophonpanich Co., Ltd. (56.58%)

7. The major shareholder of Bangkok Insurance Plc. is Bangkok Bank Plc. (9.97%)

8. The major shareholder of C.S.Capital Co.Ltd. is Smart Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. (48.96%) and
Watana Chote Co.,Ltd. (31.17%)

**  Excluding shareholders in Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. a subsidiary of the Stock Exchange of Thailand with the
objective of promoting investor investment, particularly international investors, in order to invest in
common stock of listed companies without being restricted by foreign shareholding limit which does
not have the right to vote at meetings of listed companies.

3. Shareholders’ Agreement between major shareholders with possible

impact on the issuance and offering of securities or on the management of
the Company, co-signed by the Company

- None -

. Other securities

- None -
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Dividend Payout Policy

The dividend policy of the Company is to pay not more than 50 percent of annual net profit after
deducting all types of reserves as required by law and the Company. Each preferred share is entitled to
dividend at the same rate as each ordinary share is, plus Baht 1.50 for each preferred share. However, the
dividend payment will be subject to net profit, cash flow and the Company investment responsibility

including the legal obligation and other necessities. The past dividend payments of the Company are as
follows:

Operation results

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017*
Net Profit (Million Baht) 337.72 326.40 325.86 381.01 240.47
Dividend for ordinary share (Baht) 1.75 1.75 1.75 2.50 1.50
Dividend for preferred share (Baht) 3.25 3.25 3.25 4.00 3.00
Percent of net profit (%) 27.72 28.68 28.72 34.96 33.44

Remark: * Dividend rate for operation results of 2017 will be considered approving by the shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting of 2018.
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Management Structure

The Company’s structure of management comprises of

1. The Board of Directors comprises independent directors, non-executive directors and executive
directors. There are sub committees as follows:
1.1  The Audit Committee
1.2 The Risk Management Committee
2. The Management

1. The Board of Directors

. The Structure of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors stated in the Company’s Articles of Association consists of at least 7 directors
and not more than 15 directors. Not less than half of the total number of directors must have residence in
the Kingdom. The Directors must hold qualifications in accordance with the regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) and not have any characteristics
prohibited by the SEC and Public Company Act.

As of December 31, 2017, the Board of Directors comprised of 13 members and Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk,

the Company Secretary Manager, was the secretary to the Board, detail as follows:

Name - Surname Position
1. Mr. Hirofumi Miki Honorary Chairman
2. Mr. Pong Sarasin Honorary Chairman
3. Mr. Dhep Vongvanich Independent Director and Chairman
4. Mr. Pornwut Sarasin Vice-Chairman
5. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee
6. Mr. Hisashi Nakajima Director
7. Mr. Ichio Otsuka Director
8. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul Independent Director and the Audit Committee
9. Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra Independent Director and the Audit Committee
10. Prof.Dr. Suwimon Keeratipibul Independent Director
11. Mr. Dhitivute Bulsook Director
12. Mr. Junichi Motono Director
13. Mr. Yoshiki Miyatani Director
14. Mr. Takayuki Sasou Director

15. Mr. Hisatoshi [tsubo Director
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Directors with Signatory Rights on behalf of the Company

Directors with signatory rights on behalf of the Company are Mr. Pornwut Sarasin, Mr. Hisashi Nakajima,

Mr. Takayuki Sasou and Mr. Yoshiki Miyatani. The any two of these four authorized directors must sign

jointly with the Company’s seal affixed.

Scope of Authority and Duties of the Board of Directors

1.

Supervises and manages company operations in accordance with the Company objectives, Articles

of Association, and the resolutions of Shareholders’ Meeting.

Establishes or considers and approves vision, missions, strategies, goals and business policies of
the Company. The Board is also responsible for monitoring implementation by management in

accordance with the approved policies, plans and budgets with efficiency and effectiveness.

May appoint other persons to operate the Company’s business under the supervision of the Board.
The Board may also appoint such persons with the authority and timeframe as deemed
appropriate by the Board. The Board of Directors reserves the right to cancel, revoke, change or

amend such authority.

Considers and approves the responsibilities of any Committee and any significant changes made
to its operations as deemed appropriate for the benefit of the Company.

Thoroughly considers any conflict of interests. The consideration of the transactions with conflict
of interest are conducted for the best interest of the Company and shareholders. The person who
has interest in the transaction are not be able to participate in decision making process and/or

approval of any transactions.

Establishes or approves a written corporate governance policy for the Company.

Establishes the policy and to supervise the system to efficiently support the anti-corruption work.
Ensures that the Company has effective internal control and internal audit systems.

Considers remuneration for the Board within the limit approved by shareholders.
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In 2017, the Board of Directors attended the total of 7 meetings and the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders as follows:

Attending Board Meeting
. 2017 Annual Attendance/
Name - Surname Position .
General The Total Meetings
Meeting ***% (Times)
1. Mr. Dhep Vongvanich Independent Director and v /7
Chairman
2. Mr. Pornwut Sarasin Vice-Chairman v 1
3. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn  Independent Director and v /7
Chairman of the Audit
Committee
4. Mr. Hisashi Nakajima Director v 5/7
5. Mr. Hirofumi Miki ** Director - 1/5
6. Mr. Ichio Otsuka ** Director - 1/3
7. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul Independent Director and v /7
the Audit Committee
8. Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra Independent Director and v 5/1
the Audit Committee
9. Prof.Dr. Suwimon  Keeratipibul Independent Director v /7
10. Mr. Dhitivute Bulsook Director v 77
11. Mr. Junichi Motono Director v 5/7
12. Mr. Yoshiki Miyatani Director v /7
13. Mr. Yoshihiro Kaitsuka* Director - 2/2
14. Mr. Takayuki Sasou* Director v 6/6
15. Mr. Akiyoshi Toba*** Director v /7
16. Mr. Hisatoshi [tsubo*** Director - 1/1
Notes:

¥ The Board of Directors Meeting no.2/2017 held on April 18, 2017 had resolved to appoint Mr. Takayuki
Sasou as the Company’s director in replacement of Mr. Yoshihiro Kaitsuka who resigned.

**  The Board of Directors Meeting no.5/2017 held on August 8, 2017 had resolved to appoint Mr. Ichio
Otsuka as the Company’s director in replacement of Mr. Hirofumi Miki who resigned.

***  The Board of Directors Meeting no.7/2017 held on November 7, 2017 had resolved to appoint
Mr. Hisatoshi Itsubo as the Company’s director in replacement of Mr. Akiyoshi Toba who resigned.

**** The Board meeting attendance / the total meetings was presented either in amount of times each
member attended the meetings in 2017 or since the members have been in the position of the Board

during the year as the case maybe comparing to the total of meetings that was held in 2017.
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The current number and position of the Company’s Directors reflects the suitability and equity of each

shareholder groups’ investment stake. The majority of the Directors are not executives, in order to preserve

a balance of power and encourage management credibility.

Directors Representing from Major Shareholders Listed as Follows:

Nippon Closures Company Limited

1. Mr. Hisashi

Nakajima

2. Mr. Junichi Motono

3. Mr. Takayuki  Sasou

4.  Mr. Hisatoshi  Itsubo

Toyo Seikan Company Limited

1.  Mr. Ichio

2. Mr. Yoshiki

Otsuka

Miyatani

1.1 The Audit Committee*

As of December 31, 2017, the Company’s Audit Committee comprised of 3 independent directors and

the Internal Audit Office Manager as the secretary. In 2017, a total of 4 Audit Committee’s meetings were

convened with the a

ttendance listed as follows:

The Total Number Of

Name - Surname Position Attendance/ The Total Of

Meetings (Times) **

1. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn ~ Chairman of the Audit Committee a/4
2. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul Member of Audit Committee a/4
3. Mr. Pongpanu  Svetarundra Member of Audit Committee 3/4
4. Ms. Wannapa  Somprasit Secretary to the Audit Committee a/4

Notes;

*  The Audit Committee has their term for three years, started from November 8, 2017-2020.
**  The Audit Committee meeting attendance / the total meetings were presented in amount of times

each member attended the meetings in 2017 comparing to the total of meetings that was held in 2017.
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Scope of Authority and Duties of the Audit Committee

The Board of Directors has approved and scoped the authority and duties of the Audit
Committee as follows :-

1.

10.

11.

To review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure that it is accurate and adequate
by coordinating with auditor, the internal audit office and the relevant management.

To review the Company’s internal control system and internal audit system to be suitable and
efficient, to determine the internal audit unit’s independence, as well as to approve the appointment,

transfer, dismissal, develop and performance appraisal of internal audit manager.

To review the Company’s compliance with the laws and regulations of Securities and Exchange
Commission concerning, the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Public Company Act.

To review the Connected Transactions, or the transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests,
to ensure that they are in compliance with the laws and the Exchange’s regulations, and are
reasonable, accurate, complete, transparent and for the highest benefit of the Company.

To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be the Company’s auditor, and
to propose the remuneration of Company’s auditor to the Board of Directors, to attend a

non-management meeting with an auditor at least once a year.
To review and follow the appropriateness and effectiveness of the Company’s risk management.

To approve the Audit Committee’s regulation before proposing the approved regulation to the

Board of Directors for approval.

To review the undertaking of the internal audit office as follows:
8.1 Independence

8.2 Appropriateness of its duties and responsibilities

8.3 Approve the audit plan, budget and manpower

8.4 Report the audit result

8.5 Problem or limit in audit process

To prepare a report of Audit Committee’s Corporate Governance, and to report in the Company’s
annual report.

To report the performance of the Audit Committee to the Board of Directors of the Company by
a quarterly basis.

To perform any other duties assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company with approval
from the Audit Committee thereto.
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The report of Suspicious Circumstance and Significance

Apart from the mentioned Authority and Duties, the Audit Committee also reports the suspicious

circumstance which has significance as follows:

1. Inspect the matter informed by the Company’s auditor in case of the auditor found the suspicious
circumstance that director, management or any person responsible for the Company’s operation
commits an offence under the rules of Securities and Exchange B.E.2535 and report the result of
preliminary inspection to Securities and Exchange Commission Office and the auditor within
thirty days after received by the auditor.

2. During undertaking the duties, if the Audit Committee find the suspicious act or transaction which
has significant effect on the Company’s financial position and operation result, the Audit
Committee shall report to the Company’s Board of Directors to remedy the matter under the
period of time accepted by the Audit Committee as follows:

1. A conflict of interest transaction.
2. A corruption or an important unusual matter or a fault in the internal audit system.

3. An infringement of laws and regulations of Securities and Exchange Commission concerning,

the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Public Company Act.

In case that the Board of Directors or the management fails to remedy aforesaid matters, any
audit committee member shall report to the Securities and Exchange Commission Thailand or the Stock

Exchange of Thailand.

The responsibility of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is responsible to the Board of Directors in carrying duties and responsibilities
assigned by the Board of Directors while the whole Board of Directors is responsible to all of activities
participating outsiders.

1.2 Risk Management Committee

The Company has established the Risk Management Committee as a sub-committee of the Management
comprised of Deputy Vice-President Level up as a member and the President served as the Chairman and
the Corporate Planning Manager as a member and secretary, in order to ensure that the Company has
managed efficiently and shall achieves the objectives as well as to prepare for the incident which may

occur in the future and affect to the Company’s operation.

Scope of Duties of the Risk Management Committee
1. To determine and review the risk management policy, objectives, and framework of risk

management operation, covering important risk, to propose to the Board of Directors.

2. To supervise and support the organization risk management operation to be inline with the
strategies and business target, as well as circumstance which has been changed.

3. To determine the meetings for screening the reports of operation, according to the risk

management measures, following of risk status and progress of risk management.

4.  To give recommendation in the operation of improvement, revision, following and evaluation of

the sufficiency of risk management measures and efficiency in risk management.
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5.

To consider the reports of organization risk management result and opinion regarding risk that may
occur, as well as guidelines to determine Mitigation Plan/Action Plan and development of risk

management system to have continuous efficiency.

To report about organization risk management result, to summarize risk status to propose to the
Board of Directors, for acknowledgement at least one time per quarter. In case there is important
event, affecting the organization significantly, report to the Board of Directors for acknowledgement

quickly.

2. The Management

The Executive of the Company as of December 31, 2017 comprises of 5 members presented as follows:

Name - Surname Position
1. Mr. Panthep Supachaiyakit President
2. Mr. Takayuki Sasou Senior Vice President - Technical
3. Mr. Ryj Tantsetthi Vice President - Plant and Acting Vice President - Technical
4. Mrs. Siriporn  Lawattanatrakul Vice President - Administration
5. Ms. Chutima Damrongsak Deputy Vice President - Finance and Accounting
The Duties of the Management
1. Manages the operations according to the vision, mission, strategies, policies, plans and goals
approved by the Board of Directors, the Articles of Association of the Company, and resolutions
passed by the Board of Directors’ Meeting and Shareholders’ Meeting.
2. Manages the operations according to the Corporate Governance Policy approved by the Board of
Directors.
3. Prepares annual plan and budget for approval form the Board of Directors and strictly controls

the operations and budget expenditure according to the approved plans and report progresses

and operating results of the Company to the Board of Directors’ Meeting regularly.

The Board of Directors and the management has no illegal records in the past 10 years before sub-

mitting Form 56-1 concerning information disclosure.

3. The Company Secretary and The Secretary to the Board of Directors

The Company has established the Company Secretary Office comprising of qualified staff with

appropriate experience to give information, legal suggestions and related regulations to the Board of

Directors to perform its duty, and also coordinate all departments to conform with the resolution passed

by the Board in order to comply with Good Corporate Governance principle. The Board of Directors Meeting

No.4/2008 as of June 24, 2008 passed the resolution to appoint Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk, the Company

Secretary Office Manager as the Company Secretary and also appointed as the Secretary to the Board of
Directors on August 26, 2008.
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The Duties of the Company Secretary and the Secretary to the Board of the Directors

are as follows:

1.

10.

11.

12.

To coordinate the schedule for the Board of Directors’” meeting all year round and the date for
Annual General Meeting of shareholders as well as inform the Board in advance.

To prepare the Meeting agenda, documents and deliver to the Board of Directors together with

the meeting notice.

To prepare the Shareholders” meeting, agenda, documents and to deliver to the shareholders
together with the meeting notice. In addition, manage the meeting smoothly and to comply with

laws.

To attend the meeting and prepare minutes of the Board of Directors’ and the shareholders’

meeting, taking important matter, questions and useful suggestions during the meeting.

To follow up the operation to conform with the resolutions of the Board of Directors’ and the

Shareholders’ meeting and report to the Board periodically.

To give information or suggestions to the Board of the Directors and the management to perform
their duties in compliance with the laws and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand including the best practice of the Listed

Company concerning the good governance.

To prepare Form 56-1 concerning the information disclosure and the annual report with the
correct and complete information complying with the regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as well as to deliver to all related organizations

and shareholders (The annual report only).
To prepare the Directors’ profile and registration which have been corrected and updated.

To submit a copy of the report concerning the interest related the Board of the Directors, the
Executives, and other related persons to the Chairman and the Chairman of the Audit Committee

within 7 days since the report has been received.
To keep the documents as follow in complete, systematic, and simple-to-examine manner

- Meeting notices and minutes of the Board of Directors’ meeting and the Shareholders’

meeting including all meeting documents
- Annual report
- Director registration

- Report of Information concerning the interest related to the Board of Directors, the Executives,
and other related person.

To give the Company’s information to shareholders, investors, and analysts. To coordinate or set
up the meeting for all related parties periodically.

To perform any other acts as specified in the notification of the Capital Market Supervisory Board.
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4. Directors and Management Remuneration

Monetary Remuneration
1.) The Board of Directors’ Remuneration

In 2017, the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders held on April 18, 2017 has approved the
remuneration of the total 13 directors in amount of Baht 3,500,000 for the retainer fee and meeting
attendance fee of the Board and the Audit Committee. Year of 2017, the retainer fee and meeting attendance
fee of the Board of Directors for 13 directors amounted of Baht 2,810,000 described as follows:

Retainer Fee | Attendance Fee

Name Of Directors Position (Baht/Year) |(Baht/Year)*****
1. Mr. Dhep Vongvanich  Independent Director an Chairman 360,000 210,000
2. Mr. Pornwut Sarasin Vice-Chairman 240,000 140,000
3. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsam  Independent Director and 240,000 140,000
Chairman of the Audit Committee
4. Mr. Hisashi Nakajima Director Not received Not received
5. Mr. Ichio Otsuka Director Not received Not received
6. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul Independent Director and 240,000 140,000
the Audit Committee
7. Mr. Pongpanu  Svetarundra Independent Director and 240,000 100,000
the Audit Committee
8. Prof.Dr. Suwimon Keeratipibul  Independent Director 240,000 140,000
9. Mr. Dhitivute Bulsook Director 240,000 140,000
10. Mr. Junichi Motono Director Not received Not received
11. Mr. Yoshiki Miyatani Director Not received Not received
12. Mr. Takayuki Sasou Director Not received -
13. Mr. Hisatoshi [tsubo Director Not received Not received
14. Mr. Hirofumi Miki ** Director Not received Not received
15. Mr. Akiyoshi Toba *** Director Not received -
16. Mr. Yoshihiro Kaitsuka * Director Not received -
Total 1,800,000 1,010,000
Remarks

*

*%

**XX

KEKXKX

KEXK¥

Mr. Yoshihiro Kaitsuka resigned from director since April 2017.

Mr. Hirofumi Miki resigned from director since August 2017.

Mr. Akiyoshi Toba resigned from director since November 2017.

The Directors who also reserve the Company’s management are not allowed to receive the attendance fee.
In 2017, the Board of Director attended the total of 7 meetings.



$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 /Y_i/%E:

2.) The Audit Committee’s Remuneration

In 2017, a total of 4 Audit Committee’s meetings were convened. The attendance fee amounted

of Baht 240,000 the details of which can be described as follows:

The Total
Number Of Meeting
Name - Surname Position Attendance/ The | Attendance
Total Of Meetings | Fee (Baht)
(Times)
1. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn  Chairman of the Audit Committee a/4 100,000
2. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul  Member of the Audit Committee 4/4 80,000
3. Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra Member of the Audit Committee 3/4 60,000

3.) The Management’s Remuneration

In 2017, the Management’s remuneration which included 4 executives relatively under the

President and any persons equally assigned to the same rank of those executives, for a total of 7 executives

amounted of Baht 18,284,119 the details as follows:

Year 2017 Year 2016 Year 2015
Remuneration Number Of Amount Number Of Amount Number Of Amount
Executives (Baht) Executives (Baht) Executives (Baht)
(Person) (Person) (Person)

Salary, Annual 7 17,794,970 6 16,410,524 6 16,489,054
Bonus, and

Retirement

Compensation

Provident Fund 3 489,149 2 511,922 2 517,482
Total 18,284,119 16,922,446 17,006,536

However, the Company considered the executives as permanent employees and are

responsible in their own function and line.

4.) Other Remuneration

- None -

5.) Employees
As of 31 December 2017, the Company had 904 employees.

obliged to be

In 2017, the Company paid the compensation to employees totaling 434,828,639.53 Baht in the
form of salary, bonus, attendance reward, overtime, and other welfares. The Company had contributed to the

Provident Fund for the year 2017 in the amount of 19,115,366.09 Baht.
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Provident Fund of the Company

The Company had founded the provident fund comply with ministerial regulations no.162 B.E.2526
aim to promote employee’s long term savings. This fund will help the employee to gather their own savings
for use when retire or resign from the Company, subsequently the Company had registered the fund to be
under Provident Fund Act. B.E.2530. For the employee’s cumulative gathering which will deduct from
employee’s salary, employee has a right to choose from ratio percentage to salary depends on year of
service. In addition, employee can choose themselves the proper investment plan while the Company shall
contribute to the fund by these details:-

Year of service Contribution ratio (percentage to salary)
Less than 7 years 5

7 years to less than 10 years 7.5

10 years over 10

In case that the employee registers to the fund before 1 January 2003, the Company shall contribute
when complete 7 and 10 years of services.

As of December 31, 2017, the Company’s Provident Fund has a total contribution equal to 376,072,141.16
Baht which comprised of:

1. Crown Seal Public Company Limited registered fund, having 364 members included management,
totaling 160,466,003.75 Baht.

2. The registered K-Master Pooled fund, Crown Seal Public Company Limited only, having 44
members included management, totaling 8,224,526.57 Baht.

3. The registered K-Master Pooled fund — share mixed not over 25%, Crown Seal Public Company
Limited only, having 416 members included management, totaling 207,381,610.84 Baht.

Employee Dispute in the Past 3 Years

- None -

Personnel Development Policy

Human resources are deemed to be the key factors in carrying on the Company’s operations.
The Company realizes that human resources development is the worthiest and most sustainable investment
compared with other categories of the investments. This is because of the reason that the organizational
success relies on the personnel potentials as the significant matter. Any organization having human resources
of high caliber of competency, rishteousness and ethics would certainly be able to create the advantage
on the competitiveness and lead the organization to success in accordance with the required and sustainable
goal. The Company has by far set a wish and given importance on human resources development in order

to make the Company’s personnel both good and smart men and women at all times.

The Company has a policy on the development of all levels of employees in order to enable them to
gain knowledge and skills in systematic and continuous performances by implementing the Annual
Training Plan consisting of the basic training, skills on the executions of a specific work and general knowledge
necessary for use in performing duties: In the year 2017 the Company provided 111 training courses, total
employees participated in the training of 2,177 persons using the budget of 1,636,225.05 Baht categorized
into

. In-house Training 48 courses, 2,063 employees participated.

. Public Training 63 courses, 114  employees participated.
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The course outlines for the training conducted in 2017 are:

1. Managerial Skills, Supervisory Skill and Human Resources Management Total 28 courses, 373
employees participated, such as Coach A, The Art of Assignment & Delegation, Stress Management for Better
Work/ Life Balance, DISC for Work with all Generations, HORENSO, Knowledge about Social Security etc.
These courses provided teaching skills for supervisors, major roles and duties of supervisor knowledge,
overseeing subordinates for performance achievement which enable the employees to get learning and
effectively perform abide by the Company’s policy.

2. Essential Knowledge and Skills Total 25 courses, 453 employees participated, such as Problem
Solving and Data Analysis, Systematic Problem Solving, Product Knowledge Course, Good Organization
Culture Building and Sustainability, The Company’s Code of Conduct and Anti-Corruption Action,
Communication and Team Building by Adventure Activities etc. These courses provided the proper
understanding of the Company products, good communication skill and teamwork, the Company regulation
to employees which enable them to perform correctly and abide by the Company’s policy.

3. Technical Knowledge and Professional Knowledge Total 19 courses, 250 employees participated
such as Machinery Working System like Visual Inspection Device (VID) Program, PVC Liner Knowledge,
Polyolefin and Cap & Closure Application, Master Batch, Polypropylene, Vision Sensor, All About UV, IAl
Servo Programming, Pneumatic System, Transmission System, Hydraulic System, Bolt & Nut Connection,
Electrical System, Basic Machine Knowledge of Measuring Tools etc. These courses provided technical
knowledge and international standardization tools and equipment usage which the employees can apply
for working effectively.

4. Productivity Improvement & Quality Management System Total 12 courses, 475 employees
participated, such as HORENSO, 7 wastes, Why-Why Analysis, One Point Lesson, Kaizen Suggestion, 5 S, 55
Audit Techniques etc. which showed that the Company gives precedence to the clean and tidy working
environment for ease of operation, and provided systematic working improvement and effectiveness knowledge
which can enhance employees’ knowledge for their self potential improvement.

5. Energy Environment and Safety in Workplace Total 27 courses, 626 employees participated, such
as Energy Awareness, Energy Saving Awareness, Safety Occupational Health and Working Environment,
Chemical Safety, Electrical Safety, Safety in the Use of Machinery, Natural Gas Safety, Sustainable Safety
Management, Safety Committee, Safety officer in management Level, Safety officer in Supervisor Level,
Review Crane Operation, Driving Forklift, Van Driving training, Fire Aid, Reporting, resuscitation and using
Ambulance, Ergonomic in the Workplace, Safety Psychology, Fire Fighting and Annual Fire Drill which showed
that the Company gives precedence mainly to the employees’ health and safety.

The Company also sends some employees to attend the oversea training programs, to coordinate the
experience exchanged with the leading Industrial organizations, and also to attend public seminars and
conferences in order to gather the useful information for the Company regularly.

In addition, the Company has established channel for direct communications with the employees by
holding the Management-Meets-Employees meeting, at least, 2 times a year in order to give the employees
the explanations on the operation results including the ways on the Company’s management as well as the
opportunity in exchanging ideas and opinions between the Management and employees in order to lead to
the improvements, developments and creations of good relations between the Management and all
employees within the Organization.

In 2017, the Company organized the trainings to give explanations on the Company’s Code of Conduct
continuously in order to enable the employees to have correct understanding on and properly observe such
Code of Conduct and Anti-Corruption in the same direction, in this respect, which emphasis was placed on
the observations in compliance with the Company’s Code of Ethics in 8 points including the channel in
lodging complaints and actions in responding to the complaints when received in the case where a
performance in violation of the Code of Conduct of the Company has been discovered.
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Good Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance Policy

The Board of Directors is committed to operate the business in accordance with the principles of good
corporate governance and guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Board of Directors believes
that corporate governance is an important factor that will bring not only success to its business, in terms of
effectiveness, disclosure and transparency, but also maximum benefit to its shareholders and fairness to all
stakeholders operations , and to nurture a sustainable growth to the firm. The Board of Directors has
established the corporate governance policy being the guideline of business operation for directors, executives
and employees of the Company. It has been disclosed on the Company’s website www.crownseal.co.th, at

Investor Relation section.

In 2012, The Corporate Governance of Listed Companies Survey Committee has developed the
criteria of the survey to comply with ASEAN CG Scorecard and best practice of international standards. Thus,
the Company is committed to the revised principles of good corporate governance by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand, to attain the highest international standards of good corporate governance, which are stated in

5 categories namely:
1. Rights of Shareholders
2. Equitable Treatment of Shareholders
3. Role of Stakeholders
4.  Disclosure and Transparency

5. Responsibilities of the Board

1. Rights of Shareholders

The Board of Directors recognizes shareholder’s rights by encouraging them to exercise their rights and
avoid violating those rights. ; basic rights of shareholders, right to obtain relevant and adequate information
on the Company in a timely manner and on a regular basis, right to participate and vote in the shareholder
meetings on any transactions that affect the Company. The Board of Directors shall operate not only in
accordance with the principles of corporate governance for listed companies of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, but also realize to other rights of shareholders, which are more than specified in laws, listed in the
Company’s website www.crownseal.co.th in the Investor Relations section.

1.1 Basic Rights of Shareholder

The Board of Directors recognizes the basic rights of shareholders. We believe that our best effort
to xercise all policies and practices of the rights of shareholders mentioned herein are strictly complied with
fairness to all stakeholders, and also relevant rules, regulations, shall ensure our shareholders to rely on
and be confident to invest with the Company.
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The Company shall encourage and facilitates all shareholders to exercise their rights as follows:
. Rights to buy or sell shares

. Rights to receive adequate information in a timely manner and in an appropriate form for

making decisions
. Rights to receive share certificates and rights to transfer shares

. Rights to participate and vote in the shareholders meetings, and make decisions on any
changes in importance policy of the Company or any issues that needed to be approved by
shareholdings’ meetings such as amendments to the articles of association or memorandum
of association of the Company, capital increases or decreases, and the approval of

extraordinary transactions, etc.
. Rights to elect or remove members of the Board, appoint the external auditor
. Rights to express their opinions and ask questions related to the Company’s operation.
. Rights to vote by proxy

. In case the Company’s operation result has profits and carries no accumulated loss, the

shareholders have rights to share in profits of the Company.

1.2 Shareholders Meeting

In 2017, the Board of Directors has not only operated in accordance with the basic rights of
shareholders, but also supported the additional acts for shareholders as follows:

. Schedule for shareholders’” meeting

The Board of Directors has a duty to call an Annual general meeting once a year within 4 months
from the end of fiscal year of the Company and it may call an Extraordinary meeting to discuss any other
important matters, which affects on the benefit of the shareholders. In 2017, the Company had called the
Annual General Meeting on April 18, 2017 at Vimarnsuriya Room, The Dusit Thani Hotel, 946 Rama IV Road,
Silom, Banglak 10500.

The meeting place is considered on basis of the most convenient for transportation, and the size

of meeting room is also suitable for the numbers of shareholders.
. The Invitation notice to the meeting

The Board of Directors recognizes the rights of shareholders to receive adequate information in a
timely basis and in a form appropriate for making decisions. The invitation notice to the meeting which
contains adequate information, such as, agenda which will be clearly defined whether which agenda is for
the information or for the consideration purpose. The supporting documents for each agenda will include
the opinions of the Board to facilitate the decision making as well. In 2017, an invitation of the meeting was
sent at least 14 days prior to the meeting. The invitation notice and supporting documents were posted on
the Company’s website, announced via the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s website to inform the shareholders
in advance for 30 days before the meeting, and also announced in the daily newspapers consecutively for
3 days, not less than 3 days prior to the meetings. The Company’s telephone number was also provided

for any enquiry may need.
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. Proxy to attend and vote in shareholders meeting

When shareholders could not attend a meeting in person, the Company shall encourage the
exercising of attending and voting rights by shareholders, at least by appointing their proxy or the Company’s
Independent Directors to vote on their behalf. The details of 5 Independent Directors of the Company are
entirely attached to the Notice of Annual General Meeting for their considerations. The shareholders can
direct their vote guideline by fill in the proxy “form KOR” which has been sent to the shareholders as an
attached document with the invitation notice, or the shareholders can download it from the Company’s

website.
. Preparation for shareholders meeting and Registration

The Company provides one hour registration prior to convening the meeting, a computerized registration

and vote forms shall be facilitated properly, as well as the revenue stamp shall also be free serviced
. Attending shareholders meeting by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of the shareholder meetings, all directors shall
attend every shareholder meeting. The shareholders shall be given an opportunity to make comments and
inquires by the Chairman. The minutes of shareholder meetings shall be prepared where all enquiry and
important comments shall be recorded. In 2017, 12 directors from the total of 13 directors, all executives,
legal representatives and external auditors attended the annual general meeting of shareholders in order

to receive shareholders’ opinion and answer their questions.

1.3 An Extraordinary Meeting.

Apart from the Annual General Meeting, the Board of Directors may convene an interim meeting
called “an extraordinary meeting” to discuss any other matter proposed for approval by the shareholders. In
addition, shareholders may request in writing to the Board of Directors to call for an extraordinary meeting
by specifying the matters to be considered. The Board of Directors shall call the extraordinary meeting as
requested by shareholders within 1 month after receiving the notice of shareholders.

2. Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company recognizes the equitable treatment of shareholders in order to encourage the confidence

of shareholders to invest in the Company.
The Company has encouraged equitable treatment of shareholders as follows:

2.1 The right of the votes in the meeting, given by the Company depends on the number of Company’s

shares - one share one vote.

2.2 The Company’s website has been used for facilitating shareholders to reach the Company’s
information thoroughly, adequately and timely. The minor shareholders shall also have an
opportunity to propose an agenda for shareholders meeting and nominate any person to be
elected as the Director of the Board in advance, the criteria and process of which has been
publicized on the Company’s website. Telephone service with Company Secretary Officer shall

also be provided for shareholders or interested person to call for more information.

2.3 The matters discussed at the shareholder meetings shall be in the sequence as given in the
invitation notice, any matter which is not noticed prior to shareholders, shall not be discussed in

the meeting.
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2.4

2.5

2.6

The shareholders have the right to give all of the votes they have to an individual, or a group for
an election of the Company’s Directors. The votes of each shareholder could not allocate more
or less to nominees. The score voted shall be put in order from the highest score down to the
latest ones, the individuals who get higher score shall be appointed as directors as per the

number of Director(s) to be elected in that time.

The Company encourages voting by use of a polling card for each matter in the agenda. A polling
card especially used when shareholders wish to vote ‘No’, or do not wish to make their votes.

This practice also brings more transparency and be inspected for inspection.

The Company has a preventive measure of unfair using insider information by related persons.
The Directors and executives include their spouse and minor children who have the change in
the Company’s shares owner they have to immediately inform to the Company Secretary Officer
before the information shall be reported further to The Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission within 3 working days from the date of transaction, sell-purchase or transfer. In
addition, the Directors and Executives or insider department, who are closed to the Company’s
internal data, are supposed not to make advantage for themselves or their relatives and not to
disclose any information to outsider or unrelated persons before the important information is
publicized.

3. Role of Stakeholders

The Company recognizes with due care to the rights of stakeholders as well as other concerned parties

including shareholders, customers, trading partners, competitors, creditors, employees and therefore

communities and environment where the Company operates and the society at large. The Company shall

set a clear policy on fair treatment for each and every stakeholder. The rights of stakeholders that are

established by laws or through mutual agreements are to be respected.

Shareholders : The Company is committed to present itself as a high professional

representative to maximize benefit and satisfaction for our shareholders.
Conducting business efficiently with transparency is able to create trust and
confidence amongst its shareholders by considering the Company’s long
term growth and appropriate levels of sustained returns.

Customers : The Company is committed to maximize satisfaction to our customers with

right to-order, high quality products at reasonable price and on-time
delivery service. The Company shall be a proactive agent who is willing to
give consultation, solve problems and complaint, keep strictly our customer’s

confidential and business contract.

Trading Partners : The Company shall treat our trading partners equally and honestly in

accordance with the frame of rules and regulations as well as trade law.
The commitment to disclose all necessary information, be transparency and
fair, in all aspects of business transactions including purchasing procedure.

Competitors : The Company has commitment to play fair game of business competition

in accordance with the frame of rules and regulations as well as trade law.
The company encourages fair and free-trading policies, not monopoly. The

Company will not use the illegal information and defame competitors.
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Creditors

Employees

Community & Environment

Anti-Corruption Action

: The Company has commitment to follow the financial contracts we have

with our creditors.

: The Company realizes the importance of the Company’s employees. All

employees shall be treated equally and fairly without discrimination on
race, religious or gender, in accordance with Labor Law, rules and regulations,
receive appropriated compensation as well as the safety work place and
sanitary. In addition, Human Resources Development plan has been invested

for them continuously along with the Company’s business development.

: The Company realizes the importance of natural resources and environment,

thus the policies on environmental control management, has been strictly
conducted to ensure reasonable usage of all resources and comply with
relevant laws, rules and regulations. Pollution prevention is also the important
issue which the Company concerned in every step of works, in order to
prevent the effect on all staff and communities. Also, in order to support
the mentioned policy, the Company has preceded the Corporate Social
Responsibility activity, CSR DAY, to promote the employee of the organization
about CSR.

: In 2017, the Company received a membership certificate of Thailand’s

Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption (CAC) from the
CAC Council in “Thailand’s 8" National Conference on Collective Action
Against Corruption”, held on November 21, 2017.

4. Disclosure and Transparency

The Board of Directors ensures that all important information relevant to the Company, both financial

and non-financial : corporate governance policy and environmental policy are normally publicized via The

Stock Exchange of Thailand and company’s website, annual statements (form 56-1) and annual reports.

Furthermore, The Company has designated various media and activities, the shareholders, analyst and

investors can asked for the Company’s visit or having a meeting with Executives/Senior Executive Officers

timely, to disseminate corporate information to outsiders such as shareholders and investors. In addition,

shareholders are able to reach to information needed through calling to shareholder-administrated unit

concerned in order to help them understand the Company and its business.

The Company recognizes that all information, is disclosed accurately, completely, transparently on a

timely basis that are trustworthy and adequately for shareholders to make decision, so the Company has

appointed the Company Secretary Office Manager, Company Secretary Office, to be responsible for and

perform ‘Investor relations function” with care to communicate with outsiders such as shareholders,

investors, analysts.

The Company’s news and information has been communicated via the following channels:

e The Stock Exchange of Thailand’s website is www.set.or.th

. Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission’s website is www.sec.or.th

. The Crown Seal Plc.’s website is www.crownseal.co.th

. Company and Executives’ Visit Activity.

. Contact directly via e-mail and telephone.
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The shareholders and persons who need more information can contact directly to:
The Contact Person Company Secretary Office Manager
Address : Crown Seal Public Company Limited
5 Soi Rangsit-Nakornnayok 46, Tumbol Prachatipat

Umphur Tanyaburi, Pathumthani, 12130

Tel. : +66(0) 2533-0450 ext. 638
Fax. : +66(0) 2974-1118
E-mail : napaporn@crownseal.co.th

Inside Information Control

The Company shall determinate for executives and staff especially staff who are data users, not to
disclose or publicize internal information or data for the sake of one’s own benefit, buy or sell shares,
transfer data for buying or selling shares. Internal data control has to be strictly managed to maximize

disclosure and transparency, including fairness of corporate.

Internal Control

The Board of Directors shall ensure an effective and sufficient internal control system that covers every
aspect of its operation; financial operations, corporate performance. The Internal Audit Office is established
to ensure that all operation units of the Company are in compliance with operating procedures, in addition,
Internal Audit also assess the effectiveness and adequateness of the internal control system, since its works
independently, it can provide adequate control, transparent and can be the balanced mechanisms against
improper acts that could give negative impact to the shareholders investments in the Company and its
assets. The Internal Audit directly report to the Audit Committee.

5. Responsibilities of The Board of Directors

Sub-Committees

1. The Structure of The Board of Directors
1.1 The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors consists of at last 7 director and not more than 15 Directors with excellent
qualification and experience relevant to the Company’s business. The qualifications of the Board of Directors
must comply with the Act of Public Company Limited, the Regulation of the Security Exchange Commission
and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Board of Directors of the Company consists of at least 5 Independent
Directors as of December 31, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Company consists of 13 Directors:

(1) 1 Executive Director
(2) 12 Non-Executive Directors
The Chairman of The Board of Directors is not the President.

The name list of The Board of Directors and its responsibilities are referred in Management
Structure section.
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1.2 Sub - Committees
The sub-committees consists of

1.2.1 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall consist of 3 Independent Committee members with at least one
member who is knowledgeable in finance and accounting, an Internal Audit Office manager being a
secretary. The qualifications of the Audit Committee shall reflect The Capital Market Supervisory Board’s
requirement on qualifications of independence announcement. As of December 31, 2017, the Audit
Committee consists of 3 Independent Directors who possess high professional and ethical standards
with experience and expertise in internal audit. They are able to be responsible for monitoring and
assessing the adequacy of the internal control, then expressing their opinions with regard to the
benefits of the Company to the Board of Directors. The names of the Audit Committee and its

responsibility are listed and referred in the issue of Management Structure section.

1.2.2 Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee is a sub-committee of the Management comprised of
Deputy Vice-President Level up as a member and the President served as the Chairman and the
Corporate Planning Manager as a member and secretary. The roles and responsibilities of the Risk

Management Committee are listed and referred in the issue of Management Structure section.

2. Meeting of the Board of Directors

The meeting of the Board of Directors must be held at least 6 times a year and be scheduled
through the year in advance to ensure that all directors shall manage their time to attend the meetings. In
case of needed, a meeting shall be convened. The agenda and attached documents for Board Meetings
must be prepared and determined clearly whether for information or consideration, and shall be submitted
to the Board of Directors not less than 7 days before the meetings to ensure smooth meeting procedure
with clear decisions and resolutions. In addition, related Executives should attend the board meeting to

present information and express opinions which benefit to the meeting.

All directors shall be allocated appropriate time for free discussion and to express their opinions,
with regard to the benefit and fairness of the Company’s shareholders and related persons. In case there
are any benefits or significances related in such agenda for interested directors or executives, they shall not
participate in such agenda unless the meeting goes on to next agenda. The Secretary of the Board of
Directors shall take the minutes and must prepare a draft meeting report within 14 days after a meeting,
then presents to the Board of Directors for consideration before submitting to the Board of Directors in the
next Board Meeting for its approval and acknowledgement. The Chairman of the Board or the Chairman of
a meeting and the Secretary of the Board of Directors must sign for acknowledgement on the minute, then

keep filing for further review and inspection when needed.

In 2017, The Board Meetings was convened 7 times. The meeting-attendance report of the Board

of Directors is shown in the issue of Management Structure section.
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3. Performance Assessment

Performance Assessment on the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has arranged the performance assessment on the Board of Directors once

a year to allow each director to jointly make an assessment on overall performance of the Board of Directors

and make a self assessment on individual performance to review the performance, problems and difficulties

during the year for more efficiency.

In 2017, the Secretary of the Board of Directors sent the overall and individual performance

assessment on the Board of Directors forms to every director and each director is independent to complete

such assessment forms. When the assessment forms are completed, they will be returned to the secretary

of the Board for collection and conclusion and preparation of report to the Board of Directors for

acknowledgement in the meeting of the Board of Directors.

Performance assessment on the Board of Directors as a whole

Performance assessment on the Board of Directors as a whole is made on the criterion divided

into 6 following aspects:

1.

2
3
4.
5
6

Structure and Qualification of the Board of Directors
Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors
Meeting of the Board of Directors

Duties performed by the Board of Directors

Relationship with the management

Self-improvement of the Directors and development of the executives

Performance assessment on individual Director

Performance assessment on individual Director is made on the criterion divided into 4 following

aspects:

1.
2.
3,
a.

Roles, duties and responsibilities undertaken as the Director
Duties performed as the director
Relationship with the management

Self-improvement as the director

Performance Evaluation of the President

The Board of Directors has evaluated the performance of the President every year ended by the

criterion divided into 2 sections :

Section | : Status of Achievements

Section Il : Performance Measures divided into 10 following aspects:

1. Leadership

Strategic planning

Actions in accordance with the strategy
Financial planning and performance

Relationship with the Board of Directors

A

Relationship with third party
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7. Personnel management and relationship
8. Succession plan
9. Product and service understanding

10.  Personal qualification

4. Remuneration

The levels of Directors’ remunerations shall be comparable to those of listed companies in the
Stock Exchange of Thailand which have the similar size of business and being in the same industrial
sector. The Company had joined the Compensation of Listed Company Survey with the Institute of
Thai Directors every 2 years so as that the Directors can use the information for determining directors’
remuneration appropriately which will be proposed for approval by an Annual Shareholders Meeting
every year. Also consider the duties and responsibilities of the directors concerned and the Company’s
performance. For directors who are assigned more works and responsibilities, such as the Audit

Committee, shall receive additional remunerations appropriately.

The executives’ remunerations shall be considered and approved with regard of the policies set
by the Board of Directors. The levels of executives’ remunerations shall be comparable to those of
companies in the same industry taking into consideration of the duties and responsibilities, individual
performance, the Company’s performance, with fairness, to motivate the high professional and standard

ones to work with us longer.

The remunerations for directors and executives in 2017 are referred in the issue of Management
Structure section.

Directors and Top Management Nomination and Appointment
(1) Independent directors

As required by the regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the
Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET), the Company has defined the Board of Directors’ independence
as follows:

1. Holding shares not more than 1 percent of the total shares with voting rights of the
Company, major shareholder, or controlling person including related persons.

2. Not being or having previously been a director who takes part in the management, an
employee, a staff or an advisor of the Company unless the termination of being in such

position had occurred at least 2 years before an appointment.

3. Not being a person related by blood or registration under laws such as parents, spouse
sibling and child of its executives, its major shareholder, its controlling persons, or such
other person who will be nominated to take up the position of executives or controlling

persons of the Company or its subsidiary.

4. Not holding business relationship with the Company, major shareholders, or persons
holding controlling power of the Company, which may hinder the exertion of his/her
independent discretion, and not being or having ever been a shareowner with significant
implication, or person holding controlling power of the person holding business
relationship with the Company, major shareholder, or person holding controlling

power of the Company unless having vacated from said tenure for not less than two
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years before appointment which value < 50 MB / <3% of the Net Tangible Asset (NTA)
up to the greater number.

5. Not being or having previously been an auditor of the Company or the major
shareholders, or the controlling persons and not being a shareowner with significant
implication, or the controlling persons, or a managing partner of the audit office which
being the auditor of the Company unless the termination of being in such position had

occurred at least 2 years before an appointment.

6. Not being or having previously been any professional service provider including legal
advisor and financial advisor who receives more than Baht 2 Million annually from the
Company, major shareholders, or controlling person and also being a shareowner with
significant implication, or the controlling persons, or a managing partner of such
professional service provider unless the termination of being in such position had
occurred at least 2 years before an appointment.

7. Not being a director appointed as a representative of the Company’s directors, a major

shareholder or a shareholder who is related to the Company’s major shareholders.

8. Not undertaking a business with similar nature or significant competition with the
Company, or not being a major partner of a partnership, or a director who take part in
management, an employee, a staff, an advisor with regular payroll, or owning shares
more than 1 percent of all shares with voting right of other companies with similar

business or significant competition with the Company.

9. Not having any other characteristics that prevent the exertion of independent opinion
and not having prohibited characteristics as required by the Securities and Exchange

Commission’s regulations.

(2) Directors and Top Management Nomination
The selection of Directors

A part of the Board of Directors consists of representatives from major shareholders; Nippon
Closures Company Limited and Toyo Seikan Company Limited who nominate Japanese directors
to be appointed at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders which passed the resolution of
the Board of Directors. Another part includes the qualified persons nominated by the group of
beverage industry who have regular business with the Company and qualified persons in other
fields. All of the Directors are qualified, knowledgeable, and experienced in various fields which

have been useful to the Company.

In the nomination and appointment of the Directors, each person must qualify the Public
Company Act, the Securities Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand including

the Company’s policies and the principles of the Good Corporate Governance.

(1) Having the knowledge, abilities and experience to be beneficial on the Company’s businesses
(2) Having a honesty, an ethic and responsibilities, decision making on principle and reasonably
(3) Having leadership, vision and independence in making decision.

(4) Able to devote sufficient time to monitor the Company’s operation
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(5) Having the correct qualifications and having no forbidden characteristics according to the
law, Limited Public Company Act, Securities and Exchange Act, and the Principle of Good
Corporate Governance of the Company such as;

(1)  be sui juries;
(2)  Not a bankrupt, incapable or incompetent person

(3)  Not having been imprisoned by the judgment of a court which is final for an offence

related to property committed with dishonest intent;

(4) Have never been dismissed or removed from government service or a government
organization or a government agency in punishment for dishonesty in performing their
duties

(5)  There shall be no restrictions to prevent a person to become a director regarding the

rules and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In event of a vacancy of the Director other than the retirement by rotation, the Board of
Directors will select a qualified person with no forbidden characteristics as per stated in the
announcement of the Securities Exchange Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and the
legal specification of the Public Company to fill the position of the Directors for the next Board
of Directors’ meeting. The Director appointed to fill a vacant position will only serve the remaining

term of that vacant position.

The Minor Shareholders’ Right in the Appointment of Directors

In order to provide the opportunity to the minor shareholders to propose the Shareholders meeting
agendas and nominate a person to be the Director in advance. Therefore, the Company had announced the
criteria and process of which through via the Company’s website and informed to the Stock Exchange of
Thailand to ensure that the shareholders have been informed. However, the Company gives an opportunity to
the shareholders in inquiry and suggestion prior to the date of the meeting by calling or sending questions

to the Company Secretary Officer at all time.

In 2017, the Company arranged the Internal Audit Office Manager to participate in the seminar on the
Cyber Security organized by the Federation of Accounting Professions so as that to apply knowledge in
the implementation of cyber security in the Company. Furthermore, the Company arranged the Deputy
Vice-President Finance and Accounting and the International Business Manager to participate in the seminar
on “SET Listed Companies & Opportunities in CLMV Countries” to have knowledge about the opportunities

for investment in the Stock Exchange of Cambodia, Laos, Myanmar and Vietnam

Appointment, Removal, or termination of Directorial positions is summarized as follows:

1. In nomination of Directors to replace Directors who complete their terms, the Board of Directors
is responsible to, recruit a qualified candidate who possesses no prohibited characteristics as
stated in the Announcement of the Securities and Exchange Commission concerning, the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, as well as the Law of Public Company, and propose to the Shareholders’
Meeting. The Company gives right and opportunity to all shareholders to nominate and appoint
any person to be a director at the meeting via through the Company’s website, this right has not

been exercised.
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2. The Shareholders’ Meeting elects Directors by way of a majority vote, according to the following

rules:
(1) Each shareholder has one vote for each share held

(2)  Each shareholder has a total number of votes equivalent to the total number of shares held,

wherein one share carries one vote

(3) Each shareholder is required to exercise all his votes in voting for one or several persons as
Directors

(4) Candidates receiving the most votes in successively descending order will be appointed as
Directors according to, but not exceeding, the number of Directors to be appointed on that
particular occasion

(5) In the event that two candidates secure an equal number of votes for the final position of

Director, the Chairman of the Meeting will cast the deciding vote

3. Directors may also leave their posts due to fatality; resign prior to the completion of term
(Effective as of the date the Company has received the Director’s resignation letters); the Court
or the Shareholders’ Meeting passes a resolution to remove a Director according to Section 76 of
the Public Company Act B.E. 2535; or a Director lacks the qualifications as specified in the Section
68 of the Public Company Act B.E. 2535.

4. In case the Director was vacated other than vacating their office by rotation, the remaining
Directors will select a qualified candidate who does not possess any prohibited characteristics as
a replacement at the following Board of Directors’ Meeting with a vote of not less than three
quarters of the remaining Directors except the said Directorial position has a period of less than
2 months to completion of term. The replaced Director may serve only the period of time

remaining to completion of such term.

The Development of Directors and Management.

The Company promotes and facilitates training and the continuing education for related persons with
the Corporate Governance system such as, Directors, Management and Corporate Secretary, This enables
continuous improvement to work performance. In addition, in case there is the new director(s), the
Company will arrange the orientation and plant visit to educate them on the Company business regarding
the Company’s operation overview, the development of business and organization, the good corporate
governance policy and code of conduct.

Furthermore, the related laws and regulations including the other useful information are prepared as
the manual handbook for the new director to well perform the duty.

In addition, so as to ensure that the capabilities and experience of the Board of Directors can be
contributed maximum benefit for the Company, there is no limitation to the number of times a Director

may be re-elected, nor any limitations in terms of a retirement age.

In 2016, the Company Secretary and Internal Audit Office Manager were arranged by the Company to
participated in the Anti-Corruption: The Practice Guide (ACPG) course conducted by The Institute of Thai
Directors to apply the knowledge for anti-corruption work in the Company.
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Governance of associated companies

The Board of Directors has established the mechanism for overseeing and controlling the
administration of associated companies by appointing the President and/or Independent directors
to be the Company’s representatives performing as the Director according to its stake in such

subsidiaries and associated companies.

Internal information Control

The Board of Directors has a preventive measure of unfair using inside information by
related persons. The Directors, management and also employees who are closed to the
Company’s internal data, are supposed not to make advantage for themselves or their relatives
and not to disclose any information to outsider or unrelated persons before the important

information is publicized.

Moreover, the Directors and management include their spouses and minor children who
have changed in the Company’s shares owner have to inform the Securities and Exchange
Commission within three working days from the date of buying, purchasing, transferring and
receiving the Company’s shares and inform the Company soonest. In the case whereby there’s
any transaction with the Company during the year, the directors and management have to inform
to the Company whether such transaction may lead to conflict of interests or not. These measures
are to ensure the transparency and fairness of the Company. Additionally, the Directors and

management also realize the seriousness of penalty for insider trading.

Shareholding by the directors and the management

The Company annually disclosed shareholding and changes in the Company shares of the
Directors and the management both directly and indirectly in the annual report. Details are under
the heading “Personal information of the Company directors and management members” on
report on changes in securities holding by the Company directors and management members at
December 31, 2017.

The policy to report possible conflict of interests by the directors

The Board of Directors set up the policy requiring the Company directors and management,
which abide by the notification of the Capital Market Supervisory Board no. TorJor.2/2552 in order
to provide the information for the Company to follow the connected transaction regulations which
have possible conflict of interests and lead to the Company’s benefit transfers, and benefit for
overseeing the Directors and management to do fiduciary duty. The Directors and management

have to proceed as follows:

1. Directors, management, and related persons shall fill with the Company a report on interest
according to the form set by the Company’s Board of Directors and submit to the Company

Secretary.

2. The new appointed directors and management shall report on his interest and submit to

the Company Secretary within 30 days after an appointment.
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3. Directors and management shall fill with the Company a report on his interest and related
persons’ interest at the end December every year sending to the Company Secretary until
the Company’s directors and management resignation.

During 2017, the Company director and management members strictly followed the said
policy, by not taking part in such meeting agenda having possible conflict of interests. Moreover,
the Company facilitated information disclosure pertaining to any conflict of interests by the
Company director or management members, via the letter informing the meeting’s resolution to

the news system of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Auditor Remuneration
1.) Audit fee

Audit fee payable to Office of auditor shown as details below:

- Fiscal year 2015 equal to 840,000 Baht
- Fiscal year 2016 equal to 890,000 Baht
- Fiscal year 2017 equal to 890,000 Baht

2.) Non audit fee

Service fee for observe and certify the destruction of registered products which under quality

standard payable to Office of auditor shown as details below:
- Fiscal year 2015 equal to 30,000 Baht
- Fiscal year 2016 equal to 20,000 Baht

- Fiscal year 2017 equal to 60,000 Baht
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Social Responsibility

The Company’s Board of Directors adheres to business operation aligned with ethics and
the Company’s Codes of Conduct. Focusing on Fairness, Honesty, Transparency and concern to all
stakeholders in order to drive the Company to the corporate with high social responsibility and develop

itself to the sustainable organization covering 8 core subjects as follows:

Fair Operating Practices
Anti-Corruption

Respect for Human Rights
Fair Treatment of Employees
Consumer Responsibilities
Environmental Conservation

Community Involvement and Social Development

O N o RN e

Research and Development from Social Responsibility Operations

The Company published all relevant data on the Company website www.crownseal.co.th on the

Environment & Social page topic of Social Responsibility
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Internal Control, Internal Audit and Risk Management

1. Internal control

The Board of Directors has put its emphasis on the internal control system continuously and has

assigned the Audit Committee consisting of independent director to review whether the Company has the

suitable and effective internal control system while the internal audit office which is independent from the

management is required to directly report to the Audit Committee, to assess the sufficiency of the internal

control system of

The Company to ensure that the Company has reliability and integrity of information and

financial reports.

Compliance with rules, regulations, policies, procedures and laws that related to the business

operation.
Safeguarding of the Company’s assets.
The operation of the Company is undertaken efficiently with resources utilized economically.

Conducted in accordance with the plan aligning with the objectives and targets of the Company.

1) Control Environment:

The Company specify the term of the visions, mission, strategy, and plans. In order to reach

the success of Company’s goal.

The Company clearly set up the organization chart according to the proper responsibility.

This include job description, scope of works and qualification in each position.

The Board of Directors adopt the policy in accordance with the principles of Good Corporate

Governance and corporate ethic.

The Company consistency provides the opportunity to develop knowledge and skill for all

employees.

2) Risk Assessment

The Company established the risk management committee by having the President as the

Chairman and the management as the committee, which have clearly role in operation.

Having the manual in risk management to clearly set the guidance on practice and the
criterion for risk assessment in each level are established properly through the consideration
of the opportunity to incur (Likelihood) and the impact of the loss in term of financial and

non financial. The risk management manual is reviewing to cope with change.

All the Company’s management and employees are responsible for identifying and assessing
the risks in their business areas, and formulating appropriate mitigation plan and revise plans

to cope with the change of risk factors both internal and external that occurred.

3) Control Activities

The Company has guidelines policy for operation in all departments. There are the action
plan, key performance indicators, and the annual budget to ensure the effectiveness of

operation in reaching the goals.
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The Company is given written procedure and authority manual of each management levels
and regularly reviews them to be in line with the changing situation. These include
authorization, approval verification, reconciliation and segregation of duties which assure that

the operation is transparent, appropriate and adequacy internal control.

In case if a connected transaction with the Company’s related person whom may lead to
conflict of interests. That connected transaction must comply with law and related regulation

through the Company’s policies and procedures as same as any outside parties’ transaction.

4) Information and Communication

The Company set up various channels for communications both internal and external. All
concerning parties can access to accurate, updated and adequate information for their

operation and decision-making.

The Board of Director’s meetings and the management meetings are regularly meet in order

to deploy the policy, working guidelines and share necessary information to involved officers.

The Company has introduced SAP system to record data and analyze the operating result.
Also prepare for a financial report which facilitates more accurate work for the officers. To
support the faster and more efficient decision-making for the management.

The Company set up security system of internet usage securely and sufficiently. Having
contingency plan to reduce the effect of system shut down that may cause damage to the

whole system. We also go over and practice the contingency plan yearly.

The employees can access data for information via internet, while outsider can receive
information from the Company’s website www.crownseal.co.th which has been proved by

the responsible department manager or assigned officers.

5) Monitoring Activities

The management team meets monthly in order to monitor the performance of employees
in all levels by their key performance indicator. To ensure the operation is following the plan
and reaching the goal, by regularly reporting to the Board of Directors. When the results
appear differently from the goal, the committee will have some questions, suggestions and

assign the management to resolve the problem. Then report for the up- coming meeting.

Established the internal audit office to support the Audit Committee performing duty on
supervision of the internal control.

2. Internal audit

The Audit Committee oversights the performance of the Internal Audit Office in independent integrity

and expertise according to the International Standard for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing,

having the internal auditing charter determining task, operational scope, power, duties and responsibilities,

as well as guidelines for auditing operation clearly. In order that the Internal Auditing Office has performed

independently checking and balancing, the Office has reported about auditing performance directly to the

Auditing Committee and reported regarding management to the President. The Office has duty to consulting

service, auditing, evaluation of the efficiency of internal control system and risk management, as well as

recommendation improvement, coordinating with other business functions to improve efficiencies of the

working system, and achieve the objectives targets
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In making annual auditing plan, the Company considers risk based approach. The approach emphasized
the importance of internal control, important risk management, performance under the relevant laws and
regulations, in order to use the information for consideration and to give recommendation. The Audit
Committee considers and approves the annual auditing plan and follows the auditing result and work

operation result of Internal Auditing Office on quarter basis.

The Company developed professionalism and business intelligence of auditors in line with the
International Standard for the Professional Practice Framework, by supporting continuous development and
training of knowledge continuously inside and outside relating with skills and necessary auditing method in
work operation auditing, financial auditing, auditing regarding complying with law, auditing about information
system, so that there will be knowledge and ability, expertise in internal auditing profession and increase

other necessary skills to the Company to work in the duty effectively.

The Audit Committee of the Company has considered and approved for appointment of Miss
Wannapa Somprasit to be the Manager of Internal Audit Office since 2007 as well as increase experience,
skill, professional expertise in internal auditing by the way give consultancy, exchange of opinion,
participating in training appropriately and sufficiently for effective work and duty. The detail of education

qualifications, professional qualifications, relevant training and work experience.

3. Risk management

The Board of Directors has emphasized on risk management through formation of the risk management
committee to determine the policy, objective, risk management framework, to assess possible risk incurred
from internal and external factors and to determine measure to manage the risk to be at acceptable level
while the management of each department is responsible for risk assessment and management to ensure

that the operation of the Company is undertaken and achieved as the target.

The internal audit office is assigned to monitor the performance in accordance with the risk management
plan periodically and monitor the assessment result of residual risk level management and then make a
report to the Audit Committee for comments before submission of a report to the Board of Directors for
consideration and acknowledgement.
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2. Necessities and Reasons for Entering into the Transactions

In 2017, the Company had transactions with related persons which can be categorized to 4 types (as

disclosed in article 1) as follows:
1. Anormal business transaction
2. A supporting normal business transaction
3. A property rental or and lease with no more than 3 years transaction
4. An asset or service transaction

The entering into above transactions, the Company had considered its reasons and necessities, conditions
and the fair price to gain the highest benefit for the Company. In case that ordinary business and supporting
ordinary business transactions, the Company proceeded with normal commercial terms of the ordinary and
usual course of business which is the same criteria as an external person. For the property rent and lease
transactions with no more than 3 years and the transaction related to the assets or services, the Company
determined the rent and service fee according to the fair value from the independent appraiser and using

sharing cost basis according to the proportion of workload plus the profit comparing with the market price.

The agreement in any transactions/contracts with any other persons who have conflicts of interest with
the Company, the necessities and reasons will be considered including all criteria and fair value to prevent

the conflicts of interest and gain the highest benefit for the Company.
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Report on the Board of Directors’ Responsibility
for the Company’s Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Company’s financial statements which have been prepared
in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards enunciated under the Accounting Professions Act B.E.
2547 and their presentation has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the
Department of Business Development dated 28 September 2011, issued under the Accounting Act B.E.2543.
The Board considered the accounting policies pursued to be appropriate, and they have been applied
consistently with adequate disclosure of important information in the notes to the financial statements.
EY Office Limited, the Company’s external auditor, has audited the financial statements and expressed an
unqualified opinion in the auditor’s report.

The Board establishes and maintains the risk management and internal control system to obtain
reasonable assurance that accounting records are accurate, completely and enough to maintain the
Company’s assets and be aware of weak point in order to prevent fraud or significant operational irregularities.
The Board has appointed the Audit Committee consisting of 3 independent directors to provide appropriate
and effective oversight of the financial statements, internal control system and internal audit. The opinion

of the Audit Committee has already been disclosed in its report in the Company’s annual report.

The Board is of opinion that the Company’s internal control system and internal audit that was sufficient
to obtain reasonable assurance in the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2017, which
present fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

(Mr.Dhep Vongvanich) (Mr.Panthep Supachaiyakit)
Chairman President
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Report of the Audit Committee for the year 2017

Dear Shareholders

The Audit Committee of Crown Seal Co., Ltd. (Public) consisting of three independent committee who

are the appropriate and qualified persons with experience in economics, business administration, accounting

and auditing in accordance with the criteria of the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission is chaired

by Mrs. Pilai Piempongsarn, the chair person, and Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul and Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra,

the Audit Committee members, with term in office of 3 years and Miss Wannapa Somprasit, Manager of the

Internal Audit Office, the secretary of the Audit Committee.

In 2017, the Audit Committee has performed its duty independently as assigned by the Board of

Directors of the Company and has jointly attended the meeting with the auditor, the chief executives and

the internal auditors for 4 times. The performance report and recommendations have been submitted to

the Board of Directors regularly every quarter and could be summarized as follows:

1.

Review of the quarterly and annual financial reports through inquiries to the auditor on accuracy,
completeness and reliability of the financial reports, significant issues during the audit and
sufficiency of disclosure. The Audit Committee has viewed that the financial reports of the
Company are fairly accurate and complete and reliable and are prepared in accordance with the
financial reporting standards, including sufficient disclosure beneficial to the financial statement
users. The Audit Committee has jointly met the auditor without participation of the management

and is informed of the independence in performance with proper cooperation.

Review of effectiveness on the internal control system of the Company through the assessment
form of the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission in accordance with COSO Internal
Control Framework as evaluated by the management and Internal Audit Office, it is viewed that
the internal control system of the Company is sufficient and suitable with management system

handled in accordance with Good Governance Principle.

Review of risk management report, including measures arranged for management of significant risk
incurred to the business undertaken by the Company, it is viewed that it is appropriate and the
Internal Audit Office has been assigned to follow up the action in accordance with the risk

management plan, including assessment of risk level after that.

Review of compliance with laws on securities and stock exchange, requirements of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand and other related laws, it is viewed that the Company has complied with

related laws, regulations and requirements consistently.

Review of reasonableness on the connected transactions or the transactions with possible conflict
of interest to ensure correctness and maximum benefit of the Company and compliance with the
requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand based on the reasons and necessity, the Audit
Committee viewed that such report is justified and fair with complete and timely disclosure of

information.
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6. For appointment of the auditor for the year 2018, the Audit Committee has reviewed the
qualification of the auditor of KPMG Phoomchai Auditing Co., Ltd. and viewed that the auditor is
competent, capable, skillful with accomplishment and experience, including the audit fee so it is
suitable to propose to the Board of Directors for consideration and approval for submission to
the general meeting of shareholders for the year 2018 to appoint Miss Sirinuch Vimolsathit,
Certified Public Accountant No. 8413 or Miss Nareewan Chaibanthad, Certified Public Accountant
No. 9219 or Miss Sawittree Ongsirimeemongkol, Certified Public Accountant No. 10449 to become
the auditor of Crown Seal Co., Ltd. (Public).

7. Approval on the internal audit plan for the year 2018 which is in compliance with the nature of
the business undertaken by the Company with focus on effectiveness of performance, internal
control system, risk management together with recommmendations for improvements of the system

and careful working methods.

8.  The policy of the Company is to undertake the business transparently, faithfully, correctly and
fairly with ethical principle as a guidance of the work. The Company has arranged anti-corruption
manuals, measures and procedures for supervision and compliance with the same standard to
ensure suitability with the environment. Therefore, the Company has been provided with
certificate of membership of the Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption

Council. In 2017 and such measures will be monitored continuously.

On behalf of the Audit Committee
(Mrs. Pilai Piempongsarn)
Chair person of the Audit Committee
21 February 2018
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The Explanation and Analysis of operating results
for the year 2017 compared to 2016

Operating result for one year ended on December 31, 2017

Separate financial statements, the Company had net profit for the amount of 240 million Baht or
equivalent to the earnings per share of 4.6 Baht. The net profit ratio was 8.5% and the return on equity was

7.9%. The company had comprehensive income for the amount of 231 million Baht for the year 2017

In year 2017, the Company had the total revenues of 2,816 million Baht of which came from sales and
service income for the amount of 2,666 million Baht or equivalent to 94.7%. Other incomes were income
from sales of scrap metal, administrative income, rental income, and interest income as for the total of 150

million Baht or equivalent to 5.3% of total revenues.

For the cost of sales and services, the Company had total cost of sales and services for the amount
2,271 million Baht or equivalent to 85.2% of sales. The Company had gross profit for the amount of 395
million Baht or equivalent to 14.8% of sales.

The Company had the expenses of selling and administrative for the amount of 234 million Baht or
equivalent to 8.3% of total revenues. It was consisted of selling expenses for the amount of 57 million Baht
or equivalent to 2.0% of total revenues and the administrative expenses for the amount of 177 million Baht
or equivalent to 6.3% of total revenues.

The Company had loss on diminution in value of investment in associated company for the amount

of 9 million Baht, which recorded by fair value of retained interest of investment.

The Company had the corporate income tax for the amount of 61 million Baht, consisting of current

income tax for the amount 59 million Baht and deferred tax expenses for the amount 2 million Baht.

In addition, the Company had revised the reserve for employee’s benefit with actuarial losses net of
income tax for the amount of 10 million Baht

The details of significant changes are as follow:

. Revenues

The Company had the total revenues decreased from the previous year for the amount of 196 million
Baht or equivalent to 6.5%. It came from the decrease of sales and service income for the amount of 218
million Baht or equivalent to 7.6% and the increase of other income for the amount of 22 million Baht or
equivalent to 17.2%. It was due to the increase of sale of scraps in relation to the market price of metal
including the income from compensation of raw material from supplier and the claim for the inventory that
had no delivery call from customer. In addition, the Company had gain on sales of long-term investments.
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Unit: Million Baht

Year 2017 Year 2016 Different
Amount % Amount % Amount | %

Revenues

Sales 2,486 88.3 2,711 90.0 (225) (8.3)
Service income 180 6.4 173 5.7 7 4.0
Total sales and service income 2,666 947 2,884 95.7 (218) (7.6)
Other income 150 53 128 4.3 22 17.2
Total revenues 2,816 100.0 3,012 100.0 (196) (6.5)

. Sales, Cost of Sales and Gross Profit

In 2017 the Company had sales and printing services incomes for the amount of 2,666 million Baht,
which was lower than previous year for the amount of 218 million Baht or equivalent to 7.6%. The cost of
sales and services were 2,271 million Baht or equivalent to 85.2% of sales. The Company had gross profit
for the amount of 395 million Baht or equivalent to 14.8% of sales, which had decreased from the year 2016
for the amount of 183 million Baht or equivalent to 31.7%. Mainly, it was due to the decrease in proportion
of sale quantity and high proportion of high profit products. In addition, the Company had increased the
cost of sale from the higher raw material price, which had been adjusted according to global situation.
Moreover, the manufacturing overhead expenses had increased from previous year as well as the cost of
the preventive maintenance and labor cost. The increase of preventive maintenance was the postponement
from previous year. The allowance for diminution in value of inventories increased from the previous year,

as a result of the policy change from aging of slow moving analysis to the age-of-life cycle analysis and the

salability.
Unit : Million Baht
Year 2017 Year 2016 Different
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Sales and Service income 2,666 100.0 2,884 100.0 (218) (7.6)
Cost of sales and Service 2,271 85.2 2,306 80.0 (35) (1.5)
Gross profit 395 14.8 578 20.0 (183)  (31.7)

o Selling & Administrative Expenses

In 2017, the Company had the expenses of total revenue from selling and administrative for the amount
of 234 million Baht or equivalent to 8.3%. The selling expenses were 57 million Baht or equivalent to 2.0%

and the administrative expenses was 177 million Baht or equivalent to 6.3% of total revenue.

The Company had decreased the selling expenses for the amount of 8 million Baht or equivalent to

12.3%. It came from the decrease of transportation expenses as for the decrease of sales volume.

The Company had increased the administrative expenses for the amount of 8 million Baht or equivalent
to 4.7%. The main reasons were the increase of personnel expenses for the amount of 7 million Baht or
equivalent to 7.2% and the loss from the written off equipment of the unused machine and equipment for
the amount of 2 million Baht or equivalent to 48.3%.
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Unit : Million Baht

Year 2017 Year 2016 Different
% of total % of total
Amount Amount Amount %
revenues revenues

Selling & administrative expenses

Selling expenses 57 2.0 65 2.2 (8) (12.3)
Administrative expenses 177 6.3 169 5.6 8 a7
Total expenses 234 8.3 234 7.8 - -

e Loss on Diminution in value of Investment in associated company

In the year 2017, the Company had loss on diminution in value of investment in associated company
for the amount of 9 million Baht, which recorded by fair value of retained interest of investment. It was the
result of the company waived its right to purchase the ordinary shares because the operating result of the
associated company and the return on investment in the associated company had not met the expectations.
Therefore the company’s shareholding in such company decreased from 25.00% to 12.08%. The fair value
of retained interest of investment for the amount of 37 million Baht had been regarded as initial recognition

of this long-term investment.

. Corporate Income Tax

The corporate income tax for 2017 had the amount of 59 million Baht had decreased to 34 million
Baht or equivalent to 36.5%. It was due to the Company had the earning before tax decreased for the
amount of 171 million Baht or equivalent to 36.1% and the Company had benefited from the exempt of
corporate income tax for the amount of 3 million Baht from the investment of machinery and equipment
under Royal Decree (604) and (642) regarding the corporate income tax exemption.

The Company had the deferred tax reversal for the amount of 2 million Baht increasing for 4 million Baht,

coming from the increase of destroying the inventory from previous year.

Unit : Million Baht

Different
Year 2017 Year 2016
Amount %
Income Tax
Current income tax 59 93 (34) (36.5)
Deferred tax expenses 2 (2) 4 200.0

Total 61 91 (30) (33.0)
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«  Capital Expenditures

In the year 2017, the Company had the capital expenditures for the amount of 238 million Baht. The

main portion of the investment was the machinery for new product and increasing the efficiency. Moreover,

the Company had increased the efficiency of production according to the demand of markets.

Financial Status

. Assets

The total assets of the Company at the year-end of 2017 were 3,684 million Baht, which had increased

from 2016 for the amount of 91 million Baht or equivalent to 2.5%. It consisted of the current assets,

long-term investment, investment properties, property plants & equipment and other non-current assets in

the ratio of 52.4%, 1.3%, 12.8%, 32.8% and 0.7% respectively. Assets categories were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

31 December 2017 31 December 2016 Different

Amount % Amount % Amount %
Current assets 1,929 52.4 1,875 52.2 54 2.9
Non-Current assets :
Investment in associated company - - a6 1.3 (46)  (100.0)
Long-term investment 48 1.3 45 1.2 3 6.7
Investment properties 473 12.8 474 13.2 (1) (0.2)
Property Plants and Equipments 1,207 32.8 1,115 31.0 92 8.3
Other non-current assets 27 0.7 38 1.1 (11) (28.9)
Total Assets 3,684 100.0 3,593 100.0 91 2.5

Total current asset was 1,929 million Baht had increased from 2016 for the amount of 54 million Baht

or equivalent to 2.9%. It consisted of

Cash and cash equivalent for the amount of 621 million Baht, which had increased for the amount
of 346 million Baht or equivalent to 1.3 times. It came from the company had allotted cash for
the investment in the private fund under the name of “Crown Seal Public Company Limited” in
the second quarter of the year 2018 and for the investment in the machinery for new product

and increasing the efficiency.

Trade and other receivable for the amount of 392 million Baht, average collection period was 50
days and account receivable turnover was 7.2 times. Trade and other receivable had been increased
for the amount of 20 million Baht or equivalent to 5.4%. It was the payment due date felt to the
public holiday and the main customers had paid the amount for the next working day which
beyond December 31, end of the year. The outstanding amount had increased at the end of the
year.

Inventory for the amount of 473 million Baht, holding period was 24 days and inventory turnover
was 15.3 times. Inventory had been decreased for the amount of 38 million Baht or equivalent
to 7.4%. It was due to the company had managed the quantity of raw materials in the inventory
as appropriate to the decrease of the products in accordance to the slower economic than

previous year.
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Long-term Investment had the amount of 48 million Baht, which had increased from previous year for
the amount of 3 million Baht or equivalent to 6.7%. As the result that the Company had reclassified the
investment in associated company to long-term investment for the amount of 37 million Baht. It was the
company had waived its right to purchase the ordinary shares. Therefore the company’s shareholdings in
such company decreased. The company sold some of the investments to the company, who is the major
shareholder for the value of 35 million Baht and recognized the gain on sale of investment amounting to 7

million Baht as other income.

Property, plant and equipments amounted of 1,207 million Baht, return on fixed asset was 34.5%, which
had increased from 2016 for the amount of 92 million Baht or equivalent to 8.3%. The main reason was the
Company had increased the investment in new machinery including capacity expansion and new product
for the amount of 262 million Baht. The calculation of the depreciation of total assets was 160 million Baht
and written off the asset for the amount of 10 million Baht.

Other non-current assets had the amount of 27 million Baht, which had decreased from the year 2016
for the amount of 11 million Baht or equivalent to 28.9%. It was due to the Company had adjusted the

machinery advance deposited of last year as the asset of the company.
o Liabilities

The total liabilities of the Company at the year-end of 2017 were 596 million Baht, which had decreased
from year 2016 for the amount of 7 million Baht or equivalent to 1.2%. It consisted of current liabilities,

deferred tax liabilities, and non-current liabilities, for the ratio of 63.9%, 4.4% and 31.7% respectively.
Liabilities categories were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

31 December 2017 31 December 2016 Different

Amount % Amount % Amount %
Current Liabilities 381 63.9 405 67.2 (24) (5.9)
Deferred Tax Liabilities 26 4.4 27 4.5 (1) (3.7)
Non-Current Liabilities 189 31.7 171 28.3 18 10.5
Total Liabilities 596 100.0 603 100.0 (" (1.2)

Current liabilities amounted of 381 million Baht, which had decreased for the amount of 24 million
Baht or equivalent to 5.9%. It consisted of

- Trade and other payable for amount of 355 million Baht, payment period was 49 days and Payable
turnover was 7.4 times. Trade and other payable had been decreased for the amount of 4 million
Baht or equivalent to 1.1% from previous year. It was due to the decrease of purchase amount

in according to decrease of sale quantity.

- The corporate income tax payable for the amount of 12 million Baht, which had decreased for
the amount of 21 million Baht or equivalent to 63.6%. It was due to the earning from operation

had decreased from previous year.
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- Other current liabilities for the amount of 13 million Baht, which had decreased 8 million Baht or
equivalent to 38.1%. It came from the decrease of the employees’ bonus related to their
withholding tax payable. In addition there was the decrease of deposit payable.

Non-current liabilities had the amount of 189 million Baht, which had increased from the year 2016 for
the amount of 18 million Baht or equivalent to 10.5%. It came from the provision for long-term employees’
benefits for the amount of 177 million Baht, which had increased from previous year for the amount of 20
million Baht or equivalent to 12.7%. It was due to the company had revised the reserve for employee’s
benefit and the rental received in advance for the amount of 12 million Baht, which had decreased for the

amount of one million Baht or equivalent to 7.7%.

o  Shareholders’ Equity
As of 31" December 2017, the shareholders’ equity amounted of 3,088 million Baht, which had

increased from the previous year for the amount of 98 million Baht or equivalent to 3.3%. It was due to the
Company had the retained earnings as of 31* December 2017 amounted of 2,094 million Baht, which had
increased from previous year for the amount of 98 million Baht or equivalent to 4.9%. Other components
of shareholders’ equity had the amount of 26 million Baht. In addition during the year 2017, the Company
had paid the dividends for 2016 for the amount of 133 million Baht.

Liquidity and Source of funds & Used of funds

- Liquidity in 2017, the Company had cash and cash equivalent for the amount of 621 million Baht,
which had increased from the year 2016 for the amount of 346 million Baht. Mainly, the Company
had allotted cash for long-term investment in private fund under the name of “Crown Seal
Public Company” in the second quarter of year 2018.

As of 31st December 2017, the Company current ratio was 5.07 times which had increased from
the previous year, of which the current ratio was 4.62 times. The debt to equity ratio was 0.19

times had lower than the previous year, which was 0.20 times.
- Source of funds & Used of funds for 2017 consisted of

1. Cash flows from operating activities amounted 380 million Baht, which was the income from
operating activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities amounted 510 million
Baht. The change of operating assets had increased for the amount of 29 million Baht,
coming from account receivable and the inventories. The change of operating liabilities had
decreased for the amount of 20 million Baht, coming from trade and other payable and
provision for long-term employee’ s benefit. In addition, the Company had paid the

corporate income tax for the amount of 80 million Baht.
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2. Cash used in investing activities had the amount of 99 million Baht. It was mainly from the
investment for the purchase of new machinery for the amount of 252 million Baht, the asset
of down payment for the purchase of machinery had decreased for the amount of 14 million
Baht and current investment in fixed deposit had increased for the amount of 280 million
Baht. It came from the company had allotted cash for the investment in the private fund
under the name of “Crown Seal Public Company Limited” in the second quarter of the year
2018. In addition the Company had received from selling long-term investment for the amount

42 million Baht and interest income for the amount of 15 million Baht.

3. Cash flows from financial activities had the amount of 133 million Baht. It was mainly from
the company paid dividend to common shares and preferred shares.

Financial statements by equity method,

For the third quarter of the year 2017, the Company had waived its right to purchase the ordinary share
of its associated company because the operating result of the associated company and the return on
investments in the associated company had not met expectations. Therefore the company’s shareholding
in such company decreased from 25.00% to 12.08%. The Company recognized the share of loss from
investment in Associated Company for the amount of 6 million Baht and adjusted the change in fair value
of investment for the amount of 7 million Baht. Resulting the company had the net profit from equity
method for the year 2017 for the amount of 250 million Baht. The Company recognized the exchange
differences on translation of financial statements in foreign currency-net of income tax for the amount of 3
million Baht and also adjustment of exchange differences on translation of financial statement in foreign
currency for the amount of 5 million Baht. Resulting the comprehensive income for the year 2017 with the

amount of 242 million Baht.
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A lgemituld 23 (60,939,860) (90,963,261) (60,939,860) (90,963,261)
flsgmSud 249,763,659 372,436,132 240,465,057 381,010,176
mlsaediu 24
flsaeruduitug
lsdwmsudl 4.80 7.16 4.62 7.33
i'lsaeruilivan
lsdmsuil 473 7.05 455 7.22

P ' % A &
ﬁﬁJ']EJL'Vi({]ﬂizﬂ@1J\11Jﬂ'li!,\iuﬂju’ﬁ'n‘lﬁﬁﬂ"llf]\NiJﬂTiNuu




@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Usun #1u N9 (W)

wurilsviAnuITAIASY

1
=

dmiulRugaiui 31 Suaau 2560

WMIRUFEAS

AuaauawisaiuIdide

(W128: 1N)

IUMSEURMIZNINS

lsémsuil
flsnapadaaSodu:
= o = ' o 4 o
swmsiaggniiuiinluawves lsnsevianu lunends
waggvesa wanlasuninmamlasm
A Ag a ' a Aa v
awmsiunilutuasimalszma - gnsonmbEuld
Yiulgamadvessasmanlasuninmanilasm
A dd A '
umsRunuRuasalsgnea
= o = ' ° A
emsnvzgminiinludiuvesilsnse
@ a aa 4
anulunends - gnsnnmdiaula
=~ ' o = ' o A
s1omsiog lugniuiin ludauvear lsnie
w1 lumenas
pavIanuIINszmmsadiaman iz -
gnininmiiinld
~ ' o =R v ° A
semsnoz ligmiuiinluaiuvesilsvse
o a ~a v
anulunenas - gnsnnmbiaula
o <& < A o w =
tlsnanudaaSeoudmsull

o =1 < o w
ﬂﬂiﬁlﬂﬂtlul‘iJﬂ!ﬂi‘i]i'JNﬁ1ﬁ§‘U1J

P ' % A &
ﬁu?ﬂlﬁ@ﬂi%ﬂ@1J\11Jﬂ'lﬁL\‘lulﬂuﬁﬂuﬁﬁﬂﬂl@\ﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁlﬂuu

2560 2559 2560 2559
249,763,659 372,436,132 240,465,057 381,010,176
(2,939,265) 642,401 = -
4,598,632 - = -
1,659,367 642,401 = -
(9,648,590) (8,523,578) (9,648,590) (8,523,578)
(9,648,590) (8,523,578) (9,648,590) (8,523,578)
(7,989,223) (7.881,177) (9,648,590) (8,523,578)
241,774,436 364,554,955 230,816,467 372,486,598




145

$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

i dmrcva@FZAK?FE3_.53wmmrc_._hv;@cnm?@_\_,5r;$
b4 4 1 o <

=

TT0'PY8°L80°E £9TVETIT £9TPET9T - 9IL100'760°T 000°008°CS 6£€°865°LEE YOL'60T 6 0T1°000°0S 088°666'L 09ST [EULELT I€ UWHE 78 GUUIbUBER
(T81'861°€ET) - - - (T81'861°€ET) - - - - - (LT BWIRLILI) BLEBHTL[LADT
9EVYLL KT L9E°659°1 - L9E°659°1 690°ST1°0¥C - - - - - [UEuLprieceLpiBiinibLLL Ly
(£2T°686°L) L9€°659°1 - L9€°659°1 (065°879°6) - - - - - F;mxrm:m@mc&@:ggir%
659°€9L 67T - - - 659°€9L 67T - - - - - [LreuLpe| Ly
890°89T°6L6°C 968°7LS+T £9THETIT (L9E°659°T) 6T1°580°L86°1 000°008°CS 6£€°86S°LES Y0L'60T 6 0T1°000°0ZS 088°666°L 09ST IBLEUN T UHE 18 GUUIBULER
890°89T°6L6°C 968°7LStT €9THET9T (L9E°659°T) 6T1°580°L86°1 000°008°CS 6£€°86S°LES Y0L'60T 6 0T1°000°0TS 088°666'L 6SST RULEHT L€ UHE 18 eBUIbYLER
(T€6'865°€6) - - - (T€6'865°€6) - - - - - (LT BWIRLILI) RLEBMIL[LADT
§S6'7SSPIE 10v°Th9 - 10¥°Th9 YSSTI6°€9¢€ - - - - - [UrsuLpne ceLRIBLIniLBLLL| LY
(LLT°T88°L) 10%°Tt9 - 10v°Tr9 (8L5°€TS'8) - - - - - F:mfw:mmmc&mig%#%
TEI'9EV'TLE - - - TEI9EP'TLE - - - - - [LrELnLBE] LY
SPO'TIEB0L'T S6v'T€6'ET €9THET9T (89L°10€°7) LOS'TLLOTL'T 000°008°CS 6£€°865°LEE YOL'60T 6 0T1°000°0TS 088°666'L 6SST IEULLUNt T WHE 18 GUUIbUBER

nhegh UGEMbERANELNEL  DMEURBLULEY  BWisL[bLBLLBHN  cepsesirnite  Autubuniurectp fageisrit qupreefinit fageisrit qupneftni .

beRiLE rereuzfte cLuuLeribryine s ALAEIELULY tprieeBL LUBRHUIRLE tuniztLgaLnueeUtitieginit

fee nee - ngeLpIEl LUbB[LiLLY REBL LY
el e| Ly uLerLBEM

:_M@G@v@F:nCv@FSQF@cnw?Gw@
[ v v s

muaﬁ_z,FCPn:Za:,m:G:ZvSE;?:Zwrcﬁv
L e =4 A

(WLILRLHM)

09SZ MWLEMS T€ WHLBEMBANLULE

r o
I

nueumreANcEreNINBRAISLUMKERING

(FALMI) BULE NELM WALN



i dmrc_.rg@:ow:,:u:umuE.:;Zmrc_.ﬁwpmcnw?wgwr;x
\mﬂ n.v 1 n =

=

1A (Wr1vw) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

°

a

U

USEn B

TT0'HY8°L80°E £9TY€T9T £9TYET9T 91L°100760°C 000°008°CS 6£€°865°LEE YOL'60T°6 021°000°0S 088°666°L 09ST IEULERS T€ WHE 78 GEUIbULER
(T8+°861°¢E1) - (T8%°861°€€1) - - - - - (LT bsuipLrtn) RLLBMH[LHL]
L9Y*918°0€T - L9¥'918°0€T - - - - - [UTEULENEELERIBLIMILBLILL| LY
(065°879°6) - (065°879°6) - - - - - [LLEMLprERLpIBLinitBLLL] LY
= o # bl °
LSO'S9Y'0FT - LSOOV 0FT - - - - - [LreuLpe]Lu
LE0'9TT066'T £9TYET9T £9TYET9T 1€L°€8€°966'1 000°008°CS 6£€°865°LEE Y0L'60T 6 0T1°000°0CS 088°666°L 09ST IRULEUME T WitE 18 GUUIbLBLER
LE0'9TT066'C £9TY€T9T £9TYET9T T€L°€8€°966'T 000°008°CS 6£€°865°LEE YOL'60T"6Y 021°000°0S 088°666°L 6SST IEULERS 1€ WILE 78 QUKIbULER
(2€6'865°€6) - (T€6'865°€6) - - - - - (LT BUIRLILU) RLLBHFLTAD
86S°98Y°TLE - 865 98Y°CLE - - - - - [UTLULENEELERIBLIMILBLLL| LY
(8LS'€TS'8) - (8LS°€TS) - - - - - [LLEULprEeLpiBLinitbLLL] LY
= o il °
9L1°010°18¢€ - 9L1°010°18¢€ - - - - - [LeuLpe| LY
TLEBECTILT £9TYETIT £9TPETIT §90°96v°L1L'T 000°008°CS 6£€°865°LEE YOL'60T' 67 021°000°0TS 088°666°L 6SST IVLEUNE T WHE 18 eBKIbULER
riteuls fhegfennepren  prLUnELULLY cepeepyrpee  Aumbiunisectp fageLortiv qupreefuitht fgeiortiv gupreefiiLi
PERMLE nereusLite  cLutLeritnyines LuieEpuL LYBRHUIRLL tpnizLLpzLIueeURIe LIt
nee nee - nEeLBIL MRELL|LY
niteLne] Ly
nieUHMNeR LI eRAGTRURL[LUNE
W6 T v 5
CLURUZLMBIFDIELUTTY
(WLILRLIM)

09SZ MWLEMS T€ WHLBEMEBANLULE

rn o
'

nueumreANcEreNINBRAISLUMKERING

(TLALWIE) BULE NELM WREN
rn o [ =4

n <



$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

147
USEM B3V 910A (UR1UY)
Juns:iidiyudm
o v af o A o
dwisuddaugadun 31 sudnau 2560
(¥128: VM)
WwMsRuFwEa
Ruasuanisaiulaide QUMIRUDRWIZAINT
2560 2559 2560 2559

NIZUTRUTADINDINTTUA WU
fM'lspeumb 310,703,519 463,399,393 301,404,917 471,973,437
s1emstiunsznueeam lsneumiilutuansy (310)

NNINTTUANHUITY

ANUIINMIAAYARIVBITURIAUTEBIAY

”ﬂﬁwm‘imauﬁ’nm:a:"lwd 37,971,694 17,115,445 37,971,694 17,115,445

AudeusAazanT It 161,611,938 170,602,542 161,611,938 170,602,542

aruiIanuNEuaIu T NI 6,166,106 8,574,044 8 -

f‘h"l,'imﬂmiﬁhmhm?uamui:a:Em (7,420,000) - (7,420,000) -

yaﬂ'wqﬁﬁﬁmmﬁuamuﬁgﬁ'u%u (6,503,470) - - -

VIANUIINMTAAIVBIYAAIVBIIUAINY - - 8,961,238 -

ﬂJ1@nua1ﬂmiLﬂ?iﬂuuﬂawathﬁﬁﬁmm

aﬁawﬁw%wﬁgﬁammmu 700,000 - 700,000 -
NanuINMITmieglnsal 6,764,803 32,266 6,764,803 32,266
aldnenailsz Temiszezenvesmingu 13,957,902 11,938,737 13,957,902 11,938,737

v 1
518 1daenie
. o 4 deyia 2
(M) nanuansaswanlasuida limnadu
Mlsnamsduinanuneumsn/asuulalu

A o @ Aa o oa
AUNTNYLAZ U UTUAUUUNU

a @ do

] Y
AUNTNIANUUITUDADY (Aww’ﬁu)
£l

1 Y P
NHUMIANLLAZINTUDY

=

v
nHAUAWIUNUANAY (aaav)

v El
Y a Y k3 a

W HMIMuaz MDY
E .
RGN GIN
ANTuaInh
tseanailse Teniszezanveaminau
JUAANINNINTTUA LU
1 aa Yan
nembiulatayana

a a a o A
NUAATNDTINNINITINAUUUNIU

(13,940,900)

(12,894,990)

(13,940,900) (12,894,990)

313,766 (254,182) 313,766 (254,182)
510,325,358 658,513,255 510,325,358 658,513,255
(21,601,643) 35,095,203 (21,601,643) 35,095,203

(217,723) (85,347,843) (217,723) (85,347,843)
(6,535,743) 2,293,441 (6,535,743) 2,293,441
(997,863) 61,257 (997,863) 61,257
(4,883,544) (23,702,575) (4,883,544) (23,702,575)
(7,758,380) 5,418,302 (7,758,380) 5,418,302
(992,608) (992,608) (992,608) (992,608)
(6,378,821) (7,415,717) (6,378,821) (7,415,717)
460,959,033 583,922,715 460,959,033 583,922,715
(80,472,355) (99,830,770) (80,472,355) (99,830,770)
380,486,678 484,091,945 380,486,678 484,091,945

P ' % A &
ﬁﬁJ']EJL'Vi({]ﬂizﬂ@1J\11Jﬂ'li!,\iuﬂju’ﬁ'n‘lﬁﬁﬂ"llf]\NiJﬂTiNuu



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Usun #1u N9 (W)

Juns:iianudan

dmsulaugaiuy

NITUARUAAINNINTINAINY
. oy
RuUamuUIINTIIANIY
4
4

Fogilnial
a o o v o
Ruanivanmssmteginsel
RUAATUINMITIMUIBRUAINUILEZE1)
a o Ao 4 2
Funsndlulidauiuuy
A ' 9 1 & A o A 2
JUBANHITNATIATBITNTAAAL (HINAU)

2.
aenlosy
Ruaagnsan 511u) fenssuasnu
NILUTEUTANINNINT TUIATIIH
NoRUTUA
RuaagnslFlfludenssudamidu
Ruaauazsemsifigumiduaainiy (anag) gns
wansznunmMsiasuuilasvessnsuanilasu
PARUEALAZTIIMTNIVINISU AR
a = 1A Y
JuaaazseMs eIt uaaaull

a S 1 a =)
Suaauazsemsieumiduaalaed (WL 7)

v a a Q‘ a
Yayanszuaduaaillameiani
s10m3 0 i leRuaaisznende
. deonia 2 4 o
'l (nanw) iddlimavunnmslasuulasgyaaiiuamu
swmitiuilgsdiseswaiss Tomiszezeveaniinau

A A o ay Yo a
“lfﬁlmi@d%ﬂﬂﬂﬂu"lﬂ%ﬁzmu

P ' % A &
ﬁu?ﬂlﬁ@ﬂi%ﬂ@1J\11Jﬂ'lﬁL\‘lulﬂuﬁﬂuﬁﬁﬂﬂl@\ﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁlﬂuu

1
=

9 31 SuAN 2560

QUMSRIUAWEA

a a1 )
Nuamummaﬁmu”lmaﬂ

(WU28: VIN)

IUMIRURNIZNINT

2560 2559 2560 2559
279,758,860 (499,710,540) 279,758,860 (499,710,540)
(251,811,964) (97,734,419) (251,811,964) (97,734,419)

3,280,147 743,035 3,280,147 743,035

42,420,000 - 42,420,000 -
(3,697,007) (2,655,400) (3,697,007) (2,655,400)
13,903,905 (26,616,488) 13,903,905 (26,616,488)
14,883,519 11,599,495 14,883,519 11,599,495
98,737,460 (614,374,317) 98,737,460 (614,374,317)

(133,198,482)

(93,598,932)

(133,198,482)

(93,598,932)

(133,198,482)

(93,598,932)

(133,198,482)

(93,598,932)

346,025,656 (223,881,304) 346,025,656 (223,881,304)
(218,398) (49,844) (218,398) (49,844)
274,843,264 498,774,412 274,843,264 498,774,412
620,650,522 274,843,264 620,650,522 274,843,264
6,503,470 - (8,961,238) -
12,060,738 10,654,472 12,060,738 10,654,472
9,784,026 - 9,784,026 -



$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 }_i/giﬁqu

UsEn 13U N9 (W)

HU1gInAUS=NdUIUNISINU

]
=1

dmiulRugaiui 31 Suaau 2560

Yoyaialy

@ a

a o ~ o A o I a o & o & ~ o
UsHN /vy na (WHIBU) (“UTEND) L’IJMTJ?BV]?JWT%H“N%@GNLLEWNQ mmﬂuﬂizmﬁulm
Fl

1

[l
a v oA a v oA

eiiuTm Hdeu Taamwesa s1da dailuusimivansdousansludlszmed)uilv

9 [ A Aa o o [ 2 ¢ o o I A o 1 [ A o a @
prunan uazliusun Iale'lenu 5y Teaned e HuusinIvgvesnguuism gsnonan

N2

f
A
0

e

Aa o a o 1 o [ a o a 4 1 o Iy
ﬂ]@ﬂﬂi‘ﬂﬂ"l‘ﬁ@ MIHaaLaz Mg M vUIa Llﬂ$ﬁiﬂ%iﬂ%}NWNWLmuﬁ1W’iﬂxﬂuﬂ‘ig‘ﬂﬁ]\?

] { = a o ] A v a o a Jd o
YA INNIANIVIUVOIVTENARENIAVN 5 ¥o8TITN - UATUIEN 46 MvallszanFilad dune

=h.

o @

5 vanianusil

2°

INAUNIUMIDANIUM Y

vaa = LY

Y Y H
Q‘Uﬂﬁl\iuuﬁ]ﬂﬁ”ﬁﬁuG]13J3JWI5§TL!ﬂﬁﬁﬂ\‘]”llﬁ’lﬁﬂﬁl\i‘ll’i’lﬁ1ﬁuﬂlu1"l53i1%ﬂﬂgﬂm’l%1‘]ﬁ"lﬂﬂl

o bg

£9)

Y

w.At. 2547 Taouaassems lusumsiuawdeiimua ludlszmsnsuianngsnanisdiasiug

11 gaaw 2559 anauANNTuNIEIRTYRAMI U W.e. 2543

a o

a o I a o { I a o
QUﬂWiLQu@‘U‘Uﬂ’]H’IVlﬂEJLI]“LN“Uﬂ?iNuaUUﬁ‘Ui‘H‘ﬂ"l1%lﬂu7‘l1ﬂﬂ159ﬂnﬂ%]ﬁﬂ’lﬂ NUNMTNURUUY

Y
mmmﬂqyuﬂamﬂwmmummmm"lwau

v
a A

Y v o d’f 9 4 a 9 [l Y A < ' A
wwmituitlavasvulagldinausiniamuauiuoare ladlameiuedrouluuleuie
M3y

Tusgrialasua 3 vesihlviu daaruluasnuuesuiingalufnamsuvanilialdanas Tag

A o

a ~ a Aa o 0 I a Aa o 4
anuzvesRuasuilasuntasnntuasmulusienimiutuamuluussnou g

v v =3

a ga 1 Y A o [ a a 1 d‘ 1 [ ?; (=)
Laﬂhaﬁmu'lmaﬂamiumuamuluuwm Qﬂﬁ13@ﬂll‘1/lﬂﬂ']’3“luﬁlﬂﬂlﬁﬁﬂ 10 @9UU %\1111111

MIUAANVLTAITIUEMIRIUFFAIdUaInuamIT a1 1dde a1 Juf 31 Tunaw 2560 Lay

q

9 = o A o
EIJ@H@LIGEJUWIEJU WU IUN 31 TUNAN 2559



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

3.

4.1

MAIFIUMINBNUNINSRUIHA

v
a a2

= o
N, AAIFIUNITIIIHUNNNITNUNINN NN IR ucl"ﬂuﬂﬂmuu

Tuszna19d) vsEmanazytmges 1d1u1asgIun1T5109UNINITRULAEAITARNY

WIATFIUMITIENUNNNTRUATUYTDY 79 U501 59 2559) saudanurlfuaneind

' ]
= a2 [

@ == v o Y o @ a A~ g A A v o
DUISTRRTEY G]NilNaﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬂcl“]fﬁ'lﬂi‘ﬂﬂ‘uﬂ?il\iuﬂhiﬂﬂizﬂ&?ﬁWUﬂl”]ﬂﬂL lursenasdum 1

UNIIAN 2560 MDOYHUA MIwsgIUMITIvIUNIMIRUaIna 1 1asumslslganieda

Gl“lfi)ﬁ UL‘WE)GI,?YMLHBWHVHWIEliJﬂ’UllW]iﬁ'luﬂ1ii1EN'l‘Ll‘1/I'l<1ﬂ1iN°L!5°“l’i’JN‘1Ji R GRGEGEM

2

Tnapilumslsulzedosduazmany msannumazms il ianemsiadsodly

U

Y
o a o 1 Aa oA [} ] I
HIATITU fﬂiu13J1G]53']‘”ﬂﬁi'IENTL!‘VINﬂ1§lﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ1?ﬂ1ﬁ@ﬂ§]ﬂ§lﬁ‘luﬁNaﬂi%‘Vl’UE]EJNLﬂu

A3 IAYABIUNIRNUUDIUTHN

v
S S

. mﬂsgmmﬁwam‘manm’?umsuwaﬁ'&ﬁ’u‘l%‘luamﬂﬂ

v A

Tuszgnnadldagiu aadmndniydldadsemalduiasgiunissienunianisituras

o

MIAANNNIATFIUMTIIBNUNNNMIRIUAT VYTV 5D 59 2560) Trumareaify

v
a v A

2 A v v Y o [ A~ v aAd A [
G]NllNﬁﬂ\?ﬂﬂlﬂfﬁ1ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ13lﬂuﬂhiE]TJ‘iZEl%L’JﬁTUﬂJG]WILiiJGluWif)'l’iﬁ\i"]uﬂ 1 UNIIAN 2561
Y

a [ 1 Yo [ A [ Ja R A Yy zg‘ 1
lIW]ig?ﬂﬂ15518\‘1TL!‘VINfﬂiNuﬂﬂﬂaWﬁqﬂiﬂﬂWiﬂiﬂﬂgﬂ‘Hi@ﬂﬂiﬁuﬂ]ulW@iﬂMtu@ﬂﬂﬂW
= @ a 1 [ [~ 1%
L‘I/'IEJiJﬂ‘UlIW]iilHﬂWiiRNWUTINﬂTiNiﬁgﬁ’Nﬂﬂﬁm‘lﬂﬁ Tﬂamuclmgzﬂumsﬂ'imegmaz

a Y v d' o A Y a
E]ﬁ‘lﬂfﬂﬁ‘b’ﬂﬁ]ulﬂfﬂﬂ’uﬂ1§LﬂﬂLNﬂﬂl@Ha1uﬂM1ﬂlﬁ@lﬂi%ﬂ@ﬂ\‘]ﬂﬂﬁl\iu

2

AeUs M5 v HNIF0IATFIUMITTIBUN M RIuRT S D5e 92 Tilinansenu

@ J

' < ) a A o A a o
@EJ'Nl"]_lu’ﬁ'ligﬁ’]ﬂﬂl@'ﬂ\?ﬂﬂ’lil\?”lﬂ@ﬂ’]ﬂ’lﬂ@ﬂ&]ﬂ@

o

%

Wanemstyria

2°

v Y k4
mssu3sela
Y a Y o Y A A o Y A AN v o W
s1e1danmsunedudrsoilensina ldTeunnu@oaazwanovununiifodyvesniny

I a ' t&l 1 o w A
huswesdumliundrouda s1eldvinnmsvisnaasyamawsinluluinududi Tae lisw

]
=1

mibyaauny dmsuduin lddaweunasnnindiuaauds

Y a o ¥ A Y a Y a = & o &
i?ﬁlnlﬂ?ﬂﬂifﬂiTJJELilﬂnlmﬁﬂiﬂ"lilmﬂiﬂﬂwfmim1ﬂﬂﬂluﬂ’31ﬂﬁ1lﬁiﬂ‘ll’é]\‘i\11u

Y I

Y Y 1w y a9 [ 1
i?ﬂllﬂiﬂﬂﬂﬁcl’ﬁl”lﬂiﬂilﬂlﬁ1lelﬂGnll35!6“@53@1%@1@%@\1?{@@%%1

U

L oA g v s o 2 2w A 9 a
ﬂ@ﬂﬁJEliUfI’E-]ﬂ]u3'lflllﬂﬁ]ulﬂmMﬂﬂﬂWQTﬂﬂﬂ'IU\iﬂ\?@@i'lwaﬁﬂﬂllwuﬂllw%iﬂ

Ruilumasvdoduneldioussnaians lumsSutuiluna



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 151

a 1 = a Y AN Yo @ = v v Y g v A
Nu%m%mmymﬂiﬁumﬁmﬂﬂﬂ"l@'i‘uGlugﬂumﬂmmﬂﬂizm’Nﬂ”l'iﬂaﬁmLﬂuﬂﬂhlmua

a W Yo o A 9 wa I Yo @ =\
vsuna lasumisdeudsenaiali lasuiasms
RuaauazNeMINSUIMIRVaa

v v
Nuaﬂllagj’]ﬂﬂ’lﬁlﬁEJTJL%’]LQUﬁﬂ 1’711’]5]5\1 NuﬁﬂuagNuN’lﬂ‘ﬁu’lﬂ’]ﬁLlagNuaQVJUiW ﬁu‘ﬁd
' &£ =R o VoA " a A o o oAy Y '
’deﬂafNQN G]f\jﬂ\iﬂ'lwuﬂﬁ]']flﬂuﬂ]ﬂluigﬂgma']llﬂlﬂu 3 Lﬂ@uuﬂﬁ]’]ﬂ'ﬁquﬂnnlagqﬂﬂ

Y o w a 9
Younalumsainley

~ v 24
anvuUMINIazantivou

'
' aA

ﬁﬂﬁuﬂ15ﬂ1lla aﬂwuauuaﬂwammmmauuamqw naye @sﬁlll UTHNA

@

=
UUND
[ 9 7 .3 dy ] Y
ﬂuN@Wuﬁﬂﬁﬂ%zqt‘gﬁﬁ’i’i‘UWﬂ“lﬂﬂ‘lﬁlﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘i%iﬂm‘I/'I’fﬂ%mﬂgllu%1ﬂﬂ1ilﬂﬂlﬂu%1ﬂﬁﬂﬁuqlﬂﬂ

= o a J I a a
Gﬁﬂﬂﬂm'lﬂwmimﬁnﬂﬂizﬁumﬁmmimmmuazmiamﬁzwmqwu

a 4 I~
aUMANALTIAD

0o a ' a ' ax o { ' H 9 1
IGRIER P 1Juazﬁuﬁ'ﬁzmwNammmgammmmmumm’J%a’gtﬂﬁﬂaammuﬂﬁ%gam

D¢

U

@ a

oz ldsuudnasimlasgdindt simmuainalsgnoudlodunuingay useau tag

a

=AD

N

s} E2)))

alajelumswnae

[

QAL @515 aw“l'waua aaﬂiiwmuammmmmmmummaamauamﬁw ﬁﬁ]glléﬁlﬂ

Q Q

Lléjﬂllﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂgﬁﬁﬂ’ﬂ uaxﬁ]zamﬂumuwmmmmunumiwamumjmimﬂﬁl%

RuaIny

Ruasnulunsiniwiuaaseglusumstuiwaasivasmuanisain Ididoudayaniaiy

ad 1 9 A ] a a Y U asy
’Jﬁﬁ’)u‘lﬂlﬁﬁl ua:u’dmegiummmumwwzﬂi]mimw,ammmmmmu

a ~ [} [ 9 A I a < =
Ruasnuluasarsyuin ldegluanudesmsvesnaradodluduamundly Fwaadlusia

a A ' Y A
Vlu’cjﬂﬁi]WﬂﬂHwﬂﬂﬁaﬂaﬁlﬂﬂyﬁﬂW M)

a

A o A 1 90‘ Y o D
mw‘fl°lﬂfhﬁmmafmNumufﬂumimmmé’funmmmumnu

v

adarsuNINdiomsaIny

' ' i
a o [ a [ a v Jd A =

VIENA @]Hﬁ?‘hl‘ihll‘iﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬁ\ﬂ’iTﬂJ‘Iﬂ'i‘WEJLWfJﬂﬁaQVJuﬁﬁ&li1ﬂ11@u“ﬁﬂ’i’m@%}uﬂl‘!ﬂﬁﬁfﬂﬂﬂﬁ

Z Aa o o 1 o a o o’d’ 9 1T A

HAI9INU U UTENALIANAAIOTIHITUNTNENDNITAINUAIIUAAIYATTTY u’%ﬁm%’uﬁwa

QU a QU a

Y
=1

o A A a A 1 a o a o A
fﬂU],‘jWiE)GUW‘I“IQH“V]l,ﬂﬂﬂlu%Wﬂfﬂilﬂ’dEIL!L!JJa\HJ“’dﬂWEJWE‘j‘iiJGUf]Q@ﬁ\iﬁTﬁN‘ﬂ‘iWﬂLW’ﬁ)ﬂTﬁﬁﬂﬂuiu

{a X

i lsnanuludlimnaiu

a o o ' ' o a { [ a o 1 [ 1 o a [ J
‘]J'EBTI"ITU;%:Nﬁ@]NiZTT’JN%WU’J’L!N'Ll“ﬁnl?%}iﬂ’d‘l/'l‘ﬁflﬂﬂﬂTiﬂTI/i’LHEJﬂﬂyaﬂ1ﬁ1hﬂm%ﬂlﬁ]ﬂﬁuﬂ57‘lﬂ

a

@

o { [ 2 o o A @
Tuaui lsnanulumeidasenmsedanisunindiion1sasuesnaniin®



UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

4.7

d‘a d v 4‘
nau ﬂ1ﬂ1ﬁ!!ﬁ$@ﬂﬂ§ﬂ! HazANaaNIIM

Aa U Aa ] t4 1 @ 1 4

mmmmgammmmmmim 'mmsuazqﬂﬂimuﬁmgammuimmuﬁﬂmgﬁamwmﬁzﬁu
A 9 U a v o Y A

HAZAUNDNITADYAUDITUNTWE (DIN)

a o @ 4 Aa v A a [4 [ S A o o =~
m]emﬂUuﬁﬂyjaﬂmmwﬂmmmuiummnu 2l auﬂ"lﬁ'ﬁumwam wmmﬂuuuwwmiﬁ’u

'
aa

a Y a a v KX A I o 1 d‘d ] g’/ zg
ﬂ?ﬁﬂigm‘lﬁﬂﬂTﬂG’I‘L!Iﬂﬂﬁﬂi&uui1ﬂ1@ﬁﬁ&’uﬁ3ﬂuﬂﬂﬁu‘ﬂiWﬂﬂQﬂﬁTﬂui1ﬂTﬂﬁiﬁh MU
9 o

a o @ I~ a a v Jdo ' I ¥ y a = o £
‘UTB‘V]"IﬂﬂﬁlﬁjhﬂTiﬂi%muﬂﬂWﬁu‘ﬂiWEJﬂQﬂa”I’JLﬂuﬂ‘i\iﬂﬁﬂlﬁﬂiflﬂﬁﬂWﬁHﬁJﬂﬂ N IUTUTOU

32ELIA1IBAULANA NI INYAAIYATITNOI NN ATz d ATy

a o =] 1 v 2 a = a v Jdo 1 dy
‘]JTH‘VI"I1J°L!°I/'Iﬂﬁ’Ju@N%ﬂlﬂﬂfﬂ1ﬂﬂ1i@51ﬂ1ﬁuﬂﬁWUﬂ\1ﬂﬂllﬂu

o’dadg!

- sEnatuiins ety Fvesdunsnenmuruainmsasia luilud lsanu
< 3 A o o v A 1 a = a v '
WaaSedunazsuiswnuazanluiyd “@nunuanmsanmaunsng ludiuves
yu g ' < A A a a A o Yo Y =
Aneru 0d1elsnaw mndunindiumelinsasiaanawazuiina lasusmnanas

° ' A A ~ =t o <3| ra o A
Tuaumlsnenuuds dauiinanmsasianluitisggniviidusield hinusiuaun

[

= Y3 1 Y1 A Y]
LﬂUaﬂa\i"]f\jillgﬂ_luﬂ’lcl"]ﬁ]’]flﬂﬂ@uuaa

v A a

a o [ @ s 1 o
- UiEVI”I‘i‘iJi’iWﬂWGIHJ ﬂJ‘15511ENﬁu‘l/]TWEl“l?lﬁﬂﬁ\‘]%1ﬂﬂ1'5a51ﬂ1114%11!\11Jﬂ1‘15611'lﬂ1(]u

9
o J v =~

' < a = A 2 o ) ' a
?an\illﬁﬂ@nll ﬁ?ﬂﬁu‘ﬂﬁWﬂHULﬂﬂNﬂ’]i@]iTﬂTLWNGﬁULLaﬁﬂ\TﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂQﬁHQEU?)\TUQJ% “HIUNU

o

= a 1% 4 1 1 YA Y U A = 1
NUNNITATINTUNTNEY” aqﬁlumumm@a@ﬁu ’ff’Ju’VlﬂﬂﬁQﬂ?ﬂﬂ'l‘jﬂﬁ'lﬂflﬁuﬂggﬂﬁﬂi

U

e

=

o < < 4 o A 1a v A J a
Tumlsnenudaaiaduludiwiui hinuseanundevesind “drununuannsa

FIMAUNTNEG”

A S o an g v 4
ﬂuﬁammwmmmmazqﬂﬂimﬂmammﬂimmuiﬂmﬁmummmmqmﬂwﬂiﬂwu

[

Taeglszanauaail

p1msuazaIuliuilyiens 3-20 1
13e99nTIazgUnsal 3-15 1

A v a ¥ A Yo o =
IATDIANLAIAAAT 1AT0 1FdIRNUIAZ NI 3-51)

ANToNTIMNTIWBG IUMSMUIUHANTA T

a

] a 1 4 o % { a o o 1 a g’/
llllﬁﬂ15ﬂﬂﬂ1l€f@lﬁ1ﬂ1ﬁ'11’iiﬂﬁﬂuua$’du1ﬂ§‘wﬂi%ﬁ’ﬂ\?@]ﬂ@l\i

a v A 1T A v A J

a o o { o § o 1 @
UTHNI AA518Msnau ®1ﬂ1§LLa$Q‘]Jﬂ‘iﬂ!@@ﬂ%?ﬂﬂﬂlﬂflﬁ@%1Wu1ﬂﬁuﬂiWﬂWiBﬂ1ﬂ’N%$1NUlﬁ}‘i‘u

bg

d Aa a o ] a [ o
1J’§$IEJ°]5°L!!ﬂf\ilﬁﬁ‘ﬂgﬂ“’t]1u6u1ﬂﬁ%1ﬂﬂ151‘]§'}ﬁ%ﬂﬂ"l'i‘tﬂ“l/iuTEJﬁLl‘VlinJ ﬁfJﬂ"IiNﬁﬂ"lhliﬁ%i’J"lJ"lﬂ‘l{qluiﬂﬂ

o 1 a o o o ° 4 A o o a o ¢ v A
mnmmaﬂumwa%mi’iuwﬂﬂim1@1‘1@urﬁau3yWlmimmiaumwwuaaﬂmﬂunﬁf



$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

a w T v % o \i

aunindlifidinuazadasiviie

Aunfndhiidaunaasyaninunmnuiinaidasiileazaunaz Ao saon @z
Y a o &

(013) YOI FUNITNHU

=Y 9

A o v o " a @ A v do oA
UTHV]"]ﬁﬂ‘D’lﬁu’lﬂﬁuﬂﬁwE‘J{llllilﬂj@1”/]11'f]’]Uﬂ’liGh/ﬁJﬁgTﬂ%uﬂ’]ﬂﬂ@ﬂ’mn‘ig‘ﬂUﬂaﬂﬂ@’]ﬂﬂ'ﬁiﬁ
)

a a
@ J

d Aa a a a 1 a o v 1 § o
Use TosIFUATHINIVOIAUNT NIUY uax%:ﬂizmumiﬁ'mmmmﬁumwmeﬂamﬁmJ

@9
1 o 28

Y
mam%amumwauumﬂmiﬁ’@ﬂm VTHNI9ZNUNIUIZEZIAINTAATINUIBLAZITNITAA

3

o [} a o = [ 1 2 a0 [l ) ] @ I 1 1
Thevesduning liddaudinamnauiliuedinios amdasiiiefuiiduai 1916l
aum lsuanu

a [ [ Y § do @ [ ¥
Funind luidrauniotanslidse Tenisnanaail

a

g3 litilss Towl
a 14 o 14 =
AouN A0S BOUALNS 3uay 57
ANTMINAN 61

k4 (Y]

a o A A d'd'
YMITININVYAAAKIIDNINIININYIVOIN

'
A A @ @

YANANIONINITNNGITOINUNULTHND nueDI YAANIonIN1TNUBIUIIAIUANLT HNY

El

A A o <

(] A Y A ] 9 = [ [
NIDDNUIHNINIUA llmmmﬂuTﬂamqmwmmmau ‘VTiﬂﬁ]gfﬂEJIGIﬂTiﬂ’J‘]JﬂiJLﬂEJ’JﬂL!ﬂiJ

UTHN

v
v v =< =

Y o
HDNIINU uﬂﬂﬁ‘Vi?ﬂﬂﬁ]ﬂﬁ'ﬂlﬁfJ’JslaJJff)\iﬂqu‘ViMTEJi?iJElQ‘Uiﬁ"l/]i’JiJLLa%uﬂﬂaﬁ%ﬂﬂ%ﬂﬁﬂiJﬁWﬁ

= : o A A 1 I o w 1 a o = o w
poNIded Inen1asansenedeusgainliions nasduilumszdayaouisng guimsdidny
NITUMIHIONINNUVRIVTENA DTS TUMINURLLAZAIUAUMIAUTUIUYDIUTHNA
AU UTITZHZE)

gl nsalinnuidsanaznaneuunuuesnuuivesdiulug 11 Teu 1 1%y

5}
Y 1 A I o 1 o A o A A o 1T o A v 9 1 P
Arsd o udygyuduivay SiuuRunneadyyunduivauiugitduaildoe

a9

awmlsvnanuandtiduns waoaogdyn 1
a2 1
Ruanaelszma

a o a I a R g A A oA a o
m’uwmewmmmﬂuﬁqauu‘um G'TNuJuﬁqauuﬂiﬂfﬂumimmmmmmmum

A J a [ L= a @ ~ v A A
srmsndutuasadsemeantasandutuuinTeasldonswanaasy o Sunimasienis
a Iy dyQ d' I v A v 1 a 1 LS a
duninduagniiduiniludtuiegluanatuasianlsemaldudasaniutuomlaesly

' v
ammamﬂaau W IUTUIDUILYSLINTIYINY

o A a = v A 1 o
m"lmammnuﬂmﬂfnmmiulaauuﬂmﬁluammamﬂaaumuag“lumsmuamwa

MFANUUIY

153



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

4.12

4.13

14 1 a v d
N1INVUATIVDIITUNINE

Y
v A a

Aa o o a 1 § 4
NNIUTUTDUIZYLIINTIYIU ‘lli‘]sl‘Vl"li]811/11ﬂ15ﬂi$lﬂﬂﬂ1§'ﬁ)@ﬂﬂ1ﬂ]@ﬂﬁﬂu mmmazqﬂﬂim

Y

1 ! Y
ﬁ%ﬁumwﬁﬂ‘luummuﬁmmus‘yw ‘H1ﬂ3J"lal}E]1JQGH’Nﬁ'uVIinTﬂQﬂ’G”I’J@Wﬁ’E]EJﬂW VIYNITU

eane

'
1o ' v A

1 4 1A 1 1 a o 1
MANUIINMTABEALBYAAINAIAI1E 1A UALY A UNSHETIYan TN IYam NV

o

' Aa v 9

a [ 7% Y tg’ oA ' o
TUNITNIUU NI qulaﬂTVlﬂ']ﬂ'ﬂ‘l]%ulﬁgljillﬁu‘ﬁuWﬂﬁﬁHﬁﬂWﬂWﬁiiuﬁﬂﬂuﬂ Tunmisvisves

a a

a % d A 1 I % d Y 1 [
ﬁuﬂiWﬂWi@yjaﬂﬁ]'lﬂﬂ1ii°ﬁﬁu%i1ﬁlﬂua’umEWﬂWGlﬂ%ZQQﬂ'N

a =K

a o o Y v ' ° v A A Yo
Ui‘kl‘l/]dl‘Dgﬁjg‘i]ﬂﬂWiﬂlW‘lﬂ’L\l%1ﬂﬂ1§ﬂ@ﬂﬂ11uﬂﬂﬂ113‘lﬂﬂ1@u Uﬂl’)uiuﬂim?’lﬂu%ﬂiﬂnﬁﬂ1i

=~ [} Y o R 1 a = [ [ YA Y
asinluiuaz Iduiindaumunuainmsasianlui I3 luaiuvesdnedu vranuainns

9 1 o Y 1 YA Y 1Ta T a = A v K k2
Avemaz iU luaruvesdneu linu lunnduRuguannmsasiainsiuin 13

< A 1

Aa 9 J a 1 Y d"d’ [~ ' Yy '
TT'lﬂGl‘Llﬂ'li‘]JigLiJuﬂ'liﬂE]EJﬂWJENﬁu%iWEJ 1161]@1]\’1515‘1/1LLET@NGLWL"Hu’J'lNaﬂJ'lﬂV]u%]'lﬂﬂ'liﬂ@EJﬂ'ﬁl@ﬂ

a o Ao A

9 1 9 a o 1A 1 Yo A
aumwawiug“lumﬂﬂau"lwmllﬂmaaﬂm m‘yVM%ﬂﬁzmmgaﬂmmmwﬂmmumm

Y
Y

a v J o Y VAo Y 1 =3l A A A
AUNTNIUY uaz%ﬂamwmiwaslnmqumﬂmiﬂaﬂﬂmmﬂmmmuﬂmmauﬂmﬂaauuﬂm

v 1 9
Usznamshlgimuayanminaaing 185 uaunendnnmssoinavianuainnsdosaings

v A a

1 J o A A 2 o 1
agea TﬂEJiJuﬁﬂ'l@niJ'UﬂJ%ﬂJ@QﬁUﬂiWﬂ‘ﬁLWllﬁuiﬂﬂﬂ'liﬂﬁ’UiWEJﬂﬁNﬁelﬂﬂ‘V]uiﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ}@ﬂﬂW%IEN

o

v
Y

' ' 1 = I a ] @ 1 a o
TigeaniwasamigFiaseziiumanems limesuiravianunnmsdesavesduninglu

]
=] [ 4

1 a o ' a @ J @ @
NIANBU Ui‘]&l‘l/l"li]g‘]Ju‘Vlﬂﬂﬂlli1ﬂﬂ15Wfd“UW]‘V]uiﬂﬂfﬂiﬂ@8ﬂ1mﬂﬂﬁuﬂ5WﬂIﬁﬂiﬂiqﬂﬂﬁ

9 1

9 H H
QUﬁWlli"lﬂﬂanluVl nmmmmiwffuuuﬁmﬁ’wﬁﬂmMm MINAUIIEINMTAIUNNUNIY AN

v aA A = a o oA
@Hll'lJiy”]f%ﬂ’Jﬁ]%l,ﬂuﬂE]L‘].I“L!ﬂﬁ@ﬁﬂTﬁU‘ﬂiWEJlWiJ
d LY
waﬂiziﬂmummwumm

P o o
W@l]j?f TU%’Uﬁ'gﬂgﬁ'u"U@QWUﬂ\ﬂu

[ =y

a o 9 = "9 % a v o I J EZ d' a
UIHNITUINUADU AT Tuiie LLﬁ3N‘L!ﬂ'lﬂ’]‘1Jﬂi’N‘Vc]‘Ll‘]_l’i3ﬂ‘Llf’NmJL‘]J‘l!ﬂ"lsl‘lﬁ]"lﬂm’ﬂlﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ"li

o % a
Hase Tﬂ“b’l!?fiﬂﬂ@@ﬂi]”lﬂﬂ"l‘lﬂl@ﬂW‘lJﬂﬂ?Ll (Tﬂiﬂﬂ”liﬁ'il‘i/lllNLI)

9
v @ 9

Y Y
‘]JSH‘V]"ILLﬁ%Wuﬂ\ﬂuul@a]jﬁilllﬂ°L!i]@]GNﬂ’rN‘V]“L!ﬂ'ﬁ’eNLaﬂﬂ%‘l"laldjlm"IiJW'i%i”l“]fUingﬁﬂﬂQT!Nﬁ”li@ﬂ

q

' '
F) a IS v 1 a A A

2 A = o ! Y <
LQYIBN .7, 2530 F9U52NOUAIGNUNNUNNUNBTLAULAZ[UNYS W”I%']Elﬁll“l/lﬂi?ilﬂﬂﬁ'lﬂ

E4 v
A A o 1

@ou Aunindvosnoenudrsesaosdnlduoneonaindunsndvesusing Quiiniinasie
[ 2

o d,/ = = I 1 Y1 A a A v A o
’dﬁJ‘WlJﬂ?]\‘]‘l@i!ﬁ?i’t]ﬂmEN"]i‘W‘]Ju‘ﬂﬂlﬂuﬂ'lclﬂffﬂﬁlsluﬂﬂlﬂﬂi1ﬂﬂ1i UINIINU GAUNDINUATTON

Y H H 2
et ldsaass Hegneutuinsswiyganesnudrsounesdn w.a. 2530 Ty Tag

q

a o I Yo o Y 1 Y @ A Y] g a o
Ui‘H'VI"lLﬂu@ﬂﬂ!ﬂUUlle@Q lla$§]$€l]']ﬂclfﬁllﬂwuﬂ\?’luLN@WUﬂQ1uuuﬁ1@@ﬂﬂ’lﬂﬂﬁEW°’l



$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

4.14

4.15

s o o o rs A
Wﬁl]ié‘fTﬂﬂ)"lﬂfﬁd@@ﬂﬂ7ﬂ\771!"ll@\7W‘lJﬂ\777,! (Tﬂ50ﬂ75Wﬁ7]53578"D"l\!) !!ﬁ&’Wﬁl]i&“Tﬂﬂﬁ!i?f c81IU

YINUNNIY

'
9 [ =

UiHEnalinszdmsuusaweidesnieliunminauiienannnaumungniens 9 ¥

a @ ' I @ ) [ @
UT 1’]"15@')1! NG]fﬂlslff]@Qﬂfﬂ’)ﬁjuIﬂ'ﬁ\?fﬂﬁWa‘]Jigiﬂ%ﬁﬁaﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂﬂWﬂﬂTu’ﬁ]ﬁiUWHﬂﬁTu

@ [

A = o A o Y ~
HonINUY USENa9aldi Iasemswailse Temiszozeduvoaniinau 1aun Tasanisnu

Tiamslguinnunsumruaszezal

y3Enasnant duainTasaniswal sz Tenindesnanauvesminaunaz lasenis
warlse Tomiszozevuvesminay Tneldisananuaasniiiefilszanans 13 (Projected Unit
Credit Method) Tasdigsimiaaass Idmnisdsaifiumsznaiudinanaundnadamans
Ysziusy

o v a s ¥ @ o @ 4
Wﬁﬂ'llliﬂ‘%ﬂﬁl]'lﬂnui]'lﬂﬂWSﬂiZiﬂmﬂ1§'§ni~l1’i’dﬂﬂﬂ!§]ﬁ1ﬁﬁiﬂi$ﬂuﬂﬂﬁ'lﬁiﬂﬂaﬂiZIﬂ"]f‘u

J. v 9

@ @ [ o < 3 A
NANDINITINTUUBDINUINNTU (Tﬂi\iﬂ’lip\lﬁﬂﬁgifﬂﬂ!) ﬂ%ﬁugﬂuﬂluﬂqum']ﬂnUL‘Uﬂlﬁiﬂﬂu e

) o J A @ v Yo o
ﬁﬂ’ii‘UNﬁ‘ﬂi%IﬂG}mi%ﬂ%EJTJE]WU’ENWHﬂﬂ‘l«!i]%‘iﬂ'iﬂ‘l«miu\iﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬁﬂ@ﬁqu

L1)

v

szanamsridau

Y

A o =1 Aa | = o = U
‘Uﬁ‘l’:Wl"l%E'TUH‘VIﬂﬂigu']mﬂ'ﬁﬂu/ﬁuUl'ﬂu‘]]iyﬂﬂu@ﬂ'ﬁgﬂﬂwucﬁﬂlﬂuWﬁll'ﬁnﬂlﬂfﬂﬂ']imslu@ﬂﬂvlﬂ
a & ) a S 9 ) ’ A ~ o A a A

INAVULLAA Llﬂgllﬂ?n\l!\‘llullﬂ"lﬂﬂ@uéllqﬂlluuﬂu??ﬂﬁyﬂc’lﬂglﬁﬂﬂiwﬂWﬂiL%QlﬁiBiﬂﬁ]ﬂﬂlW@

dy % g}.: a o 1 o ?.‘, 9 1 ] d' A
ﬂamﬂammiwjﬂwuuu uazmn‘ndl’mmfsaﬂazmmgammﬁz@ﬂwuuu“lﬂammmmaa

MuRula

[

A a 9 9 A A 9 @ aa Y @ A
mmm"lﬂﬂszﬂaumﬂﬂmmu"lﬂﬂ%fguuua:mmm"lmams AUV

mudulafagin

a o v K

A a Y o o ~ J J Y o ] v d = 1
‘]Ji‘]el‘lfl"llluﬂﬂﬂTHNull@‘lﬂi]i]‘uu@]?ﬂﬂ?u?u%ﬂ?ﬂ?'ﬁlziﬂﬂiﬁﬂ‘]Jﬂu’JEJ\ﬂui]ﬂlﬂUﬂTHﬂJQ\ﬁﬁ

o [ =} o I o =
TﬂfJﬂmmamﬂm‘limqmymwamﬂmmwmwua“lmgwmammwm
A2 A Y v v A
mynu"lmammﬂ VY

= a o J
FUDITUNTNY

g

Vidnatiuinmituldsemsdatinueinatana1ainingziNgninig

ya v a [ J ya { A ?A’J
agnuau o U uiamzﬂznmﬁmmﬂugmm‘ﬁﬂlmaumwﬂgtazwﬁauﬁzﬁm%’muu

v @

=\ ‘d [ Qy
Taeldonsinbntnatianuls o uFUIToUTLELIA1I 1891

a = (% Y = IS

Y ] v
mywsuj’:wﬁﬁummwllﬁ'iams f i‘g%ﬂlﬁ]ﬁﬂau@]ﬂﬁnﬂ”]ﬂﬂ51’Jﬁﬁ}ﬂﬂl’dﬁlﬂ1‘]&|‘1ﬂﬂ518ﬂ'}5

q

] F
v Jd A v A o W =

uasuiauningmbtuldsenmsdatinddmSunauanaerinsnnlfHinmi saunawavianu

v
Y ra

manmanga 11815 lusnumndanudlu il laaeudrauunus snaaziis lsniend lu

@

= A 9 g ] < Aq Y o = aA
E]‘L!'lf’W]LWENW@ﬂ%gal%ﬂiziﬂ%u"lnﬂwﬁlmﬂ@l%?"]f')ﬂi'l?ﬂcl"]ﬂ’iﬂﬂ'l‘]el!,l,agNa"’U'lﬂ‘V]uTﬂ\iﬂ'l‘H‘ﬂ N

1571814

155



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

4.16

4.17

UsENvgnunIuyas iy svesdunsndnbtuldsensdaiyFnnauseuszezinal

] q

o o ' v A v U A I 1 [ a o
ﬁwqmuamzwm”mJiuaﬂyjammumg%mﬂan mﬂumwmﬂu"lﬂ‘lﬁ’ﬂau%’mzmmiym%:

A o A A 4 o A @ o A A Y % v A 3}; A 1 9
lliJiJﬂWIli‘ﬂ'NﬂWHLWﬂﬂW@ﬂﬂﬂWiu?ﬁuﬂfinJﬂTHNL!llﬂﬁ@ﬂ'li@]ﬂﬂﬂlﬂfﬂ\iﬂllﬂﬁi@ﬂ%?ﬁ?uufl“ﬁ
4
Use Townl

9

£ A
VYUINYIUDN

A o v = A a 9 v v o 1 YA Y AA A
UsEnaztuiina ity ldsemsaatiyd Tasase lUdsdmvesdodumnmifina
fusemsn Isiuinlasaseldaaruvedneiu

[ tg a v ' Y

wanFenaduanmalszmadisnin

dy F) dy [ dy a 1 1 [ d'
ﬂﬁullaglﬁﬂ’ﬂuGHiJﬁ'ﬂJiUu1°]if)ﬂl1ﬁllﬂu§l51§l1ﬂlli$tﬂﬁ%$gﬂllﬂﬁﬂﬂ1§l1hﬁ]@i1llﬁﬂlﬂaﬂu

eD)

[

Y d' QJ L= 2 1 =) 1
AUTUIDUITSYSLINTIYNY m"l:i"umnu‘nm"lmﬂmdjm”mmmﬂmmmummnﬂﬁzmﬁ

E=

€

' Y
anamazgniuiinlusudilsnanu @rwfunsedivaaimaduninmsiidyyiozgn
MR B UAT IR IgURIT AN

o

EE

MIayamgAEIsN

[ a = P 1 Yo a 1] d A I A Y 1 A
HangATITN NI8a iWﬂ”mﬂ”lﬂ’fol%"lﬂ'i‘]_lﬁ]”lﬂﬂTi‘lﬂfJle!TliWﬂﬁiﬂLﬂUﬁTﬂWVl%%ﬁﬂ\WTﬂLW@

A a 4 Y < 4 a X a 1 -i’
TountdulddouTagsromsainarniusiensimaduluanimilnasenineddouazfuie

@ U

EA [ d' a o 9 dy d'd 1 [ 1
(@ ’JiJc],uG’lﬁWﬂ) U IUNIAUAAT ‘]Jii‘]el‘ﬂ"lGlf]ﬁ?ﬂ1Lﬁu@“ﬁ®ﬂ]1€liu@a1ﬂﬂh’dﬂWWﬂﬁENGlLlﬂﬁ’JﬂiJﬁﬂW

QU
£4 |

aﬁﬁimamumwmm WL!ﬁl!“]NiJWli"ﬁTLlﬂ?ﬁiWENTLl‘VINﬂTiN‘L!‘VILﬂEJ’JﬂJ?J\‘]ﬂﬁ’TUﬂGl‘HWEN

[l
[ 1

TayanRIeyan1gAsI TN sndulunsdif liflamafifianmadesdmsudunindrtent auid

U

3 = L ] -&I d‘d U a o
ﬁﬂBﬂl“’Lﬂﬂ’Jﬂu‘ﬁ’%ﬂ"liJﬁﬁJWiElTﬂﬁﬂ%ﬁui’)%ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁluﬁaWﬂﬂNﬁﬂﬁ‘l"lﬂﬁﬂ\iulﬂy STER NI ERERI EEATRLY

anga ‘ﬁiﬁJIﬂElcl,slfmﬂu@]ﬂﬁﬂiwliJUNﬁﬂ'mmiﬂwﬁilﬂULMﬁ ’ﬁﬂﬁ!ﬂﬁm e WEHEH?JGI,‘BGUEHJEI

~ @ 1 a

ﬂ”liJ”Iifl’sNLﬂﬁ"lWVILﬂEJ’J"UENﬂll’dlmiWEJ‘ﬁi’f]ﬁuﬁu‘ﬂ’D%’JﬂﬂJaﬂWﬁ‘ﬁiiNuui‘ﬁMWﬂ’ﬂgﬂ

U q

Y
il

@

o g’/ J a { Y o 1 a J a a o o ya
auFuveIyaiIgasIsuNlFiayanuazitlameyanigasssuvosauninduazuauly

a ' = o P A o By, o " a o X
\TUﬂ']5Nul!ﬂJ\TE)@ﬂlﬂuﬁ']ll33ﬂ°1J(5]'liJ']J53Lﬂ1/]51]@\1"Uf]iJﬁVlu']llfls]fcl,uﬂ'liﬂﬂyjaﬂ']q@ﬁiiu PN

U

o vy Y d’l a v A é’a ' = @ Aa '
AU 1 Glﬂsm@yaﬂmmu@mamwmmaumwfms'awuﬁu@Emmmﬂuclummmamwmm

@ Y 9 A A a
AU 3 150y am"lammwmmmﬁ"l@ L% 1 "UE]llﬁLﬂfJ'Jﬂ’Uﬂi uaiulusuinannanig

Y
sz

@ a o a3 ' o v ¥
nn1 ‘Llﬁ‘L!i’f)‘]Ji 821781318911 VSN2 sziuanuduilulunis Teusien1sse e usy

Y
1A v a v A a [

' v '
ﬂlmgamﬂmﬁuf’hmuaumwmmwuﬁuﬁﬁaaﬂ U IUTUTOUTLILNIATBNUNTNITIA

E} U

Y
YanmgATIsuLULIRATU 5



$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

Y aa L% dd’o U
ms“lmaawummxﬂﬁsmmmﬁma WINaINLY

€

v o a a U = o an
.114!fﬂﬁ]ﬂ‘ﬂN‘]Jﬂ"liNLl@nﬂJllWlij"mﬂ"lii"lﬂﬁuﬂﬁﬂ"IiN"L! vhfmswﬁmgﬂuﬁ’aﬂ%’@;aﬂwmuaw

e

d' d’d 1 1 9 aAa [ 1
msﬂixmmﬂﬁGluwmmumm'lmmu@umm mﬂmaﬂwumgazmiﬂ:izmmmﬁmﬂanu

9 A

danansgnuae U IURUNuaasluIuNsAuuazaevayanuaaslunuiomglsznou

Y
=1

A A a a ! ° A v v aa
JUNITNUY Wantnaa Eﬂ’iﬂf)ﬁllmﬂGINlIIIEDWﬂiHu’JuVIﬂi%iﬂmﬂTiUl’J ﬂﬁi"]f@ﬂfl“l/‘lﬂi]ﬂ?ﬁ%

@ @

H Y
mstszmnumsndragiail

A&y &
ANNIHUAITYIZGUVDIANHIH

A X o o a o & y 9 an
lumsdsznanuieniasderzgauosgnuil hesusmsdnludeslsgasntialumstszuw
~ 1 a L%I dy 1 o R X 4 < a =
NITATVIANUNAININVSINATUIINAN T ULATSITY Tﬂﬂfﬂu@ﬂQﬂizﬁﬂﬂ15mﬂ1ﬁlﬂﬂlﬁu1u@ﬂ@

P ) a dg ' L)
mqmmﬁuwmﬂmmmmaxmygﬂ%mﬂuaqiummzuu 1wuau
v d' 1 a 4 A
AUNINITANDIVDIYANAHAINIITIAD

' H Y
maﬁamiaﬂawamamﬁuﬁﬁmm%Lﬂ@mﬂmiﬂiuyammmﬁuﬁﬁmﬂwamﬂnummmﬂwﬁu

1 a 9Yq Y Aaa d‘ 1 a 49! 9 a 4
PJ'IfJ‘]Jiﬂ']illﬂsl"]fﬂafJWL!"l]GI,‘L!ﬂ']iﬂ33111&!fﬂiWﬁEU1@‘1{!‘Ll‘VlﬂW]’J']“'l]%LﬂW]JUIﬂEJi%ﬂ'Ii’JLﬂiW%W@WEJ

a Y =

Aufnunde nazaniuzmsvievesdumaunaosead ludgiiv

ANHBNITANAIVRIYAAIRUAIY

a a @

b4 1] ] i1
VIENA fnzmmzﬁamiaﬂawmgammuamum'lﬂn,ﬁmg,amﬂmﬁmmmuamumﬂmﬂﬁ'

] = o W I A A Ay ] dy 9 1 P A
aﬂaQ@fﬂ\illfﬂi%ﬁ?ﬂﬂglm%L‘]_I‘LligfJ$L?ﬁ?u?uﬁi@mﬂlﬁu@ﬂﬂ"]f“ll@\iﬂ?iﬂ@ﬂﬂT ﬂ15‘1/l§]$?f§1h"l!,\1u

o 1 Y oA o w < A R Y 9 an
f:mqumﬂan'lﬂaﬂmaEnm’mizﬁmtyLtazgﬂuizElgnmmumanl,nuumtﬂumﬂmaawm

voareUs 13

adarIsuNINdiomsaIny

Uinauaasedaiiiumindiiensasualoyangasssnaelszdiulaeddsziiuinidasy

1 a

nazfuimanlasumlasyamgasssulusuilsvianu dusziiusimdaszlsziiivyanm

a

'
@ a @ 'Y

gAtITuvetedwisunindionisainulasliitufFouiousinnaianaz isyandunu

' '
A o v A

A a 9 a 9 a U a [y a [ S A
L‘]JﬁEJuLL“VI’L!ZjVI‘ﬁ ﬂJ@ﬁ'iﬁJG@WH‘WdWﬂﬂl‘ﬂGlﬂfsll\lﬂTi‘]Jigmuyaﬂﬁgﬂ‘ﬁiih“lﬁ]ﬂ@ﬁﬂﬁ153J‘V1§WEJLWE]

]

Y Aa A A 9
msasuldesue 3 lununamaineades
Aa J oA
Nau e1msuazglnsamazandonsIa

o 1 4 A a o o
Tumssuanudousinvesermisuazginsel fheusmssuiludesiimslszanueigms i
1 4 a 4
UsgToxinazyamaunaoiio@nldauveseinisuazginsal nagdeanuniuergnis i

g ' A ' ~ = a 2
ﬂi$Tﬂ%mmz33!‘amﬂQL‘ViaﬂﬂfﬁiJﬁWﬂiJm'iL‘]JameL‘]JmLﬂﬂ"llu

157



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

E4
=)

A o ' Aa Y Aa VR A Ay Y a Y a a
mywuﬁﬂmaﬂwmmumaimm@ﬂwu “H\iﬁﬂ?“l/l@]bl‘ﬂllullﬂﬂizLuuiﬂﬂﬁﬂimult!ﬁﬂ1ﬂﬁi$

Tagl43511/50ufious 119010 Fan1sdsziliuyaninanandeoidedoduuagiunag

{ A 9
msdsznansualsgmsamiesue 3 lunuamgineados

a

dy 1 a o Y 9 1 ~ o 1 1
HDINIINU thliﬁﬂﬁiﬂﬂ]uﬁ@\iﬁ@ﬂ‘ﬂ?ﬂﬂﬁﬂ@ﬂﬂﬂl@ﬂﬂﬂu ’E']TﬂﬁlmgQﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂll@]ﬂ%’]ﬂﬂﬂﬁ?

v
= 1

uaziufinuIanuIINNITARef 1M INAIAYan 11 IaSuAusInyas LTy Fue

a o % ke a ] Y 9 Aaa A A 9 o o v

auniwdun lumsiidheuimssuiludedldgasiienmerdesdumsaranmsaisielduas

1 P é A d' v Aa [ u’glz

aldareluewinadunsutioanuduninguy

Funsndhifidnnu

Tumsiiuiinuay Jayamuesduningd lifidaau o Juiildun aaoarunnageumsassailu
v a o & 9 a A 1 Yo a o

monas fhonsmssuiludestszinamsnszuaiuaainaig 1dsuluemananduning

9 H 9
i’)l]“l/l\iﬂﬁl’af]ﬂf]@lﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁm3J13ﬁllG]JL!ﬂ'l‘jﬁWH’JmW1&’dﬂ1ﬁ%‘gﬂuﬂlﬁ)\1ﬂigllﬁlﬂuaﬂuu‘]

=~

a v d N A 14 LYY
aumwamywu"lmamimumﬂ

v A o

A o v Ya v o A Aa ] @ @ ] < Aq Yo A A A
viEnaazsuiauningminu ldsemsdaigddmsumananaisdans i lainadiielinw
I~ 1 [N Aa o ) § 4
Wul ldnsudrandnusinasz o lsnead lusuiaameoanenoz 195z Tovianma
1 <o g dyl a o Y 1 A o v Yo a v 7
uana 193 1IY lumsitheusmssuiludesdsznamsnuiinanissoisauduning
s A 9 v v A o 1 a 2K o o A 1 a
mitulasemsaatymiluinwmla Tasiarsanteiiuaium lsmemitaiaingnalu

2119 IULARZFIIAN

¢ o o d ¢ A
waﬂsgﬁﬂ‘vu‘ﬁmaaﬂi]1mmmmwum1umuiﬂNmﬁwa1Jizimimmzwaﬂ‘sﬂﬂ‘vu‘szﬂzmmu

YDINHNITY

Aa 7w o ¢
‘Viuﬁumﬂﬂﬂmiwaﬂiﬂwuwma@ﬂi]1mm6umwummuaz@miﬂﬂmswaﬂiﬂwuizaz
2 @ é} [ a 14 [ = 9 o Y a 1
gD UVDINU NNV sEaIUMUIanAamanssenune FIADIDIAGUDANNUAIUAN G]Glu
v Y
N5Usguam sy WY onsInean amﬂmﬁuumﬁauiuamﬂﬁ DATINUTUL LLASDATINIT

alagunaslusinuminau dudu

NAMEABIINVDIAIDINDNIINIIRY

U Q

1 a

TumsdsziiugaagasssuveunsoslonansQuinuiinlusunaasgiugnmstu 7 4
c&l 1 Y &’ 1 J a 9 9 aa
migovieluaaiauaz lawsamnalaluaaiadevienass dheuivisaosldaasiiie
TunisisziiuyanigAsssuveuniosldonanisiuaina Tagldmatianazuuniiaes
a 1 = o P X o 9 ~ = % o Aa ]
msdszuyan Fealsnldlunuusaeddunnmsieufesduainlsiliegluaaia
TagA 119D 9nTIMNAATAA (NIVOITUIAITI nazgdyy1) anINAaDY Toya

2 o J A 1 A A a A
ANUAUNUD u,azmﬁnJasmmJawmagammmmsmuawNmﬁmﬂuszazﬂn msasuulas

]
Y v v

a d‘d z:' Y o =) 1 1 a d'
"UENﬁﬂﬂﬂi1uﬂlﬂﬂ?ﬂ]ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁllﬂﬁ‘ﬂ1%1Uﬂ1§ﬂ1u3m DIVNHNANTENUADUAAIYATITUNLUTA

9
agimmmmgmzmmu LL’G$ﬂ”IﬁL1JS5]LW&ﬁWﬁU%u%ﬂﬁyﬁﬂWq@]‘ﬁﬁiM



$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

a v A d'd' Y v
NYMITININUNININUNYIVDINU
@ A A

Tusznadl vidmalisemsgsnendingnuyananienamsnineadesnu s1emsgineaanai’

[

4 = o

< A Y v ' a A A A
L“]J“L!ll‘]_l@]111NE]“L!hl"’lJ‘VINfﬂiﬂHl,i‘wLﬂm‘-‘lﬂ@nﬂﬂ@]ﬂaiﬂui%ﬁ’ﬂ\iﬂi NAUASUNNANITBNINITN

o

{ @ 7 X o a a ::gl
Mevosnumraniv duilullawilnagsne lasansoagddasi
(MU28: WHDIN)

QWMTRUFWAAS

a a1 Y
LQ“L!ﬁW]‘LMWN’J‘ﬁﬁ?lu"l@ILﬁﬂ/

JUMIQURIIENING

2560 2559 uTlewremImuuasIa
s1ldnnmsne - chayue 637,205 686,696  gunuuInilsduiy
519180 ms 17U My 176,886 170,021 Aunuwand lsdani
518 1a0 13 1t 2,921 3,135 simewdgan
vegUnsal oz luanazingay 1,185 1,034 sanulnagsnaefeIny

gl
viea3ossnsilFdmiunaanszua iih 3,061 623 TImmu
PRGN R IR AT 10,519 13,051 swaudyan
%@fﬁgﬁu 1,135 1756 dunuuandlsdiuiy
So0r Induazinieasns 29,603 21,524 dunuuanlsdauiy
AaNTAITHANY 17,911 21,677  ©A31300AZVDIOANBUAAL
dum
raredufITore 942 247 MU
Ruifumane 85,868 60455  awdszneg

ANOULNUNI TUMIUAZHVI NI

v '
2 v A @ a o S

Tuszrnalduaaiun 31 sumnau 2560 uaz 2559 YsEnaia lgnenalse Tesiminauliun

£

Y a LY}

2
NITUMILUASAUITNT mm‘lﬂu

(1H28: WULIMN)
QWMTRUTAAITUAINY
Aas o Y 2
anasaau ldime /

JUMIHUDNIZAING

2560 2559

walsz Teamiszesdu 20,845 19,340

Nﬁﬂi$18%ﬁﬁ€ﬂ@@ﬂ%1ﬂ\ﬂu 289 278

37U 21,134 19,618

159



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

YOANIAINTLHINUIHNAUAZAINITNMNEIVINUY & TUN 31 TUIIAN 2560 1AL 2559 1)

= v dgl
J1YaSIBYAAIU
(1H28: WUmN)
2560 2559
anHHMIM - Ramstinevesny (rianeia 8) 84,480 97,533
tgd‘ a d’ d' Y U
anrHoM - NaMINNEIVBINY (HiINetin 8) 6,282 7,615
v o .
DviHoY - DamsTiheITeIny (Maname 16) 14,110 19,923
' vV o 1 Y
AUBIIVAINTIU
IR 9
ANUFITUANH U 13,400 14,393
o VoA 1 &~
Wn: daunasumruamelunilall (993) (993)
gns 12,407 13,400
9 A a a o a ~ d' 9 (% Y o d’l
VOYANNIANVDITIINITTININUNINITNLINYIVD ‘Hﬁ?ﬂllﬂ JU
@ v o J ' 2 v Aa A A 9 o Y o g
n) aﬂ‘]&lmgﬂj'lﬂﬁllwuﬂﬁigﬁfnflﬂﬁyﬂd]ﬂllﬂ5]ﬂ’liﬂlﬂﬂ?mﬂﬂﬂua’]u’]ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬂulﬂ JU
13HN sziannanis anyuganuAuITuT
nquUS MY sen3 e Haauaz ST 09Aw Anounagidismsswmnnadin
viiin Inehiing S waauaz ST 3R Anorunagidismssmnnadin
V3N gy $1ia e HAAuazs eI aAy Anorunagiidismsswmnnadin
w3 Talulsiu 031 Teaned $1ria HAALAZBUTTYN N Anounagiidismsswmnnedin
158 Tihleu Taamaeia $1da HAALAZABUTTYT N Aoeuuaziifuimssiununeaiu
V3EN DunenuAY waauazulensziles Hfforusawiunaziduimssouiu
unuyulaneia 1 2-Piece Uag 3-Piece VRAMY
U3 Tale Taiu (lszmalng) $1ia HAALAZIINIFUZWAIAAN Hgforuswiunaziduinssouiu
VNAIM
W3H ind uau BuTundu $ida waauazuensziloq 2-Piece Hfforuswiuuaziduinssouiu
VA
PT Indonesia Caps and Closures paauazSmhenssyiae Hfforuswiunidin
UsziandhdmiumaTesdy
v51m o'l Tad $anam Smihoissesinsuazes Tnd Hfforuswiuniadin
1310 TnTe Tlads Bumeduduua $1iia vssquaziminenszilo Hfforusuiuniadin
Saenhdmivia
1580 muimaz @szmalne) $1a Sudramdauinud sy Hfforusauiunidin
fauazihwaradn
2 Y a A A Y A a A oA g a a a o
) ANYUNITANT - NINTTNINYIVDINU '5']flﬂ”|'§ﬂﬁ/llﬂﬂ“lluﬂﬂl‘l]uﬁﬁﬂﬁ]ﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬂ\iﬂﬁyﬂ‘qLlﬁ$

o—

9. Y a o
A
U q

A A @ a -4
NNYINUNITNUN

tuldawingiszasdaeanisne

9
@

a o a o ] a 9 Y o 9 d' I
aausEnlumskantazvueau IMnuanaInilu

a

9 a

I [ [l 1 @ A o
ﬁ@ﬁuﬂlﬂ\iﬂ‘i}l1/]"ILl\azL‘]Juﬂllmﬂﬂ%iﬂ?ﬁﬁaligﬁ'nﬂﬂu&@\‘l LlagﬂTiiﬁ’Uﬁﬂ"ﬁﬁ‘Uﬁn\TWaﬁ\‘nu



$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

f)

)

9)

n)

)

%)

)

9 1Y

o a A A Y A ) o
anyiuau - NINITNINYIVDN ‘L!‘]_Iigﬂ@‘]_lﬂﬁﬂ ﬂ@ﬂﬂilﬁﬁﬂm@ﬁi’lﬂﬂ’liiﬂl%’l "ll'lfJQ’lJﬂiml,Lag

Y

! Y a Y v Y a 1 a J 1 a A
az”lwa fﬂﬁGlﬁﬂiﬂWEﬂWHﬂWﬁ]ﬂﬂWiltaZﬂTiiﬁU‘iﬂ]‘ii%‘UﬂIﬂi\?‘lﬂﬂﬂE]iJW’JmeiLLﬂ‘Ui nn

A a A A Yy o Y} A A o a '
RTUUDU - ﬂﬂﬂ’]ﬁmlﬂﬂﬁm@ﬂﬂuﬂﬁgﬂ@ﬂﬂﬁﬂ oA ADUBDNTIINITHDINYAD ﬂgvlwallaé'f

a 9 '

IAT099NT MANTNIHAARIDUALAFATETUAUT I BRI

a o o a 1 a { A v a 4 T a o
‘]JS‘HVI"IUl,ﬁ}ﬂ']‘ﬁu@ﬂ’]ilﬁjﬂiﬂﬁliiﬂiﬁﬁﬂwaﬁxﬂuﬁlﬁﬂ’)ﬂﬂﬂ?i‘WNWLLﬂﬂi‘Hﬂ UNNDNUAY
A o w A A ] [ A I A 1o
LL?JNHLL‘V‘I?’IL%@?Q 1NA IﬂﬂllN@uul"’llﬂ']i"l]'lﬂﬂ']ﬂiﬂ'li!fl_l‘Hﬁ'lﬂmE]uuazulllﬂ'lﬁu@igﬂglﬂﬁ'l

v
Augams 19usms

1 (Y U I 1 (Y [ | Aa 1A o 2

Annsvarminiuaunsuaudyar IsnauenusEnuenenuau tuuyuAnes
) .

91na Taeliszezal 30 U augadui 1 nangiay 2574

[

9 H 1]
uonnndl v3Ena Iddihdyains lsnnaudiu@uuaze1msunus s venen
uau uuyudAaRe3e 91ne yameeuunudmiums ldmnauaaawnlsziiiuves
Y a Y a any o 1 A ° o U 13
Ailsziiiunazmsldgneimsaaauasnamuinaudensia Tastmuadiszausuily
S ) o L A a a < o
5197 Ao uunuIINd M VY FugaRouaInIAY 2560 Hag 2559 AATUTIUIY 0.4
9 Y H ]

aunieg 0.3 aunm Nl e Juh 31 Tu1AY 2560 MIMHUAMIABLLNUINEADBY
AYaNaINa1gIgILHINMINIITAN

a o Jq ¥ 1 o o 9 Y a &’ A 1 Aa o @
vsEma la mdninaunioumslduSmsnunaiunaraunusin Tale Tadu

Y
o W o 1 ) [ a o <) o
szmealng) 199 Tasmmuamaeuunud sVl auga@ousunay 2559 usiuiu

a

Y A U 1 A I A
I a7UU M IWJ‘JJL\‘]’EJL!"l“IJmeﬂT]J'iﬂﬁl‘]Ju’ﬁﬂlﬂﬂu

[ o @

1 o A o Y o a 2
V]\ifl ﬁlitlla@u UIAY 2559 Uj]&lﬂdlvlﬂﬂ’]ﬁmm’]ﬂﬂﬂi N UYNNONUAY LLNUHLW\IN%N

1525

o 2 g a o 1 = @ Y 1 o w 9 Y a dy A
1NN Fuuys “IllsluﬂquLﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬁlﬁl%iﬁ1Uﬂﬂ1uW‘i®Nﬂ"lii?iﬂiﬂ?i“l/‘llﬁ/lﬁ’)ﬂﬂﬁ]\i Tﬂfl
q

A o

A o Yo o Y 1 ad 7 Jo o I 9 o A A B '
vsuna Idhdyanldsuasdnesuazgunsaidmsumnudeyanuussninerdeslungu
A o o ] 2 ¢ o w ) a 2
voeusEN Talelenu nj1l Teadsd s1na Taomvuaszoznaimsliuing 41 duge

! )
Lﬁaquymﬂu 2563 ﬁ’wmmmmmﬂummmm 4 ’5111!1]11/1

9
a (% [

A o JYqg ¥ Aa a o 14 4 4 a 4
1]5‘]9]‘1/]"]ulﬂiﬁﬂiﬂ']i@]ﬂ@\ﬂ&ﬁ%ll51’7']55]@ﬂ']5“]5@‘1/‘l@]1l35uﬁ$?]']iﬂllf.]ii$llﬂﬂ@llW'Jm@illag
N Y @ 1 a o [ [} 2 v o w
szuvvyanaunUIEninertesnulunguuesussyn Talelanu ngi Teaded $1na
o o ' o @ I ° Y
Iﬂﬂﬁﬂ]ﬂﬂlu1ﬂ1ﬂuﬂﬂ1ﬁﬂﬂllﬂuﬁ1ﬁiﬂﬂ 2560 t1a ¥ 2559 1 UTIUIU 9 A1UVIN AL

9 A U 1 a I A
12 214N Tﬂammu"lmmammnmﬂmwmau

161



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

)

y v v
v A o a A (2

natl v lddeergduannis 1iusnsaanadn 11 augadeusunay 2561 Tag

El 99 a

o ! I °
ﬂ']wu@ﬂ'lﬁﬂuuml‘llﬂu%']uju 9 é}']u‘u']‘ﬂ

LY

A Y o o 1Y) Ia < 1 Y a a Y
‘]Ji‘hl‘ﬂ"lUlﬂ‘i/l'lﬁﬂluﬂlu1‘lﬂﬂ'1/liwﬂﬁultaglﬂﬂﬂflﬁlfﬂ]ﬂﬂ'ﬁﬂi'ﬁ?i\?TLlfﬂiWa@]ﬂimlﬁqu'lﬂﬂ

a o

V3N vnenuay uuuyulaness $ina Tasdimuaaineuunulusasininaonon
Y
paz ldfimuaszeznad@uganisIRUSnIs AAUENUMITUTHITIIUNITHAR

nszua Inihdmsuil 2560 uaz 2559 aAadlusuiuilas 2 duum

U?ﬁﬂﬂqﬁ‘ﬁWﬁmqjﬂaﬂ%ﬂﬁwaﬂ (Technical license agreement) AU UsEN Hdeu
4 o v . < ' a a a o
Taamwoid 1na ¥uiludldanusiemaeaiuisimstazmaianisnaad dym)

v
ﬁuqmﬁauﬁmmu 2560 IﬂfJﬁﬂiNﬂWfJﬂWﬁ‘Vl‘ﬁﬂTiWﬁﬁﬁﬁJ’E]Gliﬁ}ﬂflﬁgell@\?ﬂﬂﬂ“lﬂﬂﬁll’ﬂﬁ

a Y v o

duanlszinniiszyludyan vazimuaneauinmsnnuniaon

Y v 1
uonnnt UsEng lAkidyaransmswaaiuAuiuUs Enana 1o uANTIemdD

o

’1 A

Y a a a . o S @

AUITMItazmalinnsnand composite Aoy 6 1 Augaoutunay 2559 Tag

) 1 1 I a o 1 1 a A a @

ﬂ"l?il!ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ?@f]ﬂllﬂulﬂuLQH%@HLLSﬂ%]H’Ju 5 ’5’1111,811;uamwmﬁmmswammmmw

9 a a Y o 1 I = a o Y @ @ dyd

i@ﬂﬁ%"llﬁ]\iﬂﬁ]ﬂ"’lﬂﬂfj‘ﬂﬁmﬂﬂﬁuﬂWﬂﬁﬂﬁW’JLﬂuiWﬂﬂ T%m‘yw'lﬂmmqﬁtytgmuuueﬂ
v

= @ o ' @ v a
1 ?_] auqmﬁau‘ﬁmmu 2560 LHAZNTUUANINDULUNUNINDATITDIASUDIYDAVIIFTNTUD
Y

UAUFUIAY

)

e

a o

Y
a1l U5 Idaeergdyananimsnaadiedu Tasmmuaszezna 27 waz 51 awnqu

=

dum TasmuamaeuunulusasuAuLas Muuas A MINNIANIRDY

a = 1T a
7. NUAALAS YN INSVINUIHAA

(MUY WULIN)

2560 2559
RUaA 232 171
Ruehnsuins 620,419 274,672
59U 620,651 274,843

v A [ a [ 4 a o A v dy 1 9
U IUN 31 TUIAN 2560 NuehnesunswatazSurhnlszlionsaenosenineiovas 0.10

84 1.25 9101 (2559: So8az 0.10 D4 1.00 7v1))



$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 }_i/giﬁé

~ v a4
8. Qﬂﬁuﬂ]ﬁﬂ]!!a%gﬂﬁuﬂu

(M128: WHDIN)

2560 2559
2 Yy a A4 v o
anuiinIAl - nenINinedvoan
d’l Y w % d‘d o o
pIgnilasmaiunnIuinsmmuadse
§aludamnuathse 57,695 69,330
k) o
Matse
l3itAu 3 1hou 26,785 28,203
A v v
Fgnilmsdl - Ramsinenden 84,480 97,533
cil Y a d‘ 1 4‘ 9 [
annilmsm - nensh liineadesnu
d’l 9 ] % d‘d o o
pIgnilasmaiunnIuinImmuadse
§aludammuathse 224,359 215,106
Y )
Matse
T3 3 1hou 69,961 46,996
P v v
5gnnilmsal - nams ldinedeenu 294,320 262,102
JA A A4 9 o
gnuilow - Avmsiineadeenu
PRGN GRARERT) 6,282 7,615
Y v v
FIUgNNilou - Ramsiineden 6,282 7,615
o a Ay 1A Y v
gnuilow - Avmsh ineddesnuy
NUNATOI 2,042 2,277
Y
QIULNNMIVIAY TG 984 1,108
U 9 4303 1,867
c?z_‘i a ,:i 1 d' 9 v
IINPNHUU - nomsh liinedeenu 7,329 5,252
9 N
sugnuilmsdazgnuiiou 392,411 372,502




@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

a k% A
9. aUANNLTIAD

(MU28: WUDIN)

2560 2559
1emstlsuan s1emstlivan
sinmuli sl
uyamgns  Audaunde- Wuyasgns  Aumaunde-
MU oz 185y and FTIMNU flaz 1850 and

dumdisagil 142,901 (21,384) 121,517 155,002 (24,732) 130,270
UTZHINN 154,254 (8,529) 145,725 142,040 (8,518) 133,522
”mqammz'j”ﬁ@??mﬂﬁm 138,873 (4,128) 134,745 179,399 (8,749) 170,650
Fumszrinemg 7,625 - 7,625 13,191 - 13,191
oz lna 63,176 = 63,176 62,910 - 62,910
I 506,829 (34,041) 472,788 552,542 (41,999) 510,543

1 a

! @ A o o o a 9 Y {
1u5$1’i'3'l\ﬁ_lﬂ§]ilﬂu ‘]Ji‘H‘VI"I°ULlﬁﬂﬂ'liﬂiﬂﬁﬂﬁ'lﬂﬁq"LHJEN?fuﬂWﬂﬁlﬁaﬂiﬁlﬂugﬁﬂ'lq%‘ﬁﬁﬂg
Yo o v v < ' & P o
"lmfummu 38 1UUIN (2559: 17 a1UUIN) Tﬂﬂuﬁmzﬂumuwuwmmunuma LL’dZ‘]JTUEIf]ﬂ
o a9 A ° Y v 9 v a Y Ay Y
iwmiﬂiuaﬂgamﬁummmaammmu 46 A1UUIN (2559: 8 a1 UUIN) ?ﬂ‘l(ii“ﬂ?fl!ﬂ?‘ﬂhlﬂ

many
10.  Suasnuluu3snsm
= a v 1
10.1  318aZRIAVRIUIHNTIN

(MU8: WULIN)

o 23 .
ARITU dadiu
VIHNIW ANYULFIND Tusema Ruaanu 31U
2559 2559
Goovaz)

[

a o [} [ 4
PT Indonesia Caps  WAALASIHUIIUVITTINUN MIBITUIY

and Closures Uszpnehdmsunsesay  dulaiide 25 46,342

Tusznaralasura 279991 PT Indonesia Caps and Closures HudiunuIanzidiousiuiu

=)

69,845.55 augitle nnuaanzibeu@u 65,302.75 augle flu 135,148.30 wgille Tasns

o

pONFUAMYANNUTIUIN 61,500 U yaajuag 1,135,700 3Tlo 15095 ULNUNT V185N

q
k4

vivna ldaazd@nidorua iy munuainalnieaInman1sA i UL S ENiduLay

13 A 4
Wa@]E]llLLVluﬁ]’lﬂﬂ'ﬁa\inuvlulﬂullﬂﬂ'lﬂ%ﬂ']ﬂﬂ’]jm



$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

10.2

10.3

D.

' ]
A o v a @ J a

[ 1 o A 2 £ o
DIUN 26 NUYIYU 2560 ﬂmwmnumﬂan”lﬁ’mmumsma%ﬁu mﬂﬁ}ﬁ@mumuamumm

Y
a v oo A A o a

a o 1 I [
vsEnaluusEndinananatniniesay 25.00 15uiosaz 12.08 uenaini usEnain landaiu

a = !

1 E4
mmﬁﬁ’mw%u@mwaGl‘umiﬁ’mu@uiﬂuwmmmummw usymﬁmumnmu"lﬁ'mmm

1 a

Ruasuluvsgniivsudaiunimalasudoiuzyealuasnuuaziuiyanigasssu
a ~ d‘ o F) [ é a
yosiuasunasundaslisiuau 6.50 Sruvm lusudlsvanuawaasiuasmuaiy
ax 1 Y Y 1 a a A A é’ 9 [ Y (v 1
FWaw ldideneldsemsyanigasssuvoaluasnuiniuau wieuna lalsuljananaues

o 4 1 a a o < a 1 o
ammamﬂaﬂumﬂmmﬂmmwmmu611muaymmmﬂuuummnﬂizmﬁmuau 4.60

A lumlsnanuidaaieduluildagiiv

9
19

v ,

VNﬁ lquamf’lJENNuaQ1/;!uf’]dﬁl,!,’dﬂimlﬂ%ﬁmnu‘lﬁaﬂaﬁﬁi,l’m 8.96 é}']ull’]‘ﬂ Llaggaﬂ']qﬁﬁjﬁu
' a A 1o I 1 A P

"]J@Qﬁ’)u"lﬁllﬁﬂﬂlﬂﬁaﬂgﬁ]quju 37.38 ESI‘WLHJWI Ulﬁ}uﬁﬂdlﬂuyaml‘imwﬂ%mlduaQVJHSZ&%&H

(MN@IMe 11)

\ ' o <& < a w
'a:;uumm"lsmmnummasmmmuﬂuwam

VigmasuddauutsianuanSuasuluusiniuluaunsdugudasiuaimuanis

F4
mu”lﬁlﬁmmzmfuuﬂuwammﬂmvmmmﬂaniummmumwwﬂfumimﬁ

(MU8: WUDIN)

~ & a ax Y
\TUﬂﬁN‘Llmﬂ!!ﬁﬁﬂlﬂuﬂﬂnu@nﬂ]'ﬁﬁ')uulﬁ!ﬁﬂ

AU
' ! o < I A
AIUNUINANUIIN m'lsveanudaaioou
VIHNIIW Ruasnuluysensw vnduasuluyssnim Rutluwasy
2560 2559 2560 2559 2560 2559

PT Indonesia Caps and Closures (6,166) (8,574) - - -

[

Y a2 a v 1 d‘d [
VOIHANNNMINHUVINUIHNITINNNANISAIAEY

o

9 o

v v
PoyanNuMIRumuNuaEatog lUaUMIRUYeTENI W Tagagiiaal

' 9

(M8 a1UUIN)

o o ol
dmsvlauga
TN 31 FUNA
o < <
agUsemam lsnenuiamie 2560 2559
51008 - -
VAN - (34)

° < S A
ﬂﬂi"'lﬂﬂ‘l/f]umﬂlﬁifﬂﬂu = -

° ]
ﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂ‘l@ummﬁiﬂi’m - (34)

165



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

1. Quaauszeze

(WU2E: WULIN)

TN dadiuRuanu 2560 2559
($ovay)
PT Indonesia Caps and Closures (V118141 10) 12.08 37,380 -
UM anenuau iuyuaness e 1.61 9,494 9,494
VTHN NFsLUNA 10 10.00 - 35,000
U3HN awwnedvlidioaen $1ia 0.08 180 180
UTHN MW INTM 1na 0.03 273 273
U3 dioweniadnedilnesa $1ia 0.06 350 350
FIWRUAINUITZLE1ITINNY 47,677 45297

9 v
Tudeuiiuian 2560 U3EN4 lasmeRuamuiavua luusin mysuna S1naliunussna
I YN Y ] A o o w Y A o =1 )
Lﬂuﬁﬂ@ﬂui’]ﬂﬂlﬂmum@ﬂﬂiyﬂ INYILNA 31NA 1”5’]?—’” 42 a1UUIN Iﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ"]ﬂuﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂi%’]ﬂ

o ] a o Y P o
MINTHUIYNUNNUIIUIU 7 ATUUIMN vl%kluﬁmvlﬂau”lumﬂﬂimmnu

(v o ¢ A
12. amm‘%umwmﬁﬂmmmu

(WU28: WULIN)

2560
nauIAaAIIIAL
nawnelian  Feneadis Haunla 59U
soan Y TALTl 172,000 158,400 143,600 474,000
PIANUIINNITANDIVDIYAAYATI TN - (700) - (700)
goanuyalaiell 172,000 157,700 143,600 473,300
518 laaudmsul 1,835 - - 1,835
mldae 99
(MU: WULM)
2559
naudIadIsIaz
Aa A PR A 9 Aa '
Wﬂumaclmm MINDAIN muzﬂm 379U
voam Uy FAuil 172,000 158.400 143,600 474,000
gaanuliyrlalel 172,000 158,400 143,600 474,000
510 laansdm sl 1316 - - 1,316

' PR
algae 99



$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

13.

Y ] o [ [ a2 [ J d' Y o dy
51Elhlﬂﬂ'IL"]ﬂG],L!@1!'l‘ﬂ@ﬁ'ﬂ’i5U@ﬁ\11’i?53J1/I§WEJLW@ﬂ15§NT]u ﬁ?ﬂvlﬂ NU

(M128: WHDIN)

2560 2559

melu 11l 993 993
110091 17 e lunu 53 3,970 3,970
AN 51 8,437 9,428

Tuidousuanau 2560 wag 2559 uiHna ldvaliimsdszidiusineduaunsndionisainu

A o a o (%) [ o W 2 J Y a a 9 a yas
Tagu3Em ewsnu uswmsaa (Uszmalne) S1na ailuduszdusimdasedlsziiinlens

~ ~ I L ° A a 9y v 9 = a
anfJumfm'immmmﬂummcn“lumiﬂmumwmmuuaﬂwjamﬁunuzﬂaﬂuzmu’qm

. I I ° A [
(Depreciated Replacement Cost Approach) 1 utnaal lunisdivuasiaaeneaialulasnig

I
a [ a @

@ { U a 4 X
Wannnau Tudl 2560 yan19AsITuVIOFIHITUNTNANONITAINUAAA 0.70 AIUUIN B9

uaraasweglumldnelumsuimsdmsuil

Aa J
Nau i’)"lﬂ"l‘i!!ﬁ%ﬂq‘ljﬂim

(M8 WuuIn)

167

2560
a v o da
FunSnads
HAALYAMAN
= v a v da '
sImfialn FunSwadFwaayammunanu
A i
1AT0INNIA
a ¥ A b} & o 2
GAGREIIE Aeaunsealds  Funing
dunlfinlys wsewns  dninomes szWan
nau 01013 uazadnial oMU EEEN 390

SIMM / efia v
1 UNIIAN 2560 99,000 451,112 2,531,100 95,760 45,579 3,222,551
%agﬁn - = 23,925 4,598 233,073 261,596
Fimiig - (937) (117,996) (2,471) - (121,404)
Town (o9N) - 1,294 51,311 1,897 (54,502) ®
31 5UIAN 2560 99,000 451,469 2,488,340 99,784 224,150 3,362,743
AudonsIMazan
1 UNIIAN 2560 - 305,799 1,733,518 68,116 = 2,107,433
Andousimdmivil - 13,720 133,623 11,829 - 159,172
4 R
AUTDNTINTINTUAIUNNHUY = (822) (108,164) (2,373) = (111,359)
31 TUMAN 2560 - 318,697 1,758,977 77,572 - 2,155,246
yamgnsenulyd
31 5UAN 2560 99,000 132,772 729,363 22,212 224,150 1,207,497
i\ 4‘ o w
aaensmmamsull
2560 (154 101 5meg ludunumsnaa diuimaesweglualdselunsuing 159,172



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

(HU2®: WUDIN)

2559
a u o da
AUNSNAY
HAAYaMeN
) v a v o da '
sImfialnl FunSwaFwaasyammunanu
4 .
1ATOINAIAY
a ¥ A 9 S L4
GRGRRIIE faaunsedlds  Funing
dwlfudye wSesdns  duinauuaz FZHIN
nau 01013 uazadnsal oMU GEEN 390

I/ adia i
1 UNIIAN 2559 99,000 450,100 2,424,959 91,256 101,228 3,166,543
‘-’Tj@lﬁll - - 19,584 2,721 75,430 97,735
DRNRIATY - (1,734) (32,978) (7,014) - (41,726)
Towwn (o9N) - 2,746 119,535 8,798 (131,079) -
31 5U1AN 2559 99,000 451,112 2,531,100 95,761 45,579 3,222,552
AudeNsIMazaN
1 4NNV 2559 - 291,515 1,625,213 64,150 - 1,980,878
Andousimdmivil - 15,775 135,595 10,784 - 162,154
AFONTIMEMTUTIUAT MUY - (1,492) (27,290) (6,816) - (35,598)
31 FUINY 2559 - 305,798 1,733,518 68,118 - 2,107,434
yamgnsenulyd
31 FUMAN 2559 99,000 145,314 797,582 27,643 45,579 1,115,118
\ 4‘ o |
auaensIMawmsuil
2559 (153 a1 samegludununisnaa aauiimaesaweglusldselunmsuimg 162,154

9
a o a [

u3Enaldvaldinisdsziivsinnaunsiaigalu@ousuiay 2557 Tasusyn emsnu

a

< o B ~

o w an < 4 o
udwmssa (Wszma'lne) $100 Taeld3505eufennmaariadlunasilunisdivua
YanYATITY

@

WINUTHNALEAIam1v0InauaAINa 1981835519190 Yamawiyd o Juil 31 Sunaw 2560
Y

a 4 o
1ag 2559 AATUTIUIU 66 AIUUIN

[ { o A o o o X v o 1 4 1
o Uf 31 5UAN 2560 VS HNATioIAsuazgUnsalTiuIuniadan udoNI 1AM NALR A
o 1 [ = @ [ 4 a @ J o 1 a I )
danaldaueg yamannigFneurnandousiamazauvesdunindasnanaailuiimam 1,422
F1107M (2559: 1,365 a141N)
91A1THAZIATPITATUNAIUNBATTUANTIINAUTENINUSTENINVUTEN V1InonUAY
Aa o Y =

2 o w 4 o @ ' @ [ A g
LL?JHELW‘I?]H]@S\‘] 1NA T@]EJ‘]JﬁH‘1/]"]‘]Ju'ﬂﬂ@"lﬂ"l'il!.ﬂmﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂﬁW?ﬁWﬂﬁﬂﬁ?uﬂlﬂuﬂlﬂﬂ

VSN Tiyamamiin® o Jui 31 5unaw 2560 1091 12 1000 (2559: 12 §110)



$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 }_i/giﬁéfg

a W A2 v
ﬁu‘ﬂi‘WEﬂNNﬂ')ﬂ‘H

Y =
PRGRVITG
A A
AOINI
Tiamulaeil
1 @ o ] Y
AR UL FUAYT)
AAaMUIeE 15U
Amaaveazaylangl)

aunindlilidau - gnd

Y
PRGRV TG
A A
AOINI
ANIINLY
uianeil
" @ o ] Y
AmaaMteasauaull
Amaa e Ul
AMAATIHUIGFINTUAIUNAADIH LY
maavueazaulangl

gunsndlilidaau - gnd

(MUY WULIN)

2560
youmg
ARNN MBS AMTMINGA 390
47,385 = 47,385
3,697 = 3,697
51,082 = 51,082
44,678 = 44,678
2,123 = 2,123
46,801 - 46,801
4,281 = 4,281
(MUY WULIN)
2559
youfg
ARNN MBS ANTMINAA 53
45,004 630 45,634
2,655 - 2,655
(274) - (274)
47,385 630 48,015
42,416 315 42,731
2,534 315 2,849
(271) - 271)
44,679 630 45,309
2,706 - 2,706




@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

15.

16.

17.

v A a Y

=) a A =) & % a
NUIUNNDHUYBUASNUDINISYSTHIINTDIVHNIINY

o

a o

9 v
iJ'ifH1’]"I3J’NNl!LiJﬂLﬂ‘L!‘Uﬂl%‘ﬁHWﬂﬁLlﬁ%’J\iN‘L!ﬂilﬁﬂJi%ﬂ%ﬁuVl

g

Ta'l8749 2 30 31 Funaw 2560

a o ' Il ¥ Y
iHay 2559 UIU 175 ﬁ}'l‘LliJTﬂ 1ag 900 g’llﬂﬂ‘ﬂ AuaIay 'NN“LWNﬂ'd'l'Jllllﬁﬂ'lﬁ$ﬂ'llligﬂu

vy A P Yy A
[RIRUMIANUALIVIIUDU

Y a A ' A 9 @
N3N - ﬂﬂmm”lnmmeumﬂu

v
a =~

X
U
v XA 4 9 o
IHUBDU - NINITNLNYIUDINU
a

NTMINANAIY

9 c?di a ~ d' 9 o
TAIATIHUBU - NINTNUNYIVDINY

9 dyd'{ a = (= Y @
1MUY - Namsn lunedean
y A4
DNt
1 9 9 1
A l¥aen1e9e

Y dy a d' ld' Y [
TINRTIHU - ﬂfl]ﬂ'liﬂllllmﬂﬁlﬁllﬁ]\?ﬂu

vy X ) v XA
AU UNITIAULASLIATNUDU

o J o
ﬁ]‘i@ﬁﬂﬁﬂi%iﬂ‘”uigﬂZEJ'ITU?NWHﬂQTH

natse Temividiesnannuveantinnu
(TA5aIMITUNVEY)

nase Temivdaeanainanuveantinau
(Oasamsmailse Tewmd)

walse Temiszozenauveamingy

37U

(MU WHLIN)

2560 2559
266,151 270,099
8,136 9,040
5974 10,883
14,110 19,923
38,451 25,451
35,950 34,934
74,401 60,385
354,662 350,407

(MUY WHLIN)

2560 2559
48,941 48,251
103,902 89,287
24,010 19,675
176,853 157,213




$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 }_i/giﬁ:l

o a 9 J v o IR g a

IUINEUdITeanalse Tosradoond 1N UYeanynau (Insensnadse Tow) FauiluEu
Y] A Y o dy

Gmmmwummmaaammmuu’dm”lﬂmu

(MU8: NULIN)

2560 2559
9 J o Y
drsoanailse Tesisezevoaninauaul 89,287 76,797
1 d’oz Y [J
disuiluaui lsnanu
Y a Y
aunuusmsludagiiu 4,368 4241
Y
Aunuaeniie 2,528 2,476
1 Ao Y o <3 3 A
dynsuilui lsnanudadiaou:
anuInmMIlszanamsaundnadiamanilsziude
arunmannmsnasunlasteauuaaiy
Uszannsmens 763 -
arunannmnldsuulasteauuanianstu 1,527 2,903
druiinannmsdiulgenindseaumsal 9,771 7,751
watlsz Texiinoelusenangl (4,342) (4,881)
o 4 o =
drsewwatlse Texiszazevesniinnulaell 103,902 89,287

mldnefersunarss Tenudioonnnauvesnineu (Jasanmswalse Tond) Sudlusens
ao i luan lsnanuuaadldaad
(MU WULIN)
uMIRuTwaniuamy

a1 Y
s auldide /

IUMITRURNIZNING

2560 2559
AUNUY 4,953 4,875
ml¥nelumsvisuazmsuing 1,943 1,812
590 6,896 6,717

a o 1 1 o J o Y J
UIHNIA19I1929185152 M52 loriivaanona1na1uveaninau (Insanisnadlse Toxn)

= I o o
ety 1 V99 usnudszuna 13 §uun (2559: 199U 5 a1u)

a1 SUA 31 SuUNAN 2560 sTEzaNasn 19K lumMITesseHalse Torivdieana1nau

woaniinau (Tnsanawatse Tewd) Uszaunm 631 (2559: 6 7))



UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

a Ao w @ a 14 v W @ dy
auuagunding lumsdssnamsauranasiamaniisziusoagd laaall

2560 2559

(Gowvazaol))  (3ovavaoil)
9M31ANAA 2.75 3.00

Y
9131 IVURUIADY 5.00 5.00

[l
A o [

1 1 o @ J
Naﬂiw‘ﬂ‘]JGU@\iﬂ1ilﬂaﬂullﬂﬁﬂﬁlﬂl@]i1uﬂﬁ’] e E]N“ﬁﬂ'l‘]ji]i]‘l_lu"llﬂﬂﬂ1i$NﬂW‘HWﬂﬂizTﬂ“ﬁu’ﬂaﬂ
91

20NVINIUUDINUNNUY (Iﬂi\iﬂﬁﬂa‘ﬂigiﬂ%ﬁ’) a0 U 31 FUNAN 2560 LAz 2559 ﬁi‘]_lhlﬂ Aall

31 FUAN 2560

3 2
waeulvy  wanszny  maeulnd  mansynu
A &’ 1o 1o
A Aod1504 anad #od1504
Govay (Wum) (Gowaz) (WUUN)
oA51ANAA 0.5 (3,012) 0.5 3,184
v da! a A
931N IVURUADY 1.0 7,301 1.0 (6,648)

31 FUIAN 2559

waeulny  wanszny maeulua  wansznu
i AOA1504 anag Aoa1504
Goway) (Wum) Gowvay) (WUUN)
onInAan 0.5 (3,071) 0.5 3,252
SATIMITUT A 1.0 7,478 1.0 (6,775)

3
D
D
D

@ < 9 YA Aa A

NUYIUANTVIUTHN U U U TUaNTYiiATE u%awa@uﬁm"l SuRuiluwaswiuiueain

q El a Q

TuasiRersuriuaiy naziand 185 duumaiu@ndniuas 1.50 110 Wail fuiuans

a

9
Lﬂuﬁvuﬂ"lmuﬁmuﬂuwa ONNINTANToONITIIAIAY LLHHL%HL@]EJ’JWUWHETHJQJLL’& nansulas

3 Y Y] o o Y [ a a a 1 Y @ Y
Auduanialdluiuhmsgatevemnq@eon Tusasiguysuans 1 fuaeiueaniy 1 Hu

q

v A [ A Y A a adaw
U IUN 31 FUNAY 2560 LAY 2559 ¥DAAUHABUVDIVUYITNANTNY lli]ﬁﬂllﬂ?‘ii%ﬁﬂ‘ﬁllﬂﬁ\ilﬂu

a

Y o o

Huaigliswan 799,988 fu



$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 }_i/giﬁé

19.

20.

21.

§1593MUNG MY

% LY

mMelduntingajaueaningl 116 uHaNsz BV YYAVTHNUMITUTING W.A. 2535 USHNId09
o o a o ' ! 9 < 9 19 'Y o a o o
taassmlsgnidszstlamniia Iidunyudisedludesnindesas 5 vesilsgnidsedihin
9 Y A J 9 1 = o 19 v 9
AvgaavIanuazduenu (311) auninudisesiaziisiaubidesniiiosaz 10 veanuaa

nzifiou d1sosmmungruieaina luansni luneduduwe

SIUBUNUIINMsATIMBUNINE

a

1 v E4
drunuyunnsdnmaunsnd Avdmmunuainmsananauasdiununuil lianso

q

] v o ] 1 I a
ummﬂﬂmnﬂnuﬁz’duuaz“lnmmmmmﬂumuﬂuwa

seldan
(MU28: WULIN)
WMsRNFuaaivamuy
AuITaIu 1AEe /

IUMIRURNIZNINT

2560 2559
s ldanmsnaayigquazes Ina 95,935 85,491
578 181131113 10,518 13,051
AonITo3Y 13,941 12,895
Ed;u d| 29,495 16,983

ERREY 149,889 128,420




@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

\ 7l %
22. ﬂﬂ‘li‘inﬂGIN»lﬁﬂ‘Hm%

Zhe

A o Y P QY1 Ao o w1
iWEJﬂ]iﬂﬂﬂf‘tﬂfJGﬂiJﬁﬂ‘Bil!3ﬂi$ﬂ@ﬂﬂ’)ﬂi1ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ%mﬂ‘ﬂ?ﬂ mumm"lﬂ

(MU WULIN)

WMIRUTILTAIIUAINU
aandauIdide /

IUMTRURNIZNING

2560 2559

Ruiden Ausaaznatlss Temniduveanina 471,838 468,779
AnFeusIMLAZMAATINUNY 161,355 170,603
anUMIaayamvIduMaurdetazdasvinedum

nazes lua 37,972 17,115
MANTNTHANDY 17,911 21,677
mlFaevuaaduim 23,868 31,299
AMFDULFULAZINFITAHN 104,467 101,517
ﬂ”@qﬁuuaﬁﬁ@émﬂﬁaﬂﬁﬂ 1,465,744 1,539,549
manfdsunaddududidiSeguaznuszniah (113) (55,627)

a

1 Y1 A a 4 dw A A v v v A
23. ﬂﬂ‘vmﬂmmau"lﬂ [ RUAUM BN AT LYY

a [

v ' 2
Aoy lad msudlaugaiun 31 Sunau 2560 naz 2559 a1l lagail

(128 WULIM)
AWNMIRULAAIIUAINY
aInduIdide /

JUMTHEUDNIENING

2560 2559

maduladagiiv
miduldtayanadmsull 59,163 92,572
s1emitsulysmlsnenitulaiayanavedineu 44 22

A Aa k4 v v A
mituldsemsamiad:
miduldsemsdntaFnmananauanaedinsanaz

MINAUIIIMINALANANGFINT 1 1,733 (1,631)

a

amlisemiitulafuaasegluauilsnany 60,940 90,963




$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

F1UMINTENUIDATENIIM L3N 191Dy T

Yaa

. o oa
M lsmatinFneumsiiuldtidyana

o = a Yaa

?Jﬁﬂﬂ'IHNu"lﬂuﬂuﬂﬂa

o CA= A aa Yaa o =

m'l'smmﬂﬁmﬂuﬂmmu”lﬂuwﬂﬂa@mammm
Yoo

swmsdiudyemlFseniiinldiayaaaveddnon

a

HanTENUNMEE MY
' Al Y Y
A lEaede i

' Y

Y1 daas ao L2
ﬂ'lﬂl,"]ﬁ]'lfJ‘VHJﬁVIﬁ ﬂllﬂlWNEU

U

A

U9
37U

v qu A a v ' °
ﬂﬂwwmymu"1ﬂm1,amag”luwm"lseumnu

dlsenovvesduningmutuldsoda

AnHonsanasveIyamauMnunie

o ¢ o
d15oanayse loriszoze1Iv0aniinau

ANFISVANNIN

D

U
a [ A 9 v v A
swaunsndmBtuldsonsaaiiyd
ANTOUTIAMAZAIAAT MUY
mlsnnmsulasunlasyangasisy
YOOI UNTNANONTAINU

AIUAUNUINNIATIANAY

@

dya A Y v A
mwuﬁummw%mmwﬂ YUY

PN A a 9 v v A a
Wu’dUﬂ'l‘HNullﬂiﬂﬂ'li@]ﬂ YUY - gND

U [

! Y S a Yt 2
ﬂﬂmmmmm‘lﬂumu

WwMIRuFAAIIUAY

(MU28: WUDIM)

BTG PN (G WMIRUANIZAING

2560 2559 2560 2559
310,704 463,399 301,405 471,973
12.5% Az 20% 12.5% uag 20% 20% 20%
60,281 94,394 60,281 94,394
44 22 44 22
12,763 5,981 12,763 5,981
(13,881) (7,803) (13,881) (7,803)
1,733 (1,631) 1,733 (1,631)
615 (3,453) 615 (3,453)
60,940 90,963 60,940 90,963

v A t A o

b3

(MU WULIN)

TVaFuazniaumituldsedaindn Usznoudie

2560 2559
6,808 8,400
25,582 21,792
2,482 2,680
1,986 1,804
36,858 34,676
31,039 29,396
25,551 25,691
6,559 6,559
63,149 61,646
26,291 26,970

175



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

24,

o \J 4
lsaetiu
Y

1 Y ?x’/ A o

° ° o o ' ° 3 3 A °
i lsaeuiniugiusiualaemsmlsdmsull (hiswmlsnanudaaiadu) dresiuau

q 9

oe

' @ 9

2Rasa NNV Uy Neonog Uz

o v 9 o o o o @ A 1 o < 3 A Y
i lsaeduilSuaad i laonist lsdmsull (hisamlsnanudaaiiou) arenasiuves

v
= ]

d' 1 90’ v % 1 S| o o v d' 1 90' v
fuduiamasoruimnminvesiuaniyhosnsdluszniadiusaudanaensaimin
Y v A Ao v A v v A " $ 2 qug v o
Yo uaniyNUIHnaendeeenionlasiuaiigisumlivaansauldiuguaiy Tag

a I~ < o o ~ @ v oA '
avuan lainmsulasilufuanin o uduilnie a Jueeniuaninioum

Y
o Y @ @

' g o ' 9 o ° Y dgl
i lsaeuiniugiuuazi lsaeduiliuan naasmamuialaaail

a

A X ~ At Y
wmmumuamuuamummmau“lmﬁa

vy = o
ﬁWWiUﬂﬁufjﬂ’Ju‘V] 31 sUNAY
” v

Saufuaniydunae
ilsdmSuan gasinin lsaeru
2560 2559 2560 2559 2560 2559
(WM M) e Gludwy) ) )
flsAeRuiuitign
mlsdmSuaa 249,764 372436 52,000 52,000 4.80 7.16
wanszNUveItHa i sulSuan
HuySuansudasanin - - 800 800
ilsdedulSuan
lsiifuvesdfouaiyauudnimg
IFansulasanmidufuaiy 249,764 372,436 52,800 52,800 4.73 7.05

JUNTRURNIZNINS

o

o o a2 cs' o
mmuﬂﬁu’cjmuw 31 sUNAY
b

Huuduaigaanie

mlsdmiuan RRNIVATEVE ilsaeru
2560 2559 2560 2559 2560 2559

Guom) G Gidy) e () W)
flseduaiiug
mlsdmivna 240,465 381,010 52,000 52,000 4.62 7.33
wansznuvesHuaNgisuiSuan
Husuansudasanin - - 800 800
flsaeffuilsvan

o g YAy o A A
m”151/1Lﬂu%mmnuﬁmnﬂjﬁuummmi

IFansulasanmidufuaiiy 240,465 381,010 52,800 52,800 4.55 7.22




$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

25.

VoOUAMIMIRUDWUNMNTINNY

@ v a

syadrunuduiuauiinaueliaeandosnuseauneluvessinandicwnadaduls

e

(

sgamunisauiuau lasunaz geumuedwaiudue e ldlumsdagulalumsiaass

e

v
A YA o v A

9
‘mwmﬂi‘lﬁ’ﬂumuamLmzﬂizmuwamiﬁnummmmmmm muwumummmu%q&qw

U

AMUMIAUTUNIUVBIUTHNABNTTUMIATEIU

a o [

A [ L a 9 J I 1 a
LWE)’N]Q‘]JSﬁﬁQﬂGl‘L!ﬂTﬂJ'i‘l’ﬁi\ﬂu ‘UTH‘I/MfﬂﬂTﬂi\1ﬁ'iN’E]\1ﬂﬂ'iLiJUﬂu’JEl‘lj'iﬂfﬂﬁﬁJl]igm‘VﬂlfN
a ]

a o J a a o ¥ 2 ' [ <
WARNUNLUASUITNIT UIENAUFIUNIUNTHNIUMNTY 2 FIUNU ﬂ\‘lﬂ

1. awanuraatazgrnsue

2. aunusueiuitHudmununsziles
a o (=Y 1 o Aa I 1 ~ 9 9
VI UM smaIuUA U UE I RN TR Y

Al vdaaulagegadouNIUHANITA NI UIIUYDIUAAZHUIBFITNININIINN U

'

=} o

J v Aa { o [ [ a a ua
N mqﬂizmﬂiummﬂﬁuﬁlmﬁamumnm’fssm‘wmﬂmazmsﬂixmuwamsﬂgumm

VsEnglsziiuwamslfuanuvesdinauTasionsanani lsvsevianuainmsauiuau

v
@

= 1 9 = o A Y [ ) A o a a
Fetayam Iagldnaaidernunldlumsiam lsnsovanuainmsduivaiuluaunsQu
1 < A o a 9 o a =< o Y a 1 Y1 =) Y
261413001 VIENIVIMITOUAUNITIaNnINY Fai ldiRan ldaen1eanstu uazseld
a a A A a v 3}; 1 @ 3’.: Y 1 EA @ 1 = 1
NUMIRY ANTINDTHIsOuazMBRu Idveaningy aviu 1elauazam ldneainandely

=} 1 9 1l 1 o a
3Jﬂ1iﬂumu”lmmazmmmmmmm

9 & v A

doyasielduazmlsvosdriunuvesusinadmsudlauaaiun 31 Sunau 2560 tag 2559 1

QU E)

do 'l

s

(Mu98: WUuIM)

HaaLaY Fudafiaiiey
Ve dmsuaunszilos 59
2560 2559 2560 2559 2560 2559

swldnnmsuenay

myliIms

- Tutlszmet 2,015,922 1,976,383 179,727 173,147 2,195,649 2,149,530

_ehailseme 470,129 734,521 146 - 470,275 734,521
599 2,486,051 2,710,904 179,873 173,147 2,665,924 2,884,051
WHaMIAUHUIIY
M lsvesdiuay 395,131 559,218 38,751 38,921 433,882 598,139
5101 &uazarl9aei i 1dTud
aonitiusy 13,941 12,895
gaﬂ'maﬁﬁummﬁuamuﬁnﬁuﬁu 6,503 -
s10'130u 40,015 30,034
mlgnelumsuims (177,471) (169,095)
ArutvIanunEuamu T ENIm (6,166) (8,574)
M lsAoumldientiiuld 310,704 463,399
M lFeaituld (60,940) (90,963)

m'lsdmsud 249,764 372,436




@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

26.

27.

a o o a a a 4 [ = = 9 a Y %’,
vsgnaduiugsnluwagimaasuanie Uszmalne Taslisteldainnisviedudamaly
1 g’/ dy 1 a [ Al d' 1 [ 9
Uszimanazardszma nadl lufimsuenuaas@unsndaivan iesaindiuaiuaia q 14
Aunindudaniuiu
= a o a <3| °
Tud) 2560 U5 N 1A UT UM ST 1,069 A1UUIN (2559: 1,017 A1WVIN) 91NGNAT

elngSiuud e Funnndiunurdatazagdnsue

[ .&’ =
NAINHATIDAUAUITN

9 £ Y
U3 gnamazninauusinag lasunuianinesud1seuassdniuanunsg viyaanesnu
9 2 s @ ' I @ a
A1T0UAYIYN N.A. 2530 TﬂEJ‘WufNm%1ﬂﬁ:ﬁuLﬂuiWﬂLﬁauiuﬂmﬁ/ﬂﬂaz 5 Gummmﬁﬂuuaz
Aa o 1 Y [ 9 a A ) = ) A J a
UiHVI”Iﬁ]?ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂlﬁiu@@]i’]i@ﬂag 5-10 VDOINUIADUNUDITU ﬂimwummmﬂuﬁm%ﬂ
' @ { A o 1 @ a 4 <]
ﬂ@\?ﬂﬂ"lﬂ@ﬂ')ﬂﬁ 1 UNIINY 2546 UiHVl‘ﬂﬁ]zﬁ]’lﬂﬁiﬁﬂﬂ@@]i’lwLﬁyiﬁllﬁ@@’quﬂuﬂﬁﬂ 7?.]!;@]11!:!@3
I ) A a4 A a a o @ v do a o w
10 Yian ﬂﬂmumimmEJWW“LA‘Uiw1'5Tﬂﬂﬂiyﬂwaﬂmwmﬂmiﬂmnu ﬂﬁﬂﬁqwﬂ I1NA LA
[ v
ﬁlzil1EJ“lﬁILLﬂWuﬂﬂmﬁawummuu@@ﬂmﬂﬂusﬁnmxLﬁﬂummﬂamummuwwﬂ ‘11!5814'3']\3“]1_]
a o Yo Ya @ 1 I 1 Y o ) 9
2560 Uiywdlklﬂ’iuguummUﬂﬂﬂantﬂuﬂﬂ%mmmau 19 21UUIN (2559: 18 aUUIN)
Ruifunadie
Ruiluma Ruifuwa
MeAeru oAU
oy lag swRuiuwadie  1Ysuans iy
(WU IN) (V) (1N)
Ruifuwaiszdii) 2558 flszauaniydnodu
o U 28 B 2559 93,599 325 1.75
sadufumanyszmaneliiil 2559 93.599 305 1.75
Ruilumailsediil2sso Mlszyuanigdienu
o UN 18 BB 2560 133,198 4.00 2.50

sawRuifunaiiszmaieliil 2560 133,198 4.00 2.50




$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017

179

U

28.  MITHAINU

U

v F4
a1 Ul 31 FUNAN 2560 wag 2559 USHNAIMszRANUAIAe 11T

a o = o o o dy 1 1 [ Y a £ 1 d'
n) ‘]Jii‘H“I/l"IiJﬂ1§$@ﬂWHGﬂNﬂ?ﬁﬂ%@i?ﬂ%1ﬂﬂ1€]‘lﬂuﬂﬂQalﬂElﬁuﬂWGI,Uﬂ‘igWImLagﬂNﬂiglVlﬁﬂ

ATUMHUADIETITEAe I unileT) aatl

(Mu2e: d)

anaidu 2560 2559
UIN 26 18
11 - 305
ols 1 1

a o ~ o A ¥ o A A o < o a Y
) Uﬁ‘HVI"IlI'ﬁHQﬁ’E]ﬂTﬂ‘i%ﬂuﬂ@@ﬂiﬂﬂ‘ﬁu?ﬂ?iﬁluunJ‘Ui‘}":I“VI"ILﬂu%?u?ulﬂu 9.9 a1UUIN

s a4 y . .
(2559: 9.7 A1) Funeutiosnumsmlszduns e WS uau 9.5 d1uum (2559: 9.5
9
o [ =

A1) tagmMsMdyaIFeu1er 1N 1Y U N DWHI8IUVEITFTIUIY 0.4 1ULIN (2559:

0.2 1)

A A A
29.  IAFDINONIINITNY

29.1 uizlmalmsu‘%msmms?rm

a o

iATeINeN1INIRUNdIAYVeUTENaa o wegluuasgIuMsTYFtun 107 “mMsuaaq

semsuazmsdlamedoyadimiuinseionamstu Usznoudis Rudaazsiemsiiem

A ~ & X P A y A Y vy A A o A
NUTA NUNNUTINTII gDUUNITATUASYINVTUDU LTV UNITATUASINIVUDUY UIHNAY

v ] I v Y
ANNABININGITOINIATOIHONMTRUAING Haz T Te1eMTUTMITANUFT IR
M) ANuEsIaIuMI i auro
Ao A A ) ya A A A A o 2 ) AA a
vignalianu@esdumslddudenineniiosnugnuiinisdwazgnuiiou deusms

d' dy o Yy ax a d' L:i
ﬂ’J‘UﬂlMﬂﬁ?ﬂlﬁﬂ\iuiﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ1ﬂu¢ﬂﬂuuiﬂﬂ1ﬂlla$3‘ﬁﬂ1i1uﬂﬁﬂ’)ﬂﬂhﬁulﬂfﬁ]‘ﬂ!’ﬂiﬂZﬁM

v
[ Y

a o =< ] 1 Yo =) A o w ya A dal
PNUU ‘Ui‘]&l‘ﬂ"lﬁ]\‘]UlllﬂW]’Jﬁ]%hlﬂiﬂﬂiﬂlll,ﬁﬂﬁ18%Lﬂﬂﬁ1§$ﬁ1ﬂﬂlﬂ%1ﬂﬂ151ﬂﬁul%@ HUBDNITNU

'
v A

ya A a o = a o = Y A =
ﬂ1iclﬁﬁulsﬁf)"llf)\iﬂi‘ﬂ1/l"lVllliJfﬂiﬂi%‘gﬂﬁﬂluﬁ]ﬂ%1ﬂ°]Ji‘H1/]"]Nﬁ?l&ﬂ]@\i@jﬂﬂ1ﬂﬁa1ﬂﬁa18]!!@331

[

=1

1o 3 =) A o Y Ya 4 ' @
BYIMUIUNING Y mmumugaqwuwwmwmqﬂgﬁﬂ%mmﬂwam%ﬁayjaﬂmm EUU%

Y
YIGNUUNAAIDY IUIVUAAIFIUL NI



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

V) ANUABINOATIABNIIEY

v Y
PITHNIUANINITYI1NOAT 1A NI @

' < A a o d
?JEJ'N"liﬂﬁﬁJ UDINNTUNTNILUATH

E4

v
=)

N

' '
(2 a A @ a

iAo une NN UEUAInan1TUNITRY

E4
A o IS

1 Y
HaunanstuaulvglisasaendendSuiuas

o

(3 A A W dy d‘zé Y a2 v w 7 d' [
ﬂ?h@ﬂi'l@ﬂ?ﬂ”ﬂfi’f]llf)?’l‘ﬂﬂ?Jﬂ!,‘]JEJﬂ\‘]'I/I“]f\‘lﬁlﬂalﬂENﬂﬂﬂﬂ51@ﬁ1ﬂ111lﬂi]i]ﬂu ANULTYIVINDAI

Y v
AoMilgvaduTENII gl uszAUM

a o J =) { o
ﬁ'uWiWﬂLlﬁ%ﬂu’c’fl&ﬂ?Qﬂ1iNu‘ﬁﬁ“}

Y

)

€

a v d a
FunSndmamsitu
JuaauaeMsngunIsuaa
QUaINuIING

2 Y

=1 k) a A
gQNUiMIALAzgNUilaY
HHFUMIMSEY

y & v v R4
RIUUNTAULASIINUDU

a v d a
FunSndmamsidu
QuaaLarseNsieumuan

QUaIuIING

X v P
AnyYUMIMLasgN1uoy
;Q a
HUAUNNINITNU

v & ) P
RIUUNMITA AT UDU

[ J S a A Aa
UNTNWYLASHUTUNNNITNUNY

[

a9

[

[

Y
wamsadamulszinneasiaenide uazd My

Y
=1

AsIeNUeAINEINITOLENAINIUNAT UMY UA ﬁ%ﬂ

d'd o [ dy [} [ d’d o [ dy 128 ' Y o dy
u‘VIiJﬂﬁﬂWﬁuﬂ@ﬁi1ﬂ@ﬂL’Uchlﬁil (Tﬂﬂ?l!“l/lllﬂWiﬂ"lﬁuﬂﬁ]@]iWﬂE]ﬂLUEJcl‘Hllﬂ\‘lﬂﬂu) Ulﬂﬂ\ﬂ!

(MU98: d11M)

31 $UAN 2560

Fl Fl
BEEREIBIE, onsInenle
4 . o 2 .
AINATURIMUA YSvuag 8997
o o 2 2
ey 17 ausmeaia  hilisasaende aoniile
(Govazaoll)
605 16 - 0.04-1.25
430 - - 1.05-1.45
- - 392
- - 355

' Y
(MU2Y: A1UVIN)

31 FUIAN 2559

o & <
BAINNDNIVYAIN

Fl
ongnenle

. v X .
ATUAMNUA USuuuag 8931
F 9
el 11l gusmean  lilsanaenide ANty
Gowvazaoll)
268 7 - 0.04 - 1.05
710 - - 1.55 - 1.60
- - 373
- - 350



$18971UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 181

= o =
) ANUIgIINOATIanlasu

v
A o @

a o = = [ = @ A A ,&’ A a Y
UTHNAUANNAIINoaswanlasund, ilJui’J‘LlLﬂEJ”JL‘Lli’NMﬂﬂﬁ“ﬁ’ﬂﬁi’ﬂﬁlﬂﬂﬁuﬂHﬂu
¥

a 1 a o F) o o A a 1 1 Y é 1 =
RUATIA9Y sZmne ‘Ui‘kﬁ/l"lllﬂ@]ﬂ'ﬁQVIWﬁﬂJUﬂJUWG]f@ﬂHEJNHG]i1@1\1ﬂ‘i$mﬁﬂ’3\1°ﬁ1ﬂ cmmuslwmuu

@

ia b A ayd A4 a - 4
orgdnyan hinunildhne 1Hiluesesdio lumsuimsanudes

E} 5]

@

A o = A a @ J d’la a A g a ' zg
muwmaﬂmmaammaumwauagwuﬁu‘wNmmumﬂuﬁqaumiwmﬂszmﬁ PNU

@

31 SUNAN 2560

AnNANY Funswdmemsin widumansdy  saswandeunde
(@) (@) (UNABNIIY
HUATIA91TZINA)
IMIORY AN goINTM 2 1 32.74 uag 33.19
1o - 51 0.30

31 FUIAY 2559

Y

anany Funswdnamsity wildumensiu  Saswandoumde
@) @) (UNNADNUY
RUATINNNUTZINA)
IMIOQYANTFOINTM 2 1 35.57 uag 36.00
1 - 34 0.30 11az 0.31

a o [

= dy a 1 U 9 A dy
UIENIUY i‘llui‘llﬂ"]fﬂf’ll'lfJN‘Ll@]i1@1\11]53!‘1/]?(@1’3\1?71&']?]\111’7?1@ NU

31 FUNAN 2560

o = o
aaswan)asumudagn
=

AnaNy Snuiiae Sauiive Suiiae Saiive JUATUMHUAMNT Y
(@) (@m) (maemitiiua A szing)
10 31.9. 61 (”ﬂumunc'%a)
M3 BYanIgonIn 0.47 1.40 32.74 - 33.11 32.46-33.33 10 W.A. 61 -3 n.A. 61 (Fyav1y)

31 FUNAN 2559

anaiy TNy oasuanlasuamudyan TUATUMAUAAN T
@) (UNADHUIBRUATIA TLNA)
IO FOINTN 0.43 34.77-35.72 20 1.9 2560 - 9 W.A.2560

\ a d‘ = a
29.2 HAMYATITHUBAUATOINDNINNIINY

' ! k) E4
!ﬁﬂ\imﬂLﬂ%i’Nﬁ’f)‘l’lNﬂTiL\i‘L!ﬂ’JHiﬁillﬁllﬂ\i‘]JiEVI‘”I%ﬂ@glu‘ﬂi%mﬂ§$8$ﬁulla$uﬂﬂiﬁﬂﬂﬂmEJ

1 a

Y A 1% [ dy a o =3 d' A a
°lﬂammﬂuammamuaiumm ‘Ui‘]eﬁ/l"liN"J_Ii$11Wm11”aﬂ18@]‘1‘]iiiiJeUENlﬂiE]ﬂJ@‘ﬂNﬂ1iNu

E]

=

Tndifeanuyamamigdiuaaslusunaasgiugmstu



@ UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

30.

31.

v

MAVFHVBIYAMYATITN

€

v
@ o o A a o

a Juf 31 Funaw 2560 USENATAUNTNILaz I FUNTAyan 1Ay an1gATI TN 01T aINY

D.

9
Y ' [

9
YaMgATITULONLEAIAINAIRUFUVDIYARIGATITH ALl
(WU29: S1uVIN)

31 FUNAN 2560

521 1 FZAU 2 FZAU 3 39U
a U c’d‘u 4 v a
aUNSNENINYamNIBYanIgATIIN
[ a % o 4
DA ITUNTNINONTAINU - 468 5 473
nau - 99 - 99

(M128: S1u0IM)

31 FUIAN 2559

LA 1 FLAL 2 LA 3 59U
a o daw % v a
AUNTNENIAYANINILYAMEYATI TN
RUAINUILEZE) - - 45 45
o a o o A
pFINTIUNINAINONITAINY - 468 6 474
da
nau - 99 - 99
MIVIMIAAMINU

o I a2 o Ao o A o A [ Y R 9 A

’J@]Qﬂigﬁ\iﬂGI,‘Llﬂﬁ‘]Ji“riﬁﬁ]ﬂﬂﬁnuﬂﬁ1ﬂiy%’ﬂiﬂiﬂ‘1/1"1 ﬂE)ﬂﬁ“‘l]ﬂiﬁﬂ%iiﬂi\iﬁi1ﬁnuﬂlﬁu1$ﬁu
A @ oA a 2 a Y ' A 9 Yo IN 9 o A
L‘waﬁuuﬁuumsmmuﬁsﬂwawwmuazmiuﬁsngammiaanuiww@awu TﬂEJ M IUN

31 FUIAY 2560 UIHNAUBATNTIUHUFTUADNUININD 0.19:1 (2559: 0.20:1)



$1897UUT2d7U 2560 - Annual Report 2017 183

32.

33.

J (v
HAMIUNBHAITDUVISYSLIATINYNH

A o ad 1
Uszguamznssumsvssna lanuamusouliiaueae sz

E]

=).

HoUN 19 nUAUT 2561

v Y
aiyszildteduanztaruludeummiou 2561 lumsateRuilunasiniilsvesil 2560

a A

Tungneduasinyludasfuaz 1.50 v nagldundteduysuanslusasfuaz 3.00 1n

Q
a 9 a =3 v A @

< dy 1 o Yo A
52T 1Y 80.40 AU LIN L\iu‘]juwau%$%131!a$ﬂuwﬂ‘]JﬂJG]fﬂ']fJﬁaQﬁ]TﬂhlﬂiUﬂ']ﬁﬂléljJﬁﬁ]']ﬂ

5]

= Ly o & YA 9 a o
Nlszauansinseadneuveatitng

MIPYNAIUM I

=) é’ Yo waq Y A o A o oA o J
\1°JJﬂ']ilﬂuullﬂiﬂﬂixlﬂc‘lslﬂﬂ@ﬂiﬂﬂﬂmgﬂﬁﬁJﬂ']ﬁ‘]JTl&W]"llll@'JuVl 19 QUMNUD 2561

£



UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying the financial statements of Crown Seal Public Company Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and
the related income statement, the statement of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’
equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies, and have also audited the related income statement,

the statement of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows, in

which the equity method is applied of Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Crown Seal Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2017, its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial

Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as issued by the Federation of Accounting
Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King as relevant to my audit of the
financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for my opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, were of most significance
in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and

| do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

| have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, my
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to my assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of my audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for my audit opinion on

the accompanying financial statements as a whole.

Key audit matters and how audit procedures respond for each matter are described below.

Revenue recognition

As revenue from sales is the significant figure in the income statement and are the key
performance indicator to which users of the financial statements pay attention. Export sales have
term of delivery which should be considered when record. In addition, the economic has directly
resulted in more intense competition in the industry. There are therefore risks with respect to the

amount and timing of revenue recognition.
| have examined the revenue recognition of the Company by:

e Assessing the effectiveness of the Company’s IT system and its internal controls with respect
to the revenue cycle by making enquiry of responsible executives, gaining an understanding
of the controls and selecting representative samples to test the operation of the designed

controls.

e On a sampling basis, examining supporting documents for sales transactions occurring during
the year and near the end of the accounting period to verify the occurrence and accuracy of
revenue, whether revenue recognition was consistent with the conditions, and whether it was

in compliance with the Company’s policy.
e Reviewing of credit notes that the Company issued after the period-end.

e Performing analytical procedures on disaggregated data to detect possible irregularities in

sales transactions throughout the period.
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Allowance for diminution in value of inventories

Estimating the net realisable value of inventories, as disclosed in Note 9 to the financial
statements, is an area of significant management judgment, particularly with regard to the
estimation of allowance for diminution in the value of slow-moving and obsolete inventories. This
requires detailed analysis of the product life cycle and the economic circumstances. There is a

risk with respect to the amount of allowance set aside for diminution in the value of inventories.

| assessed and tested the internal controls of the Company relevant to the determination of
allowance for diminution in the value of inventories by making enquiry of responsible executives,
gaining an understanding of the controls and selecting representative samples to test the
operation of the designed controls. In addition, | also assessed the method and the assumptions
applied by management in determining such allowance. The procedures that | performed

included:

e Gaining an understanding of the basis applied in determining the allowance for diminution in
value of inventories and reviewing the consistency of the application of that basis, and the

rationale for the recording of specific allowance.

e Comparing the inventory holding periods and inventory movements to identify product lines

with indicators of lower than normal inventory turnover.

e Comparing net proceeds from sales transactions occurring after the date of the financial

statements with the cost of inventory for each product line.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the
information included in annual report of the Company, but does not include the financial
statements and my auditor’s report thereon. The annual report of the Company is expected to be

made available to me after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.
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When | read the annual report of the Company, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction

of the misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fairly presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional

judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.
| am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Company audit. |

remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
| determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

| am responsible for the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report.

- Sy,

Chayapol Suppasedtanon
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3972

EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 19 February 2018
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Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Statement of financial position

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Current investments

Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Other current assets

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Investment in associated company
Long-term investments
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

As at 31 December 2017

(Unit: Baht)
Note 2017 2016

7 620,650,522 274,843,264
430,241,140 710,000,000

6, 8 392,410,661 372,502,211
9 472,788,538 510,542,509
13,248,140 6,712,397

1,929,339,001 1,874,600,381

10 - 46,341,825
11 47,677,325 45,296,738
12 473,300,000 474,000,000
13 1,207,497,284 1,115,118,439
14 4,280,920 2,706,498
22,035,082 35,258,281

1,754,790,611

1,718,721,781

3,684,129,612

3,5693,322,162

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2017

(Unit: Baht)
Note 2017 2016

Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 6, 16 354,662,050 350,407,306
Rental received in advance to be recognised

within one year 6 992,608 992,608
Corporate income tax payable 12,283,578 33,549,214
Other current liabilities 12,795,692 20,563,539
Total current liabilities 380,733,928 405,512,667
Non-current liabilities
Rental received in advance - net of

current portion 6 12,407,600 13,400,208
Deferred tax liabilities 23 26,291,346 26,970,353
Provision for long-term employee benefits 17 176,852,716 157,212,897
Total non-current liabilities 215,551,662 197,583,458
Total liabilities 596,285,590 603,096,125

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2017

Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Registered
799,988 non-cumulative preferred shares of
Baht 10 each
52,000,012 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each

Issued and paid-up
799,988 non-cumulative preferred shares of
Baht 10 each
52,000,012 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each
Additional paid-in capital
Premium on preferred shares
Premium on ordinary shares
Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve
Unappropriated
Other components of shareholders' equity
Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

(Unit: Baht)
Note 2017 2016

18 7,999,880 7,999,880
520,000,120 520,000,120
528,000,000 528,000,000
7,999,880 7,999,880
520,000,120 520,000,120
49,209,704 49,209,704
337,598,339 337,598,339
19 52,800,000 52,800,000
2,094,001,716 1,996,383,731
26,234,263 26,234,263
3,087,844,022 2,990,226,037

3,684,129,612

3,593,322,162

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Revenues
Sales

Service income

Increase in fair value of investment

Other income
Total revenues
Expenses

Cost of sales
Cost of service

Selling expenses

Administrative expenses

Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Income statement

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Note

10
21

Loss on diminution in value of investment

in associated company

Total expenses

10

Profit before share of loss from investment

in associated company and income tax expense

Share of loss from investment in associated

company

Profit before income tax expense

Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Profit for the year

Diluted earnings per share

Profit for the year

10

23

24

Financial statements in which

equity method is applied

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2017 2016 2017 2016
2,486,050,644 2,710,904,155 2,486,050,644 2,710,904,155
179,873,539 173,147,152 179,873,539 173,147,152
6,503,470 - - -
149,889,550 128,420,464 149,889,550 128,420,464
2,822,317,203 3,012,471,771 2,815,813,733 3,012,471,771

2,130,996,438

2,171,985,378

2,130,996,438

2,171,985,378

140,180,274 133,979,537 140,180,274 133,979,537
56,800,113 65,438,641 56,800,113 65,438,641
177,470,753 169,094,778 177,470,753 169,094,778

- - 8,961,238 -
2,505,447,578  2,540,498,334  2,514,408,816  2,540,498,334
316,869,625 471,973,437 301,404,917 471,973,437
(6,166,106) (8,574,044) - -
310,703,519 463,399,393 301,404,917 471,973,437

(60,939,860) (90,963,261) (60,939,860) (90,963,261)
249,763,659 372,436,132 240,465,057 381,010,176

4.80 7.16 4.62 7.33

4.73 7.05 4.55 7.22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Statement of comprehensive income

As at 31 December 2017

Financial statements in which

equity method is applied

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2017 2016 2017 2016

Profit for the year 249,763,659 372,436,132 240,465,057 381,010,176
Other comprehensive income:
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Exchange differences on translation of financial

statements in foreign currency - net of income tax (2,939,265) 642,401 - -
Adjustment of exchange differences on translation

of financial statements in foreign currency 4,598,632 - - -
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of

income tax 1,659,367 642,401 - -
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Actuarial losses - net of income tax (9,648,590) (8,523,578) (9,648,590) (8,523,578)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of

income tax (9,648,590) (8,523,578) (9,648,590) (8,523,578)
Other comprehensive income for the year (7,989,223) (7,881,177) (9,648,590) (8,523,578)
Total comprehensive income for the year 241,774,436 364,554,955 230,816,467 372,486,598

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Statement of cash flows

As at 31 December 2017

(Unit: Baht)
Financial statements in which
equity method is applied Separate financial statements
2017 2016 2017 2016

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 310,703,519 463,399,393 301,404,917 471,973,437
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to

net cash provided by (paid from) operating activities:

Loss on diminution in value of inventories

and write off of inventories and spare parts 37,971,694 17,115,445 37,971,694 17,115,445

Depreciation and amortisation 161,611,938 170,602,542 161,611,938 170,602,542

Share of loss from investment in associated company 6,166,106 8,574,044 - -

Gain on sales of long-term investments (7,420,000) - (7,420,000) -

Increase in fair value of investment (6,503,470) - - -

Loss on diminution in value of investment in

associated company - - 8,961,238 -

Loss on change in fair value of investment properties 700,000 - 700,000 -

Loss on sales of equipment 6,764,803 32,266 6,764,803 32,266

Long-term employee benefits expenses 13,957,902 11,938,737 13,957,902 11,938,737

Interest income (13,940,900) (12,894,990) (13,940,900) (12,894,990)

Unrealised (gain) loss on exchange 313,766 (254,182) 313,766 (254,182)
Profit from operating activities before changes in

operating assets and liabilities 510,325,358 658,513,255 510,325,358 658,513,255
Decrease (increase) in operating assets

Trade and other receivables (21,601,643) 35,095,203 (21,601,643) 35,095,203

Inventories (217,723) (85,347,843) (217,723) (85,347,843)

Other current assets (6,535,743) 2,293,441 (6,535,743) 2,293,441

Other non-current assets (997,863) 61,257 (997,863) 61,257
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities

Trade and other payables (4,883,544) (23,702,575) (4,883,544) (23,702,575)

Other current liabilities (7,758,380) 5,418,302 (7,758,380) 5,418,302

Rental received in advance (992,608) (992,608) (992,608) (992,608)

Provision for long-term employee benefits (6,378,821) (7,415,717) (6,378,821) (7,415,717)
Cash flows from operating activities 460,959,033 583,922,715 460,959,033 583,922,715
Cash paid for corporate income tax (80,472,355) (99,830,770) (80,472,355) (99,830,770)
Net cash flows from operating activities 380,486,678 484,091,945 380,486,678 484,091,945

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Statement of cash flows (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017

(Unit: Baht)
Financial statements in which
equity method is applied Separate financial statements
2017 2016 2017 2016

Cash flows from investing activities
Increase in current investments 279,758,860 (499,710,540) 279,758,860 (499,710,540)
Acquisitions of equipment (251,811,964) (97,734,419) (251,811,964) (97,734,419)
Proceeds from sales of equipment 3,280,147 743,035 3,280,147 743,035
Cash receipt from sale of long-term investment 42,420,000 - 42,420,000 -
Increase in intangible assets (3,697,007) (2,655,400) (3,697,007) (2,655,400)
(Increase) decrease in advances for purchase of machinery 13,903,905 (26,616,488) 13,903,905 (26,616,488)
Interest income 14,883,519 11,599,495 14,883,519 11,599,495
Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 98,737,460 (614,374,317) 98,737,460 (614,374,317)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid (133,198,482) (93,598,932) (133,198,482) (93,598,932)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (133,198,482) (93,598,932) (133,198,482) (93,598,932)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 346,025,656 (223,881,304) 346,025,656 (223,881,304)
Effect of exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents (218,398) (49,844) (218,398) (49,844)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 274,843,264 498,774,412 274,843,264 498,774,412
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 7) 620,650,522 274,843,264 620,650,522 274,843,264
Supplemental cash flows information
Non-cash transactions: -

Unrealised gain (loss) on change in value of investment 6,503,470 - (8,961,238) -

Adjust of provision for long-term employee benefits 12,060,738 10,654,472 12,060,738 10,654,472

Payables for purchases of machinery 9,784,026 - 9,784,026 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements

As at 31 December 2017

General information

Crown Seal Public Company Limited (‘the Company”) is a public company
incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. Its major shareholder is Nippon Closures Co.,
Ltd., which was incorporated in Japan. The ultimate company of the Group is Toyo
Seikan Group Holdings, Ltd. The Company is principally engaged in the manufacture
and sale of caps for bottles and the hire of printing sheets for can. The registered office
of the Company is at 5 Soi Rangsit - Nakhon Nayok 46, Tambon Prachatipat, Amphur
Thanyaburi, Pathum Thani.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial
Reporting Standards enunciated under the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547 and
their presentation has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification
of the Department of Business Development dated 11 October 2016, issued under the
Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements
of the Company. The financial statements in English language have been translated

from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where

otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.

In the third quarter of the current year, the Company’s shareholding in a company
decreased and the status of the investment changed from investment in associated
company to investment in other company. The Company discontinued the use of the
equity method for its investment in this company, as described in Note 10, and
therefore has presented no statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017,

and comparative figures as at 31 December 2016, in which equity method is applied.
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New financial reporting standards
(a) Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year

During the year, the Company has adopted the revised financial reporting
standards and interpretations (revised 2016) and new accounting treatment
guidance which are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2017.
These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the
corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards with most of the
changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of
interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards. The adoption of
these financial reporting standards does not have any significant impact on the

Company’s financial statements.
(b) Financial reporting standards that will become effective in the future

During the current year, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number
of revised financial reporting standards and interpretations (revised 2017) which
are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2018. These financial
reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International
Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes and clarifications directed

towards disclosures in the notes to financial statements.

The management of the Company believes that the revised financial reporting
standards will not have any significant impact on the financial statements when

they are initially applied.
Significant accounting policies
Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have passed to the buyers. Sales are the invoiced value, excluding value

added tax of goods supplied after deducting discounts and allowances.

Service revenue is recognised when services have been rendered taking into account

the stage of completion.

Rental income is recognised as income using the straight-line basis over the term of

the lease agreement.
Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate.

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Export subsidies granted by the Ministry of Finance in the form of tax coupons are
recognised as income when the Company obtains written notification of approval of the

tax coupon.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to

withdrawal restrictions.
Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for
doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in
collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experiences

and analysis of debt aging.
Inventories

Finished goods and work in process are valued at the lower of cost (under the
weighted average method) and net realisable value. The cost of inventories includes all

production costs and attributable factory overheads.

Raw materials, chemicals, spare parts and factory supplies are valued at the lower of
average cost and net realisable value and are charged to production costs whenever

consumed.
Investments
Investment in associated company is accounted for in the financial statements, in

which the equity method is applied, using the equity method and is accounted for in the
separate financial statement using the cost method.

Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as
other investments, are stated at cost net of allowance for loss on diminution in value (if
any).

The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.
Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value. Any

gains or losses arising from changes in the value of investment properties are

recognised in the income statement when incurred.
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4.7

On disposal of investment properties, the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the income statement

in the period when the asset is derecognised.
Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation

Land is stated at the revalued amount. Plant and equipment are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Land are initially recorded at cost on the acquisition date, and subsequently revalued
by an independent professional appraiser to their fair values. Revaluations are made
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially

from fair value at the end of reporting period.

Differences arising from the revaluation are dealt with in the financial statements as

follows:

- When an asset’s carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation of the
Company’s assets, the increase is credited directly to the other comprehensive
income and the cumulative increase is recognised in equity under the heading of
“Revaluation surplus on assets”. However, a revaluation increase is recognised
as income to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease in respect of the

same asset previously recognised as an expense.

- When an asset’s carrying amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation of the
Company’s assets, the decrease is recognised in the income statement.
However, the revaluation decrease is charged to the other comprehensive
income to the extent that it does not exceed an amount already held in the

“Revaluation surplus on assets” in respect of the same assets.

Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs, on the

straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives.

Buildings and building improvements 3-20 vyears
Machinery and equipment 3-15 years

Furniture, fixtures, office equipment and motor vehicles 3-5 years
Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided on land and assets under installation.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on disposal of an asset is included in the income statement when the asset is

derecognised.
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4.8 Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated

impairment losses (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over the
economic useful life and tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The

amortisation expense is charged to the income statement.

A summary of the intangible assets with finite useful lives is as follows.

Useful lives
Computer software 3and 5 years
Licenses 6 years

4.9 Related party transactions

Related parties comprise individuals or enterprises that control, or are controlled by,
the Company, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with

the Company.

They also include associated company and individuals or enterprises which directly or
indirectly own a voting interest in the Company that gives them significant influence
over the Company, and key management personnel, and directors and officers with

authority in the planning and direction of the Company’s operations.
4.10 Long-term leases

Leases of equipment which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are
recognised as an expense in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the

lease term.
4.11 Foreign currencies

The financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the Company's functional

currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling
at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting

period.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.
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Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in
respect of the property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired. An
impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the
higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the

carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement. However in cases where
land was previously revalued and the revaluation was taken to equity, a part of such

impairment is recognised in equity up to the amount of the previous revaluation.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased, the
Company estimates the asset’'s recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used
to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised. The increased carrying amount of the asset attributable to a reversal of an
impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such
reversal is recognised in the income statement unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal, which exceeds the carrying amount that would

have been determined, is treated as a revaluation increase.
Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised

as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits (Defined contribution plans)

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance
with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The fund is monthly contributed by employees
and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund and the
Company’s contributions are recognised as expenses when incurred. In addition, the
Company has contributions for provident fund made before the Provident Fund Act
B.E. 2530 was effective. The Company manages this fund itself and will pay it to the

employees upon their terminations.
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Post-employment benefits (Defined benefit plans) and other long-term employee benefits

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to
employees upon retirement under labor law. The Company treats these severance
payment obligations as a defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company provides other

long-term employee benefit plan, namely long service awards.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit
plans is determined by a professionally qualified independent actuary based on

actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits (Defined benefit
plans) are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income and for other long-

term benefits are recognised immediately in the income statement.

4.14 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.
4.15 Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable and

deferred tax.
Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the

taxation authorities, based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax

rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while
they recognise deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses
carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward can be

utilised.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying amount of deferred
tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be

available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
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4.17

The Company records deferred tax directly to shareholders' equity if the tax relates to

items that are recorded directly to shareholders' equity.
Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into
Baht at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains
and losses from the translations are included in determining income. Premiums or
discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortised on a straight-line basis over the

contract periods.
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement
date. The Company applies a quoted market price in an active market to measure their
assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value by relevant financial
reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or liability or
when a quoted market price is not available, the Company measures fair value using
valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the use of
relevant observable inputs related to assets and liabilities that are required to be measured

at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on

categorise of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:

Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets or
liabilities

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or
indirectly

Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the

end of the reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.
Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards
at times requires management to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding

matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and estimates affect reported
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amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates.

Significant judgments and estimates are as follows.
Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make
judgment and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection history, aging

profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing economic condition.
Allowance for diminution in value of inventories

Allowances for diminution in the value of inventories accounts are intended to adjust
the value of inventories for probable losses. The management uses judgment to
estimate losses, based on an analysis of inventory aging, taking into account the

current situation with respect to sales of inventory items, on a specific basis.
Allowance for diminution in value of investments

The Company treats other investments as impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where other objective evidence
of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires

judgment of the management.
Investment properties

The Company presents investment properties at the fair value estimated by an
independent appraiser, and recognises changes in the fair value in the income
statement. The independent appraiser values the investment properties using the sales
comparison approach and the depreciated replacement cost approach. The key

assumptions used in estimating the fair value are described in the related note.
Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to
make estimates of the useful lives and residual values of the plant and equipment and

to review estimate useful lives and residual values when there are any changes.

The Company measures land at revalued amount. Such amount is determined by the
independent valuer using sales comparison approach, and such valuation involves

certain assumptions and estimates as described in the related note.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for
impairment on a periodical basis and records impairment losses when it is determined
that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount. This requires
judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets

subject to the review.



UTEW 113U 9919 (W) - Crown Seal Public Company Limited

Intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, and subsequent
impairment testing, require management to make estimates of cash flows to be
generated by the asset and to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the

present value of those cash flows.
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the

likely timing and level of estimate future taxable profits.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term

employee benefits

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit
plans is determined based on actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based
on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate, mortality

rate and staff turnover rate.
Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of financial instruments recognised in the statement of
financial position that are not actively traded and for which quoted market prices are
not readily available, the management exercise judgement, using a variety of valuation
techniques and models. The input to these models is taken from observable markets,
and includes consideration of credit risk (bank and counterparty, both) liquidity,
correlation and longer-term volatility of financial instruments. Change in assumptions
about these factors could affect the fair value recognised in the statement of financial

position and disclosures of fair value hierarchy.
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Related party transactions

During the years, the Company had significant business transactions with related
parties. Such transactions, which are summarised below, arose in the ordinary course
of business and were concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon
between the Company and those related parties.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which

equity method is applied /

Separate financial statements Pricing policy
2017 2016
Transactions with related companies
Sales of caps 637,205 686,696  Cost plus margin
Service income from printing sheets 176,886 170,021 Cost plus margin
Rental income 2,921 3,135 Contract price
Sales of equipment, spare parts and raw 1,185 1,034 Price charged to other customers in
materials the normal course of business
Sale of machine used for generating the 3,061 623  Atcost
electricity
Administrative income 10,519 13,051 Contract price
Purchases of raw materials 1,135 1,756 Cost plus margin
Purchases of spare parts and machinery 29,603 21,524 Cost plus margin
Royalty fee 17,911 21,677 A percentage of net sales of each
product
Claim payment for damaged goods 942 247  Atcost
Dividend paid 85,868 60,455 As declared

Directors and management’s benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company had employee

benefit expenses payable to its directors and management as below.
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which
equity method is applied /
Separate financial statements
2017 2016
Short-term employee benefits 20,845 19,340
Post-employment benefits 289 278
Total 21,134 19,618
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As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the balances of

Company and those related parties are as follows.

the accounts between the

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Trade accounts receivable - related parties (Note 8)

Other receivables - related parties (Note 8)

Other payables - related parties (Note 16)

Rental received in advance

Rental received in advance

Less: Current portion

Net

2017 2016
84,480 97,533
6,282 7,615
14,110 19,023
13,400 14,393
(993) (993)
12,407 13,400

Additional information concerning the transactions with the related parties is as follows.

a)

b)

The relationships between the Company and related parties are summarized

below.

Company

Type of business

Relationship

Boonrawd Brewery Group

Thai Namthip Co., Ltd.

Serm Suk Public Co., Ltd.

Toyo Seikan Group Holdings, Ltd.
Nippon Closures Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Next Can Innovation Co., Ltd.

PT Indonesia Caps and Closures

Saiwai Shoji Co., Ltd.
Toyo Filling International Co., Ltd.

Kanagata (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Manufacture and sale of beverages

Manufacture and sale of beverages

Manufacture and sale of beverages

Manufacture and sale of packaging

Manufacture and sale of packaging

Manufacture and sale of 2 & 3 -
piece cans

Manufacture and sale of plastic
packaging

Manufacture and sale of 2-piece cans

Produce and distribute packaging
caps for beverage

Sale of machinery and spare parts

Containing service and sale of
aerosol can

Plastic injection mould and blow

mould manufacturing

Shareholder and common directors
Shareholder and common directors
Shareholder and common directors
Shareholder and common directors
Shareholder and common directors

Common shareholders and directors

Common shareholders and directors

Common shareholders and directors

Common shareholders

Common shareholders

Common shareholders

Common shareholders

The transactions with trade accounts receivable - related parties are conducted in

the normal course of business of the Company and in accordance with its

established objectives, which are the manufacture and distribution of products to

customers who are shareholders of the Company and are in competition with

each other, and the provision of printing services.
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Other receivables - related parties comprise the outstanding balances from rental,
sales of equipment and spare parts, administrative assistance and the provision

of IT infrastructure services to related companies.

Other payables - related parties comprise the outstanding balances from
purchases of raw materials, spare parts and machinery, accrued royalty fee and

accrued claims payments for damaged goods.

The stipulated conditions of the provision of printing services to Bangkok Can
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. are that payment is to be made on a monthly basis and

the period of service is indefinite.

Rental received in advance represents rental received under the agreement to
rent out certain plots of land to Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. for a period

of 30 years, ending 1 July 2031.

Moreover, the Company entered into agreements to rent out additional land and
building to Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. The rental for this land,
determined based on the appraisal value, and for the building, calculated on the
basis of depreciated cost, is payable in annual amounts. Compensation for the
years ended in August 2017 and 2016 totaled Baht 0.4 million and Baht 0.3
million. As at 31 December 2017, the compensation for extending of this

agreement is in decision process.

The Company rents office space and provides central services, to Toyo Seikan
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. Compensation for the year ended in December 2016 totaled

Baht 1 million, payable on a monthly basis.

In December 2016, the Company entered into an agreement with Bangkok Can
Manufacturing Co., Ltd., a company in the group, to rent office space and central
services for a period of six months ended in June 2017, with the fee of Baht 0.6

million.

The Company entered into agreements to provide the rentals of server and
storage machine to the related companies in the group of Toyo Seikan Group
Holdings Ltd. Agreements cover for a period of 4 years, ending in May 2020, with

compensation totalling Baht 4 million.
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The Company entered into agreements to install and provide administrative
services for computer software and hardware and personnel systems to related
companies in the group of Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Ltd. Compensation under
these agreements for the years 2017 and 2016 totaled Baht 9 million and Baht

12 million, payable on a monthly basis.

The Company extended the agreements to provide the above services for a
period of one year, ending in December 2018, with compensation amounting to
Baht 9 million.

The Company entered into sales of assets and service of generating the
electricity with Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. The compensation payment
is fix rate per month and the period of services is not specified. Compensation for
service of generating the electricity for the years 2017 and 2016 was Baht 2

million each.

The Company entered into technical license agreement with Nippon Closures
Co., Ltd., whereby the Company receives technical support services for the
manufacture of caps. The agreement ended in December 2017. Compensation is
payable at a percentage of net sales of products stipulated in the agreement, on

a semi-annual basis.

Moreover, the Company entered into an additional technical license agreement
with such company, whereby the Company receives technical support services
for the manufacture of composite caps. The agreement runs for 6 years, ended in
December 2016, with compensation in the form of an initial payment of JPY 5
million and an annual fee at a percentage of net sales of these products. The
Company extended the agreements for a period of one year ended in December
2017, with compensation is payable at a percentage of net sales of these

products.

The Company extended the agreements to provide the above technical license
for a period of 2 years and 5 years for separate group of products. The

compensation payment is same rate, on a semi-annual basis.
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7.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash
Bank deposits
Total

As at 31 December 2017, bank deposits
interests between 0.10% and 1.25% per

annum).

Trade and other receivables

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017 2016
232 171

620,419 274,672

620,651 274,843

in savings accounts and fixed deposits carried
annum (2016: between 0.10% and 1.00% per

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017 2016
Trade accounts receivable - related parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 57,695 69,330
Past due
Up to 3 months 26,785 28,203
Total trade accounts receivable - related parties 84,480 97,533
Trade accounts receivable - unrelated parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 224,359 215,106
Past due
Up to 3 months 69,961 46,996
Total trade accounts receivable - unrelated parties 294,320 262,102
Other receivables - related parties
Accrued income 6,282 7,615
Total other receivables - related parties 6,282 7,615
Other receivables - unrelated parties
Advances 2,042 2,277
Receivable from scrap sales 984 1,108
Others 4,303 1,867
Total other receivables - unrelated parties 7,329 5,252
Total trade and other receivables 392,411 372,502
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017 2016
Reduce cost Reduce cost
to net to net
realisable Inventories- realisable Inventories-
Cost value net Cost value net

Finished goods 142,901 (21,384) 121,517 155,002 (24,732) 130,270
Work in process 154,254 (8,529) 145,725 142,040 (8,518) 133,522
Raw materials 138,873 (4,128) 134,745 179,399 (8,749) 170,650
Goods in transit 7,625 - 7,625 13,191 - 13,191
Spare parts 63,176 - 63,176 62,910 - 62,910
Total 506,829 (34,041) 472,788 552,542 (41,999) 510,543

During the current year, the Company reduced cost of inventories by Baht 38 million
(2016: Baht 17 million), to reflect the net realisable value. This was included in cost of
sales. In addition, the Company reversed the write-down of cost of inventories by Baht

46 million (2016: Baht 8 million) resulting from inventories destructions.
10. Investment in associated company
10.1 Details of investment in associated company

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Country of Shareholding
Associate's name Nature of business incorporation percentage Cost
2016 2016
%
PT Indonesia Caps Produce and Republic of
and Closures distribute packaging Indonesia
caps for beverages 25 46,342

During the second quarter of this year, PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures approved an
increase in its registered share capital of IDR 69,845.55 million (from IDR 65,302.75
million to IDR 135,148.30 million), through the issuance of 61,500 new ordinary shares
with a par value of IDR 1,135,700 each, to support its business expansion plans. The
Company waived its right to purchase these ordinary shares because the operating
results of the associated company and the return on investment in the associated

company had not met expectations.
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On 26 September 2017, the capital increase was completed, therefore the Company’s
shareholding in such company decreased from 25.00% to 12.08%. In addition, the
Company did not involve in or has any influence with regard to set up policy of this
entity. The Company has therefore recorded equity interest in this associated company
up to the date of change in status of investment and recognised the change in fair
value of investment of Baht 6.50 million in the income statement in which equity
method is applied as increase in fair value of investment. The Company has also
adjusted the exchange differences on translation of financial statements in foreign
currency of this associated company amounting to Baht 4.60 million in the other

comprehensive income in the current year.

The investment value under cost method decreased by Baht 8.96 million and the fair
value of retained interest of investment of Baht 37.38 million has been regarded as

initial recognition of this long-term investment (Note 11).
10.2 Share of comprehensive income and dividend received

The Company has recognised its share of loss from investment in associated company
in the financial statements in which equity method is applied and dividend income in

the separate financial statements as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which equity method is applied

Share of other

Share of loss from comprehensive income
investment in associate from investment in Dividend received
Associates’ name during the year associate during the year during the year
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

PT Indonesia Caps and
Closures (6,166) (8,574) = - = -
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10.3 Summarised material financial information of associate

1.

Financial information of the associated company is summarised below.

(Unit: Million Baht)

For the year ended
31 December

2017 2016
Summarised information about comprehensive income
Revenue - -
Loss - (34)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income - (34)

Long-term investments

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Shareholding

Companies percentage 2017 2016
(%)
PT Indonesia Caps and Closures (Note 10) 12.08 37,380 -
Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1.61 9,494 9,494
Petpak Co., Ltd. 10.00 - 35,000
Muang-Ake Golf Co., Ltd. 0.08 180 180
City Sports and Recreation Co., Ltd. 0.03 273 273
Muang-Ake Vista Golf Course Co., Ltd. 0.06 350 350
Total long-term investments cost 47,677 45,297

During March 2017, the Company disposed its entire investment in Petpak Co., Ltd. to
a company who is a major shareholder of Petpak Co., Ltd. with the selling price of
Baht 42 million and recognised gain on sale of investment amounting to Baht 7 million

as other income in the income statement.
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12. Investment properties

Net book value at beginning of year

Loss on diminution in fair value

Net book value at end of year

Rental income for the year

Expense

Net book value at beginning of year

Net book value at end of year

Rental income for the year

Expense

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017

Allocated land

and construction

Land for rent thereon Vacant land Total
172,000 158,400 143,600 474,000
- (700) - (700)
172,000 157,700 143,600 473,300
1,835 - - 1,835
99

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
2016

Allocated land

and construction

Land for rent thereon Vacant land Total
172,000 158,400 143,600 474,000
172,000 158,400 143,600 474,000

1,316 - - 1,316
99

Future rental income of investment properties were the following:

Within 1 year
Over 1 and up to 5 years

Over 5 years

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017 2016
993 993
3,970 3,970
8,437 9,428

In December 2017 and 2016, the Company hired an independent appraiser, American

Appraisal (Thailand) Co., Ltd. to appraise the fair value of investment properties. The

value determined the value of land using market price comparison approach, while the

depreciated replacement cost approach was used to value construction in

development projects. In 2017, the fair value of investment properties decreased by

Baht 0.70 million which was included in administrative expense for the year.
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13.

Property, plant and equipment

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017
Revaluation
basis Cost basis
Furniture,
fixtures, office
Buildings and Machinery equipment
building and and motor Asset under
Land improvements equipment vehicles installation Total
Cost / Revalued amount
1 January 2017 99,000 451,112 2,531,100 95,760 45,579 3,222,551
Additions - - 23,925 4,598 233,073 261,596
Disposals - (937) (117,996) (2,471) * (121,404)
Transfers in (out) - 1,294 51,311 1,897 (54,502) -
31 December 2017 99,000 451,469 2,488,340 99,784 224,150 3,362,743
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2017 - 305,799 1,733,518 68,116 - 2,107,433
Depreciation for the year - 13,720 133,623 11,829 - 159,172
Depreciation on disposals = (822) (108,164) (2,373) 5 (111,359)
31 December 2017 - 318,697 1,758,977 77,572 - 2,155,246
Net book value
31 December 2017 99,000 132,772 729,363 22,212 224,150 1,207,497
Depreciation for the year
2017 (Baht 154 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in administrative expenses) 159,172

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2016
Revaluation
basis Cost basis
Furniture,
fixtures, office
Buildings and Machinery equipment
building and and motor Asset under
Land improvements equipment vehicles installation Total
Cost / Revalued amount
1 January 2016 99,000 450,100 2,424,959 91,256 101,228 3,166,543
Additions - - 19,584 2,721 75,430 97,735
Disposals - (1,734) (32,978) (7,014) - (41,726)
Transfers in (out) - 2,746 119,535 8,798 (131,079) -
31 December 2016 99,000 451,112 2,531,100 95,761 45,579 3,222,552
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2016 - 291,515 1,625,213 64,150 - 1,980,878
Depreciation for the year - 15,775 135,595 10,784 - 162,154
Depreciation on disposals - (1,492) (27,290) (6,816) - (35,598)
31 December 2016 - 305,798 1,733,518 68,118 - 2,107,434
Net book value
31 December 2016 99,000 145,314 797,582 27,643 45,579 1,115,118
Depreciation for the year
2016 (Baht 153 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in administrative expenses) 162,154

The Company had its land revalued, at the latest in December 2014 by American

Appraisal (Thailand) Co., Ltd., using sales comparison approach.
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14.

Had the land been carried on historical cost basis, its book value as of 31 December
2017 and 2016 would have amounted to Baht 66 million.

As at 31 December 2017, certain items of buildings and equipment were fully
depreciated but are still in use. The gross carrying amount before deducting
accumulated depreciation of those assets amounted to Baht 1,422 million (2016: Baht
1,365 million).

The Company shares the ownership of some building and machinery with Bangkok
Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. and records the building and machinery in proportion to its
ownership. The carrying amount of its portion as at 31 December 2017 was Baht 12
million (2016: Baht 12 million).

Intangible assets
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
2017

Computer

software Licenses Total
Cost - at beginning of year 47,385 - 47,385
Acquisition 3,697 - 3,697
Cost - at end of year 51,082 - 51,082
Accumulated amortisation - at beginning of year 44,678 - 44,678
Amortisation for the year 2,123 - 2,123
Accumulated amortisation - at end of year 46,801 - 46,801
Intangible assets - net 4,281 - 4,281

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
2016

Computer

software Licenses Total
Cost - at beginning of year 45,004 630 45,634
Acquisition 2,655 - 2,655
Write-off (274) - (274)
Cost - at end of year 47,385 630 48,015
Accumulated amortisation - at beginning of year 42,416 315 42,731
Amortisation for the year 2,534 315 2,849
Amortisation on write-off (271) - (271)
Accumulated amortisation - at end of year 44 679 630 45,309

Intangible assets - net 2,706 - 2,706
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15. Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions

Unutilised bank overdrafts and short-term loan facilities of the Company as at
31 December 2017 and 2016 totaled Baht 175 milion and Baht 900 million,

respectively. Such loan facilities are unsecured.
16. Trade and other payables

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017 2016

Trade accounts payables - unrelated parties 266,151 270,099
Other payables - related parties

Accrued royalty fee 8,136 9,040

Others 5,974 10,883
Total other payables - related parties 14,110 19,923
Other payables - unrelated parties

Other payables 38,451 25,451

Accrued expenses 35,950 34,934
Total other payables - unrelated parties 74,401 60,385
Total trade and other payables 354,662 350,407

17. Provision for long-term employee benefits

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017 2016
Post-employment benefits (Defined contribution plans) 48,941 48,251
Post-employment benefits (Defined benefit plans) 103,902 89,287
Other long-term employee benefits 24,010 19,675

Total 176,853 157,213
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Provision for post-employment benefits (Defined benefit plans), which represents
compensation payable the employees after they are retired from the Company, was as

follows.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017 2016
Provision for long-term employee benefits at
beginning of year 89,287 76,797
Included in the income statement:
Current service cost 4,368 4,241
Interest cost 2,528 2,476
Recognition in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial loss arising from:
Demographic assumption changes 763 -
Financial assumptions changes 1,527 2,903
Experience adjustments 9,771 7,751
Benefits paid during the year (4,342) (4,881)
Provision for long-term employee benefits at
end of year 103,902 89,287

Line items in the income statement which post-employment benefits (Defined benefit
plans) are recognised are as following:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in which
equity method is applied /

Separate financial statements

2017 2016
Cost of sales 4,953 4,875
Selling and administrative expenses 1,943 1,812
Total 6,896 6,717

The Company expects to pay Baht 13 million of post-employment benefits (Defined

benefit plans) during the next year (2016: Baht 5 million).

As at 31 December 2017, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for post-

employment benefits (Defined benefit plans) is 6 years (2016: 6 years).
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Significant actuarial assumptions are summarised below.

2017 2016

(% per annum) (% per annum)
Discount rate 2.75 3.00
Salary increase rate 5.00 5.00

The result of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present
value of the post-employment benefits (Defined benefit plans) as at 31 December 2017

and 2016 are summarised below:

31 December 2017

Effect to Effect to
Increase obligation Decrease obligation
(%) (Thousand Baht) (%) (Thousand Baht)
Discount rate 0.5 (3,012) 0.5 3,184
Salary increase rate 1.0 7,301 1.0 (6,648)

31 December 2016

Effect to Effect to
Increase obligation Decrease obligation
(%) (Thousand Baht) (%) (Thousand Baht)
Discount rate 0.5 (3,071) 0.5 3,252
Salary increase rate 1.0 7,478 1.0 (6,775)

18. Preferred shares

The preferred shares of the Company are registered shares granting dividend
entittements at the rate of the ordinary shares plus Baht 1.50 per share. Dividends on
the preferred shares are non-cumulative. Each preferred share has the same voting
rights as the ordinary shares and is convertible to ordinary shares in a ratio of 1:1 on

the last day of every month.
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, 799,988 preferred shares remained unexercised.

19. Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company
is required to set aside to a statutory reserve at least 5% of its net income after
deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10%

of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.
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20.

21.

22.

Revaluation surplus on assets

This represents surplus arising from revaluation of land. The revaluation surplus can

neither be offset against deficit nor used for dividend payment.

Other income

Income from sales of scrap metal and spareparts
Administrative income

Interest income

Others

Total

Expenses by nature

Significant expenses by nature are as follows.

Salary, wages and other employee benefits

Depreciation and amortisation

Loss on diminution in value of inventories and write off of
inventories and spare parts

Royalty fee

Freight-out expense

Repair and maintenance expenses

Raw materials and consumables used

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in

process

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which

equity method is applied /

Separate financial statements

2017 2016
95,935 85,491
10,518 13,051
13,941 12,895
29,495 16,983

149,889 128,420

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which

equity method is applied /

Separate financial statements

2017 2016
471,838 468,779
161,355 170,603

37,972 17,115
17,911 21,677
23,868 31,299
104,467 101,517
1,465,744 1,539,549
(113) (55,627)
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23. Income tax / Deferred tax liabilities

Income tax expense for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 is made up as

follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which
equity method is applied /
Separate financial statements

2017 2016

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 59,163 92,572
Adjust in respect of income tax of previous year 44 22
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of

temporary differences 1,733 (1,631)
Income tax expense reported in

the income statement 60,940 90,963

Tax reconciliation between accounting profit and income tax expense is shown below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which

equity method is applied Separate financial statements
2017 2016 2017 2016
Accounting profit before tax 310,704 463,399 301,405 471,973
Applicable tax rates 12.5% and 20% 12.5% and 20% 20% 20%
Accounting profit before tax
multiplied by applicable tax rate 60,281 94,394 60,281 94,394
Adjust in respect of income tax of
previous year 44 22 44 22
Effects of:
Non-deductible expenses 12,763 5,981 12,763 5,981
Additional expense deductions (13,881)
allowed (7,803) (13,881) (7,803)
Others 1,733 (1,631) 1,733 (1,631)
Total 615 (3,453) 615 (3,453)

Income tax expense reported in
the income statement 60,940 90,963 60,940 90,963
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The components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2017 2016
Allowance for diminution in value of inventories 6,808 8,400
Provision for long-term employee benefits 25,582 21,792
Rental received in advance 2,482 2,680
Others 1,986 1,804
Total deferred tax assets 36,858 34,676
Depreciation and amortisation 31,039 29,396
Gain on change in the value of investment properties 25,551 25,691
Revaluation surplus on land 6,559 6,559
Total deferred tax liabilities 63,149 61,646
Deferred tax liabilities, net 26,291 26,970

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year (excluding other
comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue

during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year (excluding other
comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares which would
need to be issued to convert all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
The calculation assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning of the

year or on the date the potential ordinary shares were issued.
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The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share.

Financial statements in which equity method is applied

For the year ended 31 December

Weighted average

Profit for number of Earnings
the year ordinary shares per share
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
(Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand  (Baht) (Baht)
Baht) Baht) shares) shares)
Basic earnings per share
Profit for the year 249,764 372,436 52,000 52,000 4.80 7.16
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Convertible preferred shares - - 800 800
Diluted earnings per share
Profit of ordinary shareholders assuming the
conversion to ordinary shares 249,764 372,436 52,800 52,800 4.73 7.05

Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

Weighted average

Profit for number of Earnings
the year ordinary shares per share
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
(Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand  (Baht) (Baht)
Baht) Baht) shares) shares)
Basic earnings per share
Profit for the year 240,465 381,010 52,000 52,000 4.62 7.33
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Convertible preferred shares - - 800 800
Diluted earnings per share
Profit of ordinary shareholders assuming the
conversion to ordinary shares 240,465 381,010 52,800 52,800 4.55 7.22

25. Segment information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting the chief operating decision maker has received and regularly reviewed to
make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance. The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the

Company's authorised director.
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For management purposes, the Company are organised into business units based on

its products and services and have two reportable segments as follows:
1. manufacture and sale of caps
2. hire of printing sheets for can

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating

segments.

The chief operating decision maker monitors the operating results of its business units
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
assessing performance. Segment performance is measured based on operating profit
or loss and on a basis consistent with that used to measure operating profit or loss in
the financial statements. However, the Company’ financing activities which give rise to
finance costs and finance income, administrative activities, and income tax are
managed on a group basis. Therefore these income and expenses are not allocated to

operating segments.

The following table presented revenue and profit information regarding the Company’s
operating segments for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, respectively.
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Manufacture Hire of printing

and sale of caps sheets for can Total

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Sales and service income
Local 2,015,922 1,976,383 179,727 173,147 2,195,649 2,149,530
Export 470,129 734,521 146 - 470,275 734,521
Total 2,486,051 2,710,904 179,873 173,147 2,665,924 2,884,051
Operating results
Segment profit 395,131 559,218 38,751 38,921 433,882 598,139
Unallocated income and expenses
Financial income 13,941 12,895
Increase in fair value of investment 6,503 -
Other income 40,015 30,034
Administrating expenses (177,471)  (169,095)
Share of loss from investment in associated company (6,166) (8,574)
Profit before income tax expense 310,704 463,399
Income tax expense (60,940) (90,963)

Profit for the year 249,764 372,436
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26.

27.

28.

The Company operated in Thailand, with sales derived from both local and foreign
markets. No segment assets have been presented since the major items of them have

been common used by the operating segments.

For the year 2017, the Company has revenue from three major customers in amount of
Baht 1,069 million (2016: Baht 1,017 million), arising from sales of caps segment.

Provident fund

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in
accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Employees contribute to the fund
monthly at the rate of 5% of their salaries, and the Company contributes at rates of
5%-10% of the employees’ salaries. For employees who joined the fund before 1
January 2003, the Company has to pay extra contributions when their length of service
reaches 7 years and 10 years. The fund, which is managed by Kasikorn Asset
Management Company Limited, will be paid to the employees upon termination in
accordance with the fund rules. The contributions for the year 2017 amounting to Baht

19 million (2016: Baht 18 million) were recognised as expense.

Dividends paid

Total Dividend per Dividend per
Approved by dividends preferred share  ordinary share
(Thousand (Baht) (Baht)
Baht)
Final dividends for 2015 Annual General Meeting of
shareholders on 28 April 2016 93,599 3.25 1.75
Total dividends declared in 2016 93,599 3.25 1.75
Final dividends for 2016 Annual General Meeting of
shareholders on 18 April 2017 133,198 4.00 2.50
Total dividends declared in 2017 133,198 4.00 2.50

Commitments

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Company has the following outstanding

commitments.

a) The Company has commitments, which mature within one year, to local and
overseas suppliers under purchase orders for raw materials, spare parts and

service hiring, and capital expenditures, as follows:
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29.
291

(Unit: Million)
Foreign currency 2017 2016
Baht 26 18
Japanese yen - 305
Euro 1 1

b) The Company has bank guarantees of Baht 9.9 million (2016: Baht 9.7 million)
issued by a bank on behalf of the Company. Letters of guarantees are to
guarantee electricity usage of Baht 9.5 million (2016: Baht 9.5 million) and the
purchase-sell agreements with a state agency of Baht 0.4 million (2016: Baht 0.2

million).
Financial instruments
Financial risk management

The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.
107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash
and cash equivalents, current investments, trade and other receivables, trade and
other payables. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how

they are managed is described below.
a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade and other
receivables. The Company manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit
control policies and procedures and therefore does not expect to incur material
financial losses. In addition, the Company does not have high concentration of
credit risk since it has a large customer base. The maximum exposure to credit
risk is limited to the carrying amounts of receivables as stated in the statements

of financial position.
b) Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at
financial institutions. However, since most of the financial assets and liabilities
bear floating interest rates or fixed interest rates which are close to the market

rate, the interest rate risk is expected to be minimal.

Significant financial assets and liabilities classified by type of interest rate are
summarised in the table below, with those financial assets and liabilities that carry
fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing

date if this occurs before the maturity date.
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c)

(Million Baht)
31 December 2017

Fixed interest
rates maturity

Floating Non-interest

within 1 year interest rates bearing Interest rate
(% per annum)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 605 16 - 0.04 - 1.25
Current investments 430 - - 1.05-1.45
Trade and other receivables _ _ 392
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - 855
(Million Baht)

31 December 2016

Fixed interest

rates maturity Floating Non-interest
within 1 year interest rates bearing Interest rate
(% per annum)

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 268 7 - 0.04 - 1.05
Current investments 710 - - 1.55-1.60
Trade and other receivables _ _ 373
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - 350

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign

currency risk arises mainly from trading

transactions that are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company seeks to

reduce this risk by entering into forward exchange contracts when it considers

appropriate. Generally, the forward contracts mature within one year.

The balances of financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

are summarised below.

31 December 2017

Financial Financial
Foreign currency assets liabilities Average exchange rate
(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign
currency unit)
US dollar 2 1 32.74 and 33.19
Japanese yen - 51 0.30
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31 December 2016

Financial Financial
Foreign currency assets liabilities Average exchange rate
(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign
currency unit)
US dollar 2 1 35.57 and 36.00
Japanese yen - 34 0.30 and 0.31

Forward exchange contracts outstanding are summarised below.

31 December 2017

Contractual exchange rate

Foreign currency Bought amount Sold amount Bought amount Sold amount Contractual maturity date
(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 0.47 1.40 32.74 - 33.11 32.46 - 33.33 10 Jan 2018 (Bought)

10 Jan 2018 - 3 Jul 2018 (Sold)

31 December 2016

Foreign currency  Sold amount Contractual exchange rate Contractual maturity date
(Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 0.43 34.77 - 35.72 20 Jan 2017 - 9 May 2017

29.2 Fair value of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Company’s financial instruments are short-term in nature or
carrying interest at rates close to the market interest rates, their fair value is not

expected to be materially different from the amounts presented in the statements of

financial position.
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30.

31.

32.

33.

Fair value hierarchy

The Company had the assets and liabilities that were measured at fair value using

different levels of inputs as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)

31 December 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value
Investment properties - 468 5) 473
Land - 99 - 99

(Unit: Million Baht)

31 December 2016

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value
Long-term investments - - 45 45
Investment properties - 468 6 474
Land - 99 - 99

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it has
appropriate capital structure in order to support its business and maximise shareholder
value. As at 31 December 2017, the Company's debt-to-equity ratio was 0.19:1 (2016:
0.20:1).

Event after the reporting period

On 19 February 2018, the meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors passed a
resolution to propose to the Annual General Meeting of shareholders to be held in April
2018 to adopt a resolution to pay a dividend of Baht 1.50 per share for ordinary
shareholders and Baht 3.00 per share for preferred shareholders, or a total of Baht
80.40 million, to the shareholders in respect of the 2017 profit. Such dividend will be
paid and recorded after it is approved by the Annual General Meeting of the
Company’s shareholders.

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of
Directors on 19 February 2018.
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Our Products

1. Crown Cap

Crown cap is a bottle closure made from pressed steel sheet (tin free steel, tin plated steel) lined with
liner to prevent leakage. Once closed, crown cap preserves the original content quality with an excellent
sealing performance. Crown cap is used for carbonated drinks, beer, soda, soy milk and fruit juices.

2. Pilfer-Proof (PP Cap)

PP cap is a screw cap developed to protect against pilferage. It is made by pressing aluminum sheet
into cylindrical shape, perforated (between the body and flare) and lined. PP cap is rust - proof, easy to open,
can be recapped if the content is not wholly consumed. PP cap is suitable for carbonated drinks, health
drinks, energy drinks, electrolyte, spirit and medicine.

3. Maxi Crown

Maxi crown is a bottle closure made from pressed and scored coated tin free steel shell. The score is
developed for easy opening by simply pulling the attached ring. This closure gives a perfect anti - pilferage
feature. Maxi crown is suitable for non refrigerated products.

4. Maxi Cap

Maxi cap is a bottle closure made from coated aluminum sheet pressed into one piece, scored and
lined. Apart from the same general characteristic as Maxi crown, Maxi cap is made of aluminum, rust-proof
and more suitable for products kept in high humidity. Maxi cap is used for drinking water, beer, spirit and fruit
juices.

5. Maxi-P

Maxi - P is a bottle closure made from pressed and scored coated aluminum shell. The general characteristic
is as same as Maxi Crown except the pulling ring is made of plastic. Maxi-P is used for drinking water, beer,
spirit and fruit juices.

6. Plastic Cap

Plastic cap is a screw cap made from plastic resin which is melted and molded into shape. The inside
is designed either with or without liner material to prevent leakage. The cap has knurls around the side for
easy opening, it can recap after used. Now plastic cap is used in many products upon customer’s requirement
such as carbonated drinks, non - carbonated drinks, products which using high temperature filling process
and products which using aseptic filling process.

7. Composite Cap

Composite cap is made from plastic resin which is melted and injected into shape. On the top of cap
is combined with tin free steel sheet that pressed into shape and having liner to prevent leakage. The cap
has knurls around the side for easy opening. A tamper evidence band is provided for anti - pilferage purpose.

8. Hand-Crowner
Hand - Crowner is specially designed to crimp crown caps tightly, It is efficient in protecting the product
inside. The hand crowner is easy to use and hand - carry.

9. Maxi Crimping Machine
A single - head, pneumatic Maxi crimping machine can be used to crimp all Maxi series. It is designed
with high technology to achieve utmost sealing performance.

For sales please contact: Tel.(662) 533-0450-9
Domestic sales ext.550 or Export sales ext.557, Fax.(662) 974-1115
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